Entered as Postulant .............. } qéé’ ................. i .

Entered the NOVItTAE ......oocco.orverrimere s ronee

Name in Religion -

Date of Departure

Reason for Departure
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To be made out by every postulant or candidate in
accordance with Canon 648.

Declaration Concerning Remuneration

KENOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that I,

otherwise known as .

of .. A/ /b@aQ/u& , in the County of _ ‘! 220,y and State of wg’ﬂ:""ﬁj’e“}‘é‘l

IN CONSIDERATION of the law of the Roman Catholic Church concerning the remuneration of can-
didates, postulants, novices, and members of a religious community acknowledged by said Roman Catholic
Church (Codex Juris Can. 648), which law I fully know and deliberately acknowledge and to which I volun-
tarily and fully submit myself, and

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the benefits accruing to me as candidate, postulant, novice, or
member of the approved religious community, incorporated as

O—"’ b@ﬂ f-'( ?f.?—h L?pﬂr&{guf C(g‘f o@l}‘/w}q o ﬁﬁ?" o Zf—ﬂ*f/% / qu%ﬁ@;-i{/g
existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of /ff’ e (3 .a,o?q:::

DO SOLEMNLY STATE AND DECLARE, that I shall never claim or demand, directly or indirectly,
any wages, compensation, remuneration, or reward, either in specie or by way of annuity or pension, for the
time or for the services or work that I devote for or with said

Oadle, 4 St Borsdict CAte Jolhr s WMoy + U ek ) el g2 0y

252
during the time I may remain there or elsewhere in the name of or upon commission from said

Ocedlo, f Gt, B2 %@%QJT%%;%MQ 7 U satanly )ﬂf@@g’/

.f "&.ﬂ., ,2_

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto subscribed my name this ..

of Qg}-—’%ﬁfﬂf)ﬁ% iy 11 the year of our Lord, 19. é&‘/
(Signature) %14—# Wz, % £ \l? ,r,/u%ﬂi«-

This instrument was signed, pul)]whed and declared by the above named

pﬂ,&_ Lt / /’,jir(.-{?m, TS e A A ollh)rwise known as

, in the presence of us, who in ... .2t
presence and at . %\/ request, and in the presence of each other, have hereunto subscribed our names
as witnesses the day and year above written.

(Witnesses;
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ST, JOMN'S ABBEY
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNISOTA 56 21

=

L ) APPLICATION TC THE BROTHERHOQD

, <
NAME: family.: 17,{}/.41&4” first: gzﬁm__(_“ e middle dnitdzl 4
] 4 i
HOME ADDRESS: street: city: /400 a/J o
I %W/;Mﬂb _ le code: {é__\:‘_r_:__ﬂ 'elephone:u__{iy_riﬂy

Father's first nams: Mother's maiden neme:
Parents! home address, if diffevent from niove:_ S I = N ——
osber of brothers in your Jazily: % simters:

DAYE OF VouR e IW% :23 7 /_ " PLACH OF BIRTH: W A1 WM
Is your fother siill living Tour nothezt 27§ &
. .%4—&:4_. I o el —
Fatlier's ocounaiion: e DAARR Ay PRI MOE}”—‘?I"Siw;f.ﬁfﬁé_w,_._”'__‘)‘ .{ﬁf_%ﬁ@j

: . i Leen
Have you always been & Catholic? 2, Ll /ST g
7 4 —y‘z""/&"’ CnvrtAny ‘m%’;

Name of your present :,arls‘\ 4,’2 B C’M/é.'lﬂ\ez\;')‘:ﬁ." _j_mfnm

Name of your present pastor i4-'—- :f AJﬁJMV&JMPM :

What is your prasent occumt:.o'\" ‘P(E%Mﬂ ——

Winat type(s) of work have you done? Plenas owriain briefly. \-—/.L%Mpw ta A

2 M_.é’a/l/@ (.:-./'{ _gg T :jrg‘bi'ld—-, .;r.é f—mf/ _M!-&Wé;
A407 y_w; xé@ J /u:g«m L jﬁmﬂ.. ' «z&?f. _Zrz_ Vs -H.&“Z»rf

acuczdion thri f;u contpleted:

What is the las

List the school 01L schocls you have attended: .__L‘L.il-_- s ql:;:?("’ o yf-;/ Cgf‘ .
JL%-S Aﬂ_&”’.z‘g 6:3./ ﬁc e s _adt o5 /Mé.ﬁimz// -

ra vou "“t‘.“rested in further stud:.e : ;/c‘_’.z In what area of siudyt 57_4‘/

@tz Al A/ﬂ)?faéf ﬁé‘” —’hfrff/é' Crngarar. corad Bk 22l f.@z@?f _____
What e ¥o 5 1 Lurest 1 hobi ies, w2l NN, o7 A &

are your specia :.n i’fg.:, ﬂc Yo 85 zv;;’k“?—w:i /j(:_ﬁ afgmmizééfr/fﬁﬁ& .rﬂz__:@
Mzg@quﬁa%.,w B
Y ivitigs did G, 4o >:=_~ Lheirate 1n ag 3 prug gent? :é’a, _{g(fﬁ_gme@gz{i EMW.@"J

ro Lot _g'v.r'viq

Ak P 2 A Craim) F Cuey. ,/?-fafn‘- W ailag, 2 G L2 {.f'.i T -
o I Vet pgg 500 2% %
Veight: /o 1) Height:__ 7R mrn Pz 'é” 2 of i Sﬁ’c ; }:;T: i
Please 1ist any-and all serious illnesses that you have h"tc' fﬁﬁ,{@qﬁ‘}f/( .

"WUY DG YOU WISH TO BRCOME A REHEDICTINE DROTHER? -
/’ -vt/"""a'g' o /Le € Boes “ﬁ/‘?ﬂ 'jﬂ’v ?—’M%ZL N #&mﬁ‘ ~:/’/‘

M’W%/ﬁ Gt 4_9‘;-& G‘MV &M/V'L@ﬂ{f iz c; S 47 /:,prf?l_/w
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DATE ip_o_,(ﬂew{/ff/\ ‘?: /94;‘6;/
NAME ﬂé an SAMES G b 14

(Lasty (First) (Middle)

Date of entrance at St. John's (Prep school or college):.

1 am presently eunrolled at St: John's as:

/ (Qaninr\ ? TomdawY  FCambhamaral Taunrhma=\

HOME ADDRESS : o
/ (s treet) (City) (Zone) (State) (Fhone)

Age in Years: ) O Date of birth_//()/(’,@’étﬂ ‘3'?2 /9 4{&7 B:.rthplace_f/ﬂl f,(/ {Q}‘/ﬁ
(Month) (Dey (Year) fost /(‘
Place of Baptism; f/( /L’ a"f nlo/ A/ #onz /9/‘" /¢ i
(Chureh) . (Town) (State) (Year)
Confirmation R . Bartnhomiw 1) ) LL At D ) 1 YAE s 077 /{;
s (Church) (Town) Pl (State) (Yt.ar)
Parish (Presently enrolled) 'f . /{LQ,/VKC/,,M / ﬂ,f' .,L:-.s:t;- : 4 t 86 ’L[7 nME LS
fﬂi‘r o

Catholic Education: : %M‘
(Yeard in €rade School) (High Scheol) (College)
Public School Education: L ‘ ) -

(Years in Grgde Scheol) (1? (High School) (College)

A7
When did you decide to study for the Pmas '%Wﬁ / 6,}‘@” ﬁ"f—d—t.mﬂ u’ PR /

Plan: Diocesan: Benedictine: @ﬁ.&}i —’u g}’
. (Which DiOé‘.GﬁE?? (Priesthood) (Brother)

- Veteran . War Experience:

.(Branch of Service) (Rank)
General Health: #\

(Excellent) © (Good) (Fair) (Poor)
Under Doctor's Care: Reason:

FAMILY INFORMATION:

Father (or(G”\"i'a'r?]iaﬁ')\: TS Religion C 41‘“)’7 ::'}/ /C

(First) (Middie) e =
Address: " . L . g’cupation: L/ S Ui
(Street) g (City) (State)

Years of Education:

N — |
(Grades) (Aig¢h School) (Collece) YeProfessional) !

Mother; e _8till living? 2V A J
(last name) (FJ.rst) (Middle) (Moloen name )
Religion (. Tt ol (€ Eavcation: :{ g wrz//qfvoif/'p-ﬂ
(Grades) (High School) (College) (Professi
Does your mother work oy tside of tne Home? Qceupation:

Sl 24l aBtu eé IR TV Tl Conmribe |
Nomber of Brothers: jJiliKs'cvidlfe of each Number of Sisters_, age of each
~ L

B4
/ \ 3 |

The——
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page two

SCHOLASTIC INFORMATION

Date of

Names of High Schools and Kind of School Course years Graduatior

Collepes attended:

16w et . Purire. | Pogy
YILLARFy BLsC N 27968
Schot 1

#o
1? ( ' Favorite subjectef
¢l

. jhat was your approximate average your last year in schog
Subjects disliked: :zﬁf;; 7t g7 At

In w%ic% subj %id_you get your highest marks? ¢ .27~ il C.d47 a P
Lowest"__ﬁ_qﬁéuzqw Literary or“scholastic “awards in ‘hiuh school or
college:
eld yin school, o T organizutions- g Rl e & [¢2 0% .
frv‘&‘“y W %“‘h’}gz}g‘éﬁ ~ W

o 22 12 Fy U3
FINANCIAI. STATUS - S Fogrstaff 410ty s oAb

1f wholly or partly dependent upon your own efforts, how much have you saved to pay for
your own way through college?
Did you work during the summer? -

Kind of work: : . Place:
Hours per week: Are you receiving outside assis-
tance to attend college this year? Amount ? From whom?

-If the help is from St. John' 8, what kind of a scholarship

are you receiving?

OCCUPATIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Kind of work Length of time Salary

QEQZ ‘v It o, ; Kl §/ 35,
& 561' L
_ v = JW% i fﬁi‘b@:

4&%

Which type of work did you like be'stl:?
L}
Apart from the priesthood or rellgmus life, what professions have you -consideied?

e o) Al

EXTRA-CURRICULAR INTERESTS :°

List activities in whieh you have participated: athletics, dramatics, clubs; debating,

music, sc ool papﬁr or year book:
@OM Lo, ety :
%d@” 7
Fdovbpe e, » 9,716,177, 15 ooty =y

One final question- What major are you pursuing in co:llege at the present time?
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Questionnaire for Candidates for the Novitiate

7 ' Postoflice and Stata
...................................... I gy ST O D170 SO seixsissmsl R mas ST
Name of Father.. . ... Living or dead? 77
. ,& 1944
Name of Mother.. .oee e Living or dend? AL At

Is your Iather a Catholic?... gﬁd—- ...Is your mother a Catholie?...... /7‘(’{'—" ......... o
Date of birth . /182l 2 la.9% Place of birth ....... 77@¢J ’VW Pé— S

Where was your father's domlcile or quasi-dgmi rile?

Baptism— a) Time: R .. Db} Parigh:
€) CIY: uivismminsie st s pririiss sy d) State: ..vevceveeccwrien.., €) Diocese:
(It the pluée was a mission at the time of your buptism, state from where it was then uttended).... ...
Confirmation—a). Time: b) Parish:
¢) City: it i, d) State:
Student at St. John's: From to

Give the name of the colleges and seminaries in which you pursued your studies and the date of your sojourn: at each

Mention the dioceses in which you have spent more than six months (one year) after the completion of your fourteenth year;

glve for each the name of the city, state, purish, and date of sojourn............ ..

‘Note: H you have been at more places than t‘hm !nr which syaoe in provided here, please give the inlormation on the back of thie.

It you have been a postulant, novice, or professed religious elsewhere, state where, in what capacity, and how long: ....._..........

Have you the required age for the novitiate (15 years completed)? _.......coo..ooormmemecrverneene.

Is this choice of religious state your free and deliberate act?

Did you ever fell away from the Church and join some sect? _If so,

8) What sect? ..o e D) Date of Apostasy

¢) Time of membership in sect:._.... ... d) Date of Conversion .............coer ...

Were you ever married? e Is wife st Bvng? . | i i s

Did you ever commit e grevious crirne which is or may be laid to your charge? ... ...

Have you a debt which you ean not pay?

Have you any accountability or business entanglements that may cause annoyances? .......ooowwe o

Are your parents or grandparents in need of FOUL SUPPOTE? ..c.cviiins eoriosseoenins oo e o rtveims eorosmeesesseesiseeemeosossemseestesees s eesess

Were you ever epileptic? ... ....oeevimvresmomncniniinionen.. INsane?

Are any members of your family afflicted with epilepsy or insanity?......

OSB PHILLIPS_00006
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10.
11.

12,

18.

14.
15,
16.

17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
28.

Questionnaire for Candidates for the Novitiate

Iy N , First Nwno Middle Name
Foll Address................ M& Wﬁawm—z’
P'oatoflice awd State

Nanit of Father..... v Living or dead? %«%‘7
Living or dead? ,ch.cmw;, .

Nawme of Mother.. ,. 7 B RSO OTDNT R,
Is your father a Catholic?....: %7, £# ... Is your mother a Catholic?.. 2
Date of birth V]840, 213 5 L9458 Place of birth . 7’?'2“! 77 . 7

‘Where was your father's domicile or quasi-domicile‘!.... . ?CH-/ et st et ateenania

Baptisin— 8) Time: icccaimminmieimsais i b)) TREENE ottty e s S G ST s

©) City: il d) StAte: ovvcerreiereeeirssneneeias €) DIOCBSL: ... ...errrearesnerersseseraerasrenssrmnss

(Xf the place was a mission at the time of your baptism, state from where it was then attended). ...
Confirmation—a) Time: . e aigce b) Parish:

[0) T © 15 AT SOOI « ) N 1 T IUOORPUNUOUOVRT ) B 115 2. SO

Student at St. John’s: Frowm... / c%éa ...... to. ... !’ ? 5 ?

Give the name ofgz; colleges and seminaries in whigh you pursued your studies and the date of your sojourn at each
L R S jéﬁrfwwh ...............................................................................

Mention the dioceses in which you have spent more than six months (one year) after the completion of your fourteenth year;

gwe for ench the ng :iﬁlw city, state, parish, % date of mm'
{,)ML WMM _______

Note: It you ‘heve been at more places than Lhres, for which gpmes b provided here, pleass gl\m the information on tho buck of this.

If you have been a postulant, novice, or professed religious elsewhere, state where, in what capacity, and how long: ‘4(&’."’

Did you ever {all away from the Church and join some aect? .. .1 s0,

2) What 566t ..oommmirrns e . b) Date of Apostasy

¢) Time of membership _ln T TR =cerr s d) Date of Conversion ...
Were you ever married?, . . VA ... Ts wife still ¥ving? ..
Did you ever commit a grevious crime which is or may be laid to your charge? ...«
Have you a debt which you can not pay?.. ..~ 22T e TR s
Have you any accountability or business entanglements that may cause annoyances? _AW

Are your parents or grandparents in need of your support? .. . ALt 9o 5N s omaee s e e ST IE Zre 5 FTNEEOSATTS

Were you ever epileptic? ... 8. Insane? / W ____
Are any members of your family afflicted with epilepsy or sanity?.. ... . Bt o oo e
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Uhiseely of the Sacved eart
ims . Bemblic
Glentennd, Minteaota
Februazy 12, 1969

To Yhom It May Concern:

Jeoes Weber thillips vwas confirmed by B iskop Peler V. Bartholome, D.D. of the
Diozese o £, Cloud in the Chueel of St. Bartholomew, Villard, Mimmestte, cn

(a3
»
June 29, 1964.

Vol. I - page 5

Signed @A%M 7M“hﬂ€ M
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@ertifirate of Buptism

ST. ANTHONY'S CHURCH
60 LORIMER ST.

/ ROCHESTER, N. Y. 14608
s, Bothci, sTrillins
(74
Yuther —
fother L

Boen /=23 — /f/ =
Baptiard s> ~ /22— %f"

oy O s
2l

Bate " Wastor
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SAINT ]OHN’S ABBEY
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

I, Ebﬁ.m_q 4, herewith solemnly swear that, to the best of my
knowledge, I havelnot contracted during the course of my life any
impediment that would debar me from admission to the novitiate.
S0 help me God and these His holy Gospels which I touch with my
hand. ' .

Signed this §AL day of July, 1969, at St. John's Abbey, Collegeville,

Minnesota.

Devnrine -1
7 74

Witness ¥ Delegate of the Abbot

0SB PHILLIPS_00010




LAST WILL AND TESTAMENT

) IN THE NAME OF GOD. AMEN.
. ’ i
1, /@Wﬂ. ﬂ'rﬁvmfamm }?fwgém OS2
otherwise known as %jﬁ?ﬂ’é— chragzz/l..%mn sl f'.rh,z .................. , being of legal age,

of sound mind and memory, do hereby make, publish, and declare this to be my last will and testament,

FIRST: I give, devise, and bequeath to

(Drdb, &U/ Rovrd Kewodh Ll C.
el PPt resay

all property, real, personal, and mixed, which I now possess or which I may hereafter acquire;

SECOND: I hereby nominate and appoint

A o3 déma Mﬂ-nn.!ﬁf cfmf/ O prsir bl B rrice s come 2K
(J "')%QMJ@_E} At (fg L u.i_-,%ﬁm s ﬂ%H (ol

as the executor of this will, without bond or inventory.

L6323y

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand this /.2, day of /QA ///{1 1977

(Stgnature) .%ﬁ%nﬁn 4 Gle?/i/: Gy y&ﬁg 'MJ O5e7

Signed, published, and declared by the above named ﬂﬂ’fﬂ” ﬁ*‘ﬁ‘wﬂ' f %"%'4
otherwise known as %ﬂ«m 4&&"‘4‘” f% , a8 7’64

.

Jast will and testament, in the presence of us, who in 'Zi‘ﬁl- presence and at .£tA4#. . request, and in the

presence of each other, have hereunto subseribed our names as withesses the day and year above written.

(Wilnesses) WM /%( ; m, 0%
Tenithy R. Qoalole 058
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BROTHER JAMES PHILLIPS, 0.S.B.

12 August 1976

Dear Brothei Jims

Canon duBois has written asking to borrow twenty-five red chagubleg
for a Concelebrated Mags ot 7:00 a.m. on Taesday, September 13th,
in Minneapolis. 1 have written him that I am not sure whether we
have that many red chasuble# left, but that T would write him at
the end of mext week.

T wonld appreciate your letting me qgow whethar we coild lend
twenty~five ted chamubles to him for that dédte. .

T will be gone from August 15th to August 19th,
Thank you. *

Abbot

JE/ev
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Saint John's Uhiversity

][ Collegeville, Minnesota 56321

Date: May 9, 1978

To: Br. Jim Phillips, Sacristan

Re: Commencement

I am sure that you are aware that the University Commencement
in .on Sunday, May 21lst. I am requesting that for this day the
two. rést rooms be open from 9:00 A.M. to at least 4:00 P.M.

If possible, could you have these rooms checked for supplies,

i.e. tollet tissue, hand towels, etc., throughout the day..

I would also request that the side chapels, St. Benedict's
Chapel and the Assumption Chapel be open and i1lluminated during

this time.

Thank you for your help.

cc: Abbot Eidenschink
Fr, Michael Blecker'
Ms.
Ms.

Events Coordinator

612 : 363-3391
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ij’[? My name: ‘B o ’ g/ o5
M

ADDRESSES OF MY CLOSEST RELATIVES

?,,_—.;&1 1) Name:

ot Address:

Cit}' & State: M“QL!A {'&0 M‘V’:ﬂﬂp—?/fez ) ZiP

7
Telephone Number: _
O/y-;&w»ﬂﬂ 2) Name: __ v

,,., Address:

/)6‘/’@4 Clity & State: . _ | 71p Code:

Telephone Number:

9,25, 79 hame:
/7,,,,,,.‘/F Address:

City & State: Zip Code!

Te le}:hone Number:

Ozvxj‘wﬂ-o \‘ame
Wﬂ’%" . Address: _,

City & Stat . . N - 2ip Code:
Telephone Number:

U/J'—’ﬂq“) . 5) Name:
gf"""""ﬁz Address:
(A Coreain
City & Sta1;e: Zip Code:

Telephone Number:

{- 6) Name.
W e
] ‘ﬂ Address:
A ] :
Mfg/éﬂi"ﬁty & State: Zip Code:

Telephone Number:

G ) 1o 2
?W‘ﬂ‘} Address:
ﬁ-«"”‘/{‘ City & State: _g , Zip Code:

Telephone Number:

OSE PHILLIPS_00014



‘LENTEN INVENTIORY 'FOR 1979

Please 1ist below the more valuable items which have been committed to you
for your use. In addition, those serving in parishes and chaplaincies are
asked to mark these items so that they may be clearly distinguished from
items that are ‘the property of the parish or the institution,

The list is to be returned to the Abbot at the end of Lent. ON THE REVERSE,
please give the names, addresses, and phone numbers of your closest relatives,

Thank you. .

Those living and working in our mission in Puerte Rico or in Japan should give
thelr Inventory and their list of closest relatives to their respective Priors,
though each Prior should send me his own Inventory and list cof relatives.

) Llosd, Ses b T Redir s PO fandl oy sof

@ IW jﬁﬁ%wcmﬁ:ﬁ—'”
JM%%c}W% b P oy
;m,é;&%maﬂﬁ M/&#«Zﬁﬂ:;ﬂm.
U&év-o {/*& -S,’Ztuw- Waa;/:dré‘u—éﬁui/pﬂ Cpiun /G Do,
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ST. JOHN'S ABBEY
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321

April 11, 1979

Dear.Fr. Abbot,

At the close of Lent I would like to very quistly ask you for your continued
blessing that I will continue to fast on each Wednesday and Friday of every week
until after the election or re-election of the Abbot. In deing so, I have also
added special daily prayers at Mass and in my own private prayer life.

My intention is to ask God for His continued blessings on our Community and
to grant us the wisdom, knowledge, and fellowship of the Holy Spirit in electing
er re-electing the Abbot to Office.

My furhter hope, also, is to ask God to continue to bless you and keep you
in Hig care in discerning His will,

0SB PHILLIPS_00016



12 April 1979

Dear Brothér Jim:

I have your letter of yesterday, and I very gladly give you uy blessing
on your continudng to fast each Wednesday and Friday until after the
election or revelection of the sbbot. The only condition I would make
is that; 1€ you should betome weak, you would let me kmow and then I
would ask you te give up the fasting, but meanwhile I hope that it wiil
bring God's blessing mot only on the community but alse on you and draw
you neaxrér vo Chrigt. ;

with svery good wish, for a blessed sind joyous Eadter, L am

Devatedly yours;

Abbot

JE/¢v
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October 9, 1979
Dear Father Abbot,

Here is ‘the list of other suggestions ‘that Community Members gave to me that T
did not mention in my Conference. . :

Perlodic painting of the exterior of the "new" momastic wing, This project
wae begua but 1t is still imcomplete. Couldnm't someone, for instance, be in
charge of regularly paiating the blue door by the subprior's office?
Hobbjes/jobs/activities for the semi-retired and retired.

Daily group exercises for those willirg and able,

Velunteer table reading.

Velunteer schola help..

‘Weekly or periodic help with Sunday homilies for ‘those who need or want help,
.-Ar.z.'ange in 'so-ev'vay te ﬁave the Community visit ‘the Health Centerl.

The questiom of not kmowinmg: Momks are im ‘the hospital until they retura ‘should be
Jooked :inte.

B e R
their clothimg .a aths, ;

‘Somaone should be keeping .in contact with It..- He still really dsn't
settled .here at the Momastery. :

B, oty il s
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COMMUNITY SUGGESTIONS

Set up some Retreat options. This does not mean to replace

the all Community Retreat. Try and have some group or directed
retreats, Also set up a program of spiritual conferences all
year round. Ask various members of the Community to give and
direct. them. This member of the Community suggests that the
Abbot take care that good spiritual doctrine 1is propagated;

let him select the speakers after due consultation.

Establish a library within the clolster.

Help with the retired people and see to it that they get outdoors
and alsc to town for an enjoyable outing.

Serving at table, breakfast, lunch, and dinmer.

Simple repair and maintenance work, this could include cleaning .,
rooms, bathrooms, private rooms. Mailntenance around the building

and yards.

Making self available for counseling (spiritual and otherwisej for
confession also.

Teaching languages, art, etc.

Offer to take the retired Monks for a ride or visit someone they
know and would like to see on the outside of the Monastery.

To help with some type of program with those who are to come home
and. retire or simply to help with those who are asked to retire
from active work so that from the time they are asked to retire
just doesn't turn ocut to be a waiting period to die.

Helping serve Mass for those. especially who need someone there,

so that it doesn't turn out to be a struggle by themselves,

and if the occasion rises to even help the Priest-Monk with realiz-
ing that he should stop offering Mass,

Help with programs to attract visitors to the Health'Center, so
that people feel more free about visiting there.

All of us should stand ready to help those already assigned
the responsibility of:

1. caring for the guests.

2, Visitors and students who need help.

3. All should help care in some way for' our. common areas,
such as the lunch room.

There are a number of people in the House -that could use help
in having someone help with errands, such as to the bookstore,
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COMMUNITY SERVICES

The first paragraph of Chapter 35 of The Rule of St.' Bemedict
opens with: "Let the brethern serve one another, and 1let no one
be excused from the kitchen service except by reason of sickness
or occupation in some important work".

I would like to begin by saying, "Let the brethern serve one
another, and let no one be excused from manual labor types of
services to the community except by reason of sickness, elderly
age, or occupation in some important work". I have added the words
manual labor types of services and have given three reasons that
you may be excused from carrying out the dutles of the particular
manual labor service. I personally feel very strongly about other
services or to be more exact, personal services that can be done
for one another. Or to put it more accurately for our times, there
is the lesson and the reality of Christ in some way being made present
by the care and compassion and vibrant love of life by each one
of us when we meet.or work with each other.

Personal services rendered one for another can provide renewed
confidence in the meaning and value of life. This confidence cancbe
based on the fact that people do--often, really--reach out to each
other in care and for sustenance,

My intention is not to put aside the manual labor types of ser-
vices that can be done by a monk besides the regular assignment
given to him by the Abbot and the Community, but to stress that too
often too many of us do not look beyond our assignment given to us by
the Abbot and the Community.

And so there is a simple message, a message of touching one
‘another in care and brotherhood and of helping to make life more
worthwhile. The task Christ ‘leaves to me and to each of us is to use
our talents, our time, and our beings and to multiply goodness and

happiness where®ver we can,

Reaching out to others is a way of multiplying God's Ffavor among
us. It is sometimes, maybe even frequently a question of going out of
our way to reach out at times which are not totally convenient to us.

Living in Community means that each one of us has chosen freely to
live in a group with whom we share a goal. My point of reference
now no longer focuses on myself or even on my individual task that I
have been given. My needs, like theirs, are the concern of the
total group, Where I work, how I spend my money, where and when I travel,
how I dress, what lifestyle I maintain--all of these matters are of
concexrn to those with whom I have freely chosen to share my life. 1
am still a unique personality, but, I am living in a community,
responsible for and to that community, which was my choice.

A problem arises when we try to judge our individual use
of time on the tasks that we have been given. I would like to strongly
urge that we as a Community set as a goal some type of system whereby
the University and Prep School administration, faculty, and staff take care
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that monks working there have more of an opportunity to share in
Community functions. Once this task is taken care of, then the
Abbot and his Staff will have something to base their question@ing
of the good zeal of the Monk, 'St. Benedict summarizes it best in his
Rule for Monasteries, Chapter 72: '"On the Good Zeal which Monks ought

to Have," wherein we read:

This zeal the Monks should practice with fervent
love no one following what he considers useful for
himself, but rather what benefits another; he should
tender the love for brotherhood chastely, fear God
in love, love his abbot with a sincere and humble
charity, and prefer nothing whatever to the love

of Christ,

Let us look at the question of using our talents from the point
of view of humility even though I know humility is not the most popular
virtu@e. Perhaps that is because we really don't understand it. It
does not mean that we cannot recognize or rejoice in our own achievements.

Perhaps we thought it might be because humility has never been
too fashionable a virtu@ie and because it can sometimes be presented
in a very unattractive and depressive way, as though it meant in-
sincerity, fear, pessimism, weakness, or showing off, Or it could
mean that we are just too caught up in our own professionalism, But
it is really just the opposite., True humility implies joy, hope,
courage, honesty, and strength. These are individual gifts that each
one of us has that we can give to the whole Community.

The essential point of humility is that it focuses our attention
and our concern wholly upon God and to those whom we come in contact
with, and not just upon ourselves. And when our heart and hope rests
upon God, and each other we can never finally lose, never finally come
to despair. But if our thought and expectation rest only in our-
selves, and we never really let go and do the things that we can do,
then we are very likely to come to disappointment, discouragement and

even failure,

Chapter Seven of St. Benedict's Rule for Monasteries is a
description of this virtu@e of humility., His treatment of humility is
not meant to cause us to think very little or very poorly of ourselves,
but rather, to think greatly and richly of God and the gifts that he
has given us. Humility helps us to the same relationship with God, with
ourselves, keeping us fully open to the riches of His giving, and
to keep us aware that we too should give within ourselves to one
another, Humility helps us to remember that everything is God's gift
to us. For we have the words of St., Paul:

"What have you that you did not receive? If then you
recelved it, why do you boast as if it were not a gift?"

(Coxr. 4:7)

We must recognize that everything that 1s a gift of God is a source
of joy, peace, and hope, For if humility teaches us that of ourselves
we can do nothing, then it is only to help us realize that in God and
through each other we can do all things.
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In the letter of James 5; 1«6 it talks about the wages withheld
from teh farmhands and living in wanton luxury on earth, fattening
ourselves for the day of slaughter. I would {ike to translate this
into the question of asking ourselves why do we as individual
Monks at times hold back on our talents and gifts that we have been
given that réally should be given back to the Community within itself,

To bear this point out, I think 1t is made quite clear in the
Gospel story of the miracle of the multiplication of loaves and fishes.
It begins with very little-- a few loaves and a few fishes-- but it
begins with something, It begins with whatever we have-- whether great
or little; 1t begins with our own speclal splrit. There is nothing
we have, or feel we are, which cannot be made greater or more precious,
which cannot be multiplied, by its sharing. And because these special
glfts are unique to each one of us, each one of us has his own fish
story to make, his own special multiplication to contribute to the-
lives of those around us.

For those of us who need an example or a reminder from time to
time, it 1s good to recall that Abbot Jerome, through his own style
of handling the Office of Abbot, he is now literally leaving the door
to the Office open, A good reminder that we too should open our doors
a little more to one another. '

Respectfully submitted,
ﬁ»f@a-./ow PMQ,M, 054

Brother James Phillips, 0,S.B.

9 October 1979
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Christmas 1983
Dear —?n, 4}6”;6,

Then and now, the true gifts of Christmas: Peace,Joy, and Iave. T wish each of you
all the beautiful gifts of Christmas.

The school year,here at St, Augustine's has been keeping us all very busy. It has
bzen a very good first semester. We have 1,000 students, both boys and girls. I am
sure that many of you who will receive this letter have heard fram me in the past
about the administration building burning to the ground on the l4th of February 1983.
Scmetime later in this month we are very happy to say that we will be ready to nove
into the new administrat-ion building.,

My daily tasks have pretty well remained the same since T am here. I am still taking
care of much of the tasks that nead to be taken care of for the school with the
Ministry of Education, Tmmigration, and with many of the business place here in the
city of Nassau,

In October of this year the Bishop of the Catholic Church of the Bahamas called the
Church together for a General Assenbly. I was most happy to have been the elected
representative to the Assembly by our Benedictine Community. There were main speakers
at the Assembly and then after each session the elected representatives were given a
chance for same imgut. The main topics were Evangelization in the context of Faith,
Financial challenges linked to stewardship, and a panel on Lay Ministry.2t the e of
the Assembly,which lasted for three days, the Bishop gave his own address as to his
pavception of vhat he heard dQuring the Assembly and his own plan of direction that he
feels the Catholic Diocese should be heading in. The Assenbly gave many people a new

Vocations were also stressed and Plans on both the Diocesan level and also for the
Peligious Communities, such as ourselves are keing plamed as to how we can hetter
attract Bahamian vocatians,

Church is progressing here in the Bahamas.
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In early November I had the cppartunity to visit Freeport,Grand Bahama and ocur
Benedictine Pastor at Mary Star of the Sea Parish and school. Fresport was much

like visiting a city in the U.S. Much of Freeport has been built up in the past

15 years or so, The tourists are attracted to Freeporimore than any other Island except
here in Nassau. The Catholic school system as well as the public school system is very
well run and the facilities are well taken care of. I have always enjoyed visiting the
different settlemsnts and schools in each place on the variocus Islands and then camparing
the way of life with that of the way the pecple live here in Nassau. )

Abbot Jerame will came to the Monastery for a visit on the 20th of Felruary. This is the
end of the three year camitment that St. John's Abbey made with St. Augustine's.

Abbot John, will also accompany Abbot Jercme at this time as President of our
American-Cassinese Fedevation. 2n important decision nust be made as to whether or not
the Cammunity of St. John's Abbey continues' to support with man power St. 2ugustine‘s
Monastery. May I at this point ask you for your prayers. ,

All of us are still ‘very much enjoying the satellite and the various programs that are
available. Among same of the important things in life of course, is the Viking football
games! We are able to get Minnesota Gopher footbaill .and basketballgames from time to

l time as well as the North Stars in Hockey!

| The weather here as been beautiful for the past month. The humidity has let up and

| for the most part a cool breeze has beeh blowing for the past few weeks. I know that
: Minnesota has been burried in snow and a lot of it was received over the Thanksgiving
’ holiday. It was 82 above with beautiful sunshine here in Nassau cn that day!

| MayymrAdventSeasmemwiﬂxomingoftlerinceofPeace' ,

| A eXed, 4}'&- GP_,_ f?ﬁfgu»dao«p_: 7 6€~ éz.ca.,o*\ /éa i‘(?-\?

| a ok 5o W{L #&«w%c{%fw%féwmﬂ

| Llgee o e Lenipord Dokt Lo St fom o,
s e, cmeeug ottt Bae f A A e St i

J&_\g M%#M Yoot o= ?ﬂfw7
| Hewxe L,J—mL 7“:.“ ﬁﬁﬁwﬁh%/ﬁﬂm/ 3')%&_’ Usg

I i
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 6321

July 20, 1988

Abbot Jerome:

The following addresses are changes from those already on file in
your office.

Thank you,

b, %’mﬁ "Vﬁ,@a/m/ o3
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Date: ../&/;rz-&um.gfq /Q’ /qgg‘

1)

2)

3)

4)

ADDRESSES OF CLOSEST RELATIVES

Name of Monk:

,chef« /- ﬂéﬂ.ﬂ%m/ ars

*

Name: |

Spouse

How Related:

Address:

City and State:

Telephone Numbers: Home
Work

x

Name:

Spouse:

How Related:

Address

City and State:
o/

Telephone Numbers: Home
Work

Name: ..

Spouse:

How Related:

Address: _

City and State:

Telephone Number:

Name:

Spouse

How Related:
Address:
City and State: _.

Telephone Number:

___» Zip Code:

y 2ip Code: .

_» 3ip Code:

_: 2ip Code:

* To be notified FIRST in case of death or sericus illness.

g (OVER, PLEASE)
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5)

6)

7)

8)

Name:

Spouse

How Related:
Addres:

city and State: |
Telephone Number

Name:

__» 2ip Code:

Spouse:

How Related:

Address:

City and State: , 2ip Code:
Telephone Number:

Name:

Spouse:

How Related:

Address:

City and State: , Zip Code:
Telephone Numbetr:

Name:

Spouse:

How Related:

Address:

City and State: , 2ip Code:

Telephone Number:

Please list,

1)

Name: _
Spouse:
Addrese
City and State:

Telephone Number

if you wish, a close friend to be notified

__» 2ip Code:
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INFORMATION FOR THE ARCHIVES OF SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

NAME: ﬁ’n{g A daizn 7044‘/&4«

¢ (Religious) ~ (Baptismal) (Family)?
BIRTH: "R Dﬁaﬂoﬁ A uad Yok WVenerdln 23 /od P
(City) (County) (Sedde) (Month) (Day) (Year)

YOUR PATRON SANT:#@@M&#&LNAMEDAE

TRIENNIAL vows:%%@«.m_ﬁgv%’ Y. /370  AL0A4 Beld. .o,

(Datc) (Beforc Whom)

FINAL vows/opLaTION: AL/ C&mm%)/{ /673 ALe A ﬁgrcs,h ;
< om

(Place@f (Before

ORDINATION:

(Place) (Date) (Bishop)

FATHER'S FULL NAME:

FATHER'S BIRTHPLACE:

FATHER'S NATIONAL DESCENT:

FATHER'S RELIGION: DATE OF BIRTH:

HIGHEST LEVEL OF FATHER'S EDUCATION:

FATHER'S OCCUPATION:

(When You Entered Monastery) (Now)

MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME:

MOTHER'S BIRTHPLACE:

MOTHER'S NATIONAL DESCENT:

MOTHER'S RELIGION: DATE OF BIRTH:

HIGHEST LEVEL OF MOTHER'S EDUCATION:
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N

YOUR CAREER BEFORE ENTERING THE MONASTERY: .

EDUCATION SCHOOL FROM TO MAJOR DEGREE DATE

ELEMENTARY:

SECONDARY;_M.S_CLAJ e‘v’»&ﬁsﬂlﬂ%_ﬁé’f

I

UNDERGRADUATE:

THEOLOGY:

GRADUATE: |

POST-DOCTORAL:

OTHER:
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GIVE YOUR PARENTS' PRESENT ADDRESS, IF LIVING.

LIST YOUR BROTHERS AND SISTERS IN THE ORDER OF THEIR BIRTH. INCLUDE YOURSELF.
For those still living give their present address; for those who have died write *‘deceased.” Pat an asterisk
before those whom you want contacted immediately and directly by the Abbey when you die.

IN THE REMAINING SPACE AND ON AN ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY PUT DOWN
ANY OTHER ITEMS OF INFORMATION OR ACCOMPLISHMENTS OF YOURS THAT YOU
THINK SHOULD BE PERMANENTLY RECORDED.

'270,0 al ﬂ«u;@ .
ool P22 -
S/ffAﬂ ”na:ﬁa-mﬁ =

gzl ('7,»4- ;/-m

Q,bweq_cfev‘vﬁ%/y@/w% ‘5L A fprct.
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paTE: A 33 /9 70
NAME /ﬁm A Bricinn %/%

. (Baptismal) (Religious Where Dilferent) (Middie) {Last)
- % Wow Yobh 1) 23 f549
(City) (County) (Stately’ (Month) (Day) (Year)

YOUR PATRON SAINT: 7@(»»«)4 NAMEDAY: __v#] aw T
TRIENNIAL VOWS: St /Qlﬁw’o’ a0y, // /8720 ﬁ#ﬁ“ \BAZZM»-.

(Pace) 7 7 Jwaw) (Before Whom)
FINAL VOWS/OBLIGATION: -5 %~ Q/@no’ Ay Md // /573 AdoA %

lP{tﬁ:e) y (Da ) {Before \ﬁf{mn
ORDINATION:
(Place) (Date) ¢Bishop)

FATHER'S FULL NAME:
FATHER'S BIRTHPLACE;

FATHER'S NATIONAL DESCENT:

FATHER'S RELIGION: DATE OF BIRTH:

HIGHEST LEVEL OF FATHER'S EDUCATION:

FATHER'S OCCUPATION:

(When You Entered Monastery) (Nawj

FATHER'S ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE:

MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME:

MOTHER'S BIRTHPLACE:
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MOTHER'S NATIONAL DESCENT:

MOTHER'S RELIGION: DATE OF BIRTH:

HIGEST LEVEL OF MOTHER'S EDUCATION:

MOTHER'S OCCUPATION:

(When You Entered Monastery) (Now)

MOTHER'S ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE:

YOUR CAREER BEFORE ENTERING 'I.'HE MONASTERY:

EDUCATION SCHOOL FROM _TO MAJOR DEGREE DATE

ELEMENTARY:

$coNDARY: L2 edleuatsd @”’ I/ W % j;ﬂﬁ Scbisk /}7?# bér

UNDERGRADUATE:

PRIESTHOOD STUDIES:

GRADUATE:

POST-DOCTORAL:

OTHER:
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LIST YOUR BROTHERS AND SISTERS IN THE ORDER OF THEIR BIRTH. INCLUDE YOURSELF

IN THE REMAINING SPACE AND ON AN ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY PUT DOWN ANY OTHER
ITEMS OF INFORMATION OR ACCOMPLISHMENTS OF YOURS THAT YOU THINK SHOULD BE
PERMANENTLY RECORDED.

2+ Fo Se / /‘% %a@w— ol 223/ gﬁﬂﬁ%

ﬂ&;;mv@éjﬁ - ¢ s c@/fﬂfﬂ-—-_d ,--(/
£ ?n%mfeq /3, 19 6.

DATE OF FORM: 1990
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LIST CHRONOLOGICALLY ALL THE MAJOR ASSIGNMENTS YOU HAVE RECIEVED SINCE PROFESSIGN
AND ORDINATION. Give (a) the ype or nature of lhe‘ Work; e.g., assistant pastor or plumber or
math teacher in Prep schoot, (b) the location, () \he duration, (d) ANy special achicvements or
items of note, e.g., built parish hall in 1978. or Danforth grant in 1980.

1781 ool F> Lrg [ 1594 Brfroriar
Posgo S clord - syt fors /575~ /55/
ot 1789 ol o 2 feull] oot
%M - /5 45 - /436«4%5,@# Sacidts
S et /5 £5- oo fotd Jo Rt [y < dirf
PoelloAt.

¥
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© ST. JOHN'S ABBEY
‘ COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321
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WILL OF

JAMES A. PHILLIPS

I, JAMES A PHILLIPS _ Of
STERRNS County, Minnesota, revoke any prior
wills and codicils, and make this my will.

ARTICLE ONE
PAYMENT OF EXPENSES AND TAXES

1. My personal representative shall pay from the residue of my
estate:

1.1 the expenses of my last illness and funeral, valid debts,
expenses of administering my estate, including non-probate
assets; .

1.2 any estate taxes except to the extent paild from other
Sources, provided that the estate taxes paid by my
personal representative shall be apportioned in accordance
with the directions set forth in the General Governing
Provisions.

ARTICLE TWO
SPECIAL GIFTS

2, I make the following special gifts:

2.1 I give all my tangible peésonal property to Saint John's
Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota (Order of Saint Benedict).

2.2 I give to saint John's Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota, all
interests in property used by me for residential purposes
and in all real estate contiguous to or used in connection
with such property, other than tangible personal property.

ARTICLE THREE
RESIDUE

3. I give the reside of my estate, consisting of all the property
I can distribute by will and not effectively distributed by the
preceding provisions of this will, except any property over
which I then have a testamentary power of appointment, to Saint
John's Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota.

ARTICLE FOUR .
FIDUCIARY SELECTION

4. The following provisions shall apply to the selection of
fiduciaries:

63
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> 4.1 My personal representative shall be selected as follows:

4.1.1 I nominate the abbot or administrator of Saint John's
Abbey as my personal representative,

4.1.2 He shall have the power to nominate an additional or
4 successor personal representative.

ARTICLE FIVE
FIDUCIARY PROVISIONS

5. The following shall apply to my fiduciaries:

5.1 Administrative Powers. My Ppersonal representative, in
addition to all other powers conferred by law that are not
inconsistent with those contained in this will, shall have
the power, exercisable without authorization of any court:

5.1.1 To sell at private or public sale, to retain, to
lease, and to mortgage or pledge any or all of the
real or personal property of my estate;

5.1.2 To make partial distributions from my estate from
time to time and to distribute the residue of my
estate in cash or in kind or partly in each, and for
this purpose to determine the value of property
distributed in kind;

5.1.3 To settle, contest, compromise, submit to arbitration
or litigate claims in favor of or against my estate;

5.1.4 To make any tax election without reimbursement or
adjustment between principal and income or in favor
of any beneficiary, even if the election directly
affects the value of any beneficiary's share;

5.1.5 To continue in the same form any unincorporated
business or venture in which I was engaged at the
time of my death, for such period as my personal
representative deems advisable, or to incorporate
such business and continue its operation in corporate
form whether or not any probable distributee of such
business objects to such retention, continuation or
incorporation in my estate; and

5.2 Administrative Provisions.

5.2.1 Informal Administration. I request that my estate
be administered in as informal a manner as my
personal representative deems advisable.

5.2.2 Waiver of Bonds. No bond or other indemnity shall
be required of any personal representative

nominated or appointed by the abbot of Saint John's
Abbey or by me.

.64
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ARTICLE SIX
GENERAL GOVERNING PROVISIONS

6. -In applying the provisions of this document, the follbwing
shall govern: B

6.1 Définitions.

6.1.1 The abbot of Saint John's Abbey is. the person duly

6.1.3

6.1.4

elected by the monk of Saint John's Abbey and duly
holding the office of abbot at the time of my death
according to the norms of the canen law of the Roman
Catholic Church.

The administrator of Saint John's Abbey -is the person
duly appointed if the office of abbot is vacant to
govern Saint John's Abbey at the time of my death.

"Tangible personal property" means tangible personal

property including money having value in excess of the
face value but excluding evidences of indebtedness,
decuments of title, securities and any property used
in a trade or business.

"Estate taxes" means any estate or other death taxes
that become due because of my death, including any
interest and penalties but excluding generation-
skipping taxes. .

6.2 Rules of Construction. -

6.2.1

6.2.3

6.2.4

Governing Law. Except as altered by this will, the
law of Minnesota shall govern the meaning and legal
effect of this will and the administration of my
estate. Except as otherwise provided, all references
to applicable law and Minnesota Statutes are to those
in force on the date of my death and shall incorporate
any amendments and successor provisions. References
to the Internal Revenue Code are to the Internal
Revenue ' Code of 1986, as amended. References to
a particular section of the Internal Revenue Code shall
incorporate any amendments and successor provisions.

Captions. Captions are for convenience only and are
not intended to alter any of the provisions of thig
instrument.

Gender. Where appropriate, the masculine includes
the feminine, the singular incIudes the plural, and
vice versa.

Writing. The requirement that 4 person act in
"writing" requires a dated written document signed

by such person.
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6.3 Intentional Omission. I have intentionally limited gifts
to Saint John's Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota.

6.4 Estate Taxes.

6.4.1 Except as provided below there shall be no apportion-
ment of any estate taxes and I waive on behalf of my
estate any right to recover any estate taxes from any
recipient, including any recipient of property passing
apart from this will.

6.4.2 If my personal representative pays any estate taxes on
qualified terminable interest property included in my
estate under Section 2044 of the Internal Revenue Code
Or any comparable state statute, or expenses incurred
in determining such taxes, then my personal
representative shall seek reimbursement from the
owners or recipients of the property.

6.4.3 If my personal representative pays any taxes on excess
retirement accumulations, then my personal
representative shall seek reimbursement from the
recipient of such accumulations.

I have signed this, will consisting of four Pages, this page
included, on /2 ()., , 19 9/ .

We certify that in our Presence on the date appearing above in the
State of Minnesota JAMES A- PHLLULPS signed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged it to be his will, that at his request
and in his presence and in the presence of each other, we have
signed our names below as witnesses, and that we believe him to be
of sound mind and memory.

residing at Ch%?@AC@: Pty

dresiding at 43//?32«1;&. /ZQ...
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Self-Proved Affidavit
STATE OF MINNESOTA )

) ss.

We,

clomns 14: .4'52/:"—}_ ':ﬂf '

and

;zncwc N //oefmﬂgﬂ/. 053 + the
testof and the witnesses, g spectively, whose names are signed to
the attached or foregoing instrument, being first duly sworn, do
hereby declare to the undersigned authority that the testator
signed and executed the instrument as the testator's last will,
that the testator signed it willingly or directed another to sign
it for the testator, that it was exXecuted as a free and voluntary
act for the purposes therein expressed, and that each of the
witnesses, in the presence and hearing of the testator, signed the
will as witnesses, and that to the best of their knowledge the
testator was at the time 18 or more years of age, of sound mind and
under no constraint or undue influence,

/,/Qw,, V5 @m

TESTATOR
Witness
W=
J Witness
Subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me , by

Flye, {Q éLﬂQ/Q’-?ﬁ the testator, and subscribed and sworn to

\? me by ‘ and
Ao A ﬁ Md&'ﬂ G&a’g » Witnesses, this
12577 aay ozl . Y.

. WARD
S 4. vare

AN
Notary WM ~ ' ..._’: ”:mﬁg%vm
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Page 18/SCV/May 18, 1995

*Brother James
Phillips, who was
born in Rochester, §
N.Y., and grew up in
Villard. Brother James [
professed vows in
1970. He was sac-
ristan in the abbey
church for the next '
nine years, and (oIS
again from 1985 to 1989. From 1981 to
1984 he assisted in the business office
at St. Augustine’s Monastery and
College in Nassau, Bahamas. During
his 25 years of monastic life he has also
assisted with care of the elderly in the
abbey health center, He is currently a
member of the residential staff of St
John’s Preparatory School.
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r h 3300 Oakdale Avenue North
No t Robbinsdale, MN 55422-2900

‘ Memorial {612)520-5200
Health Care.

Av. Organization of Health Care Professionals

June 7, 2000

Abbat Timothy Kelly, OSB
St. John’s Abby
Collegeville, MN 56321
Dear Abbot Kelly:

Enclosed, for your records, please find a copy of my 2000 Employee Performance Review from
North Memorial Health Care.

Sincerely,
}v;' %ﬂfyv'—, 2
Brother Jim Phillips, OSB

/di

enclosure
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North

Memorial
Health Care. EMPLOYEE PERFORMANGE REVICW
An Organization of Health Care Professtonals
Name: Jim Phillips Employee #: 04268
Position: Staff Chaplain Review Date:  5/1/00
Cost Center: Pastoral Care #2950 Date Due:
JOB FUNCTIONS
A.  Provides Quality Patient Care on Assigned | | | X |
Units: TNIC/S5N/7N ’ Neeils Desired Exceeds Desired
Improvement Performance Performance

Comments: Chaplain Phillips has done an excellent job in providing compassionate and inspired care on
his assigned units, Chaplain Phillips often goes beyond the call of duty to serve families and patients.

B.  Evening Shift Chaplaincy | | | X |
MNeeds Destred Exceeds Desired
Improvement Performnnee Performnnce

Comments: During this last year, Chaplain Phillips volunteered to fill a permanent evening shift position,
He has-handled this transition well. This is a very demanding position and Jim has shown initiative as he
has managed this shift,

C.  On-Call Chaplaincy [ | X | |
Needs Desired Exceeds Desired
Improvement Performance Performnnee

Comments: Chaplain Phillips does not do as much on-call as he used to with his new position. When he
does cover on-call, he does so very thoroughly and with attentiveness. - His evening work helps other

Chaplains’ on-call load significantly.: - . Y
D.  Team Meetings [ | | X |
Newtls Desired Exceets Desired
Improvement - Performance Performnnee

Comments: Chaplain Phillips is not able to attend as many team meetings as before. He does come in
early on Thursdays to attend a 7N team meeting. Chaplain Phillips has worked very hard at establishing
and maintaining contact with both day and evening shifts in assigned areas.

E. Resident Chaplain Mentoring. [ | X | |
Needs Desired Exceeds Desired
Improvement Performnnce Performance

Comments: Chaplain Phillips has worked hard at providing a good example for student chaplains. He
has helped to coordinate care witlt several Residents this past year. A growth area for Jim is learning how
to mentor Residents without over-supervising them.

F.  Complex Patient/Family Dynamics. [ | X |
Needs Desired Exceeds Desired
Improvement Performance Performnnce

Comments: Chaplain Phillips has the ability to enter into com plex and challenging family dynamics and

thelp staff deal with difficult situations. Chaplain Phillips uses a mix of Pastoral Care skills such as

patience, insight and good assessment skills. A growth area for him is being careful not to over-manage

‘patients/families.. o e L RTIE
G. Trauma Study, | [ X | ] |
MNeeds Desired Exceeds Desired

[mprovement Perlormance Performance

Comments: Chaplain Phillips has helped enroll families in our Trauma Research Project. He has helped
to manage this on-going project. Enrollment and follow-up results have been slower than expectations.
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CONTINUOUS QUALITY IMPROVEMENT

A.  Participation & Support of Practices ( | X [
Needs Deslred Exceeds Desired
fprovement Pevlormance Performance
Comments: Chaplain Phillips both participates in and supports our continuous quality improvement
practices,
B.  Supports Co-Workers/Work Groups | | X | |
Needy Desired Exceeds Desired
Improvemncnt Performunce Petformance

Comments: Chaplain Phillips is very supportive of his co-workers in our department as well as other
departments around the hospital,

C.  Participation & Support of Activities [ | X [
Meeds Desired Exceeds Desired
[mprovement Performince Performance |

Comments: See comments under “A” above.

ORGANIZATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

A.  Effective Communications [ [ | X |
Needs Desired Exceeds Desired
Improvement Performunece Performance

Comments: Chaplain Phillips’ new evening shift position has demanded extra effort in communicating
with other Pastoral Care Department members, members of the Trauma/Neuro/Rehab team. Chaplain
Phillips has done a very good job meeting this new challenge.

B.  Attention to Others | | | X |
Meeus Desired Exceeds Deslred
[mprovement Performunce Performance

Comments: Clearly one of Chaplain Phillips’ many strengths as a professional Chaplain. He is very
attentive to the needs of others. ’

C.  Meeting Information | | | X |
Needs Desired Exceeds Desired
Improvement Perfarmanee Performance

Comments: Chaplain Phillips has worked hard at keeping up with all pertinent departmental and medical
center information,

D.  Confidentiality | | | X
Neeis Deslred Extecds Deslred
Improvement " - Performance Performance

Comments: Chaplain Phillips keeps a strict code of pastoral confidentiality.

OTHER JOB REQUIREMENTS
A. Attendance | | X | |
Needs Desired Exceeds Desired
Improvement Performance Performance

Comments: Chaplain Phillips is a very conscientious Chaplain.

B. Protocols & Policies [ | X |
Meeds Desived Exceeds Desired
Improvement Performince Perlormance
=
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OVERALL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

This section is a summarization of the employee's overall performance since the last appraisal.

Place an "X" on the performance continuum that reflects the level of overall

on the standards and the overall comments section.

[ x|

Needs
Improvement

Desired Exceeds Desired
Performance Performance

performance based

The overall performance of this employee demonstrates competence in assessment and
interpretation of data appropriate to the age of patients served within the assigned service area(s).’

Check al] that apply:

Adolescenﬁ
Adults

Children Infants
Geriatric Neonates

O  Age-specific criteria not applicable to this position.

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE EMPLOYEE:

You may wish to comment on the performance appraisal you have received. It is your
opportunity to provide input as to the effectiveness of the interview and to voice your agreement
or disagreement with the evaluation. You may wish to use the space below or submit your
comments to your manager and/or the Personnel Department.

[ wish to submit my response separately to my manager and/or the Personnel
Department, Yes __ No

Comments:

Appraiser and employee both need to sign and date the performance review form. After
completion, please forward this form to the Personnel Department.

5- 25- 2000

Date

osB
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04/26/01 PHILLITS, JAMES . # ER DOR; 11/23/45
, S The patient is here to establish pritary care provider, He has been at Champlin
o North Memorial Medical Center for the past 3 years. Prior to that since 1968, he has lived {
In the monastery at St. John's Collegeville. Over the last 3 years, he has adjusted to
- independent living and has no current problems. He just had an episode of shingles 3 weeks
' 280 on the 1ght sbdominal lower chest region for which he was seen at North Mernorial
and receiving amitriptyline, Vicodin and Gusifsd.: Symptoms have mostly resolved and he
. has rio significant problerns, He notes his past history of having stffniess of the upper back
and feet which he attributes to a possible polio in the early 1950s. He has recently started
exercising and has noted improvement in symptoms. The patient had previously received
care from the medical provider at St. John's Collageville and wishes copies of these exams
O to be maintained in a file there.
PMH: In the 1860s in 8 grade he suffered an appendicits attack with surgery. In
) ! 1850s, he was hospitalized for 30 days for questionable polio as mentioned above.
H ALLERGIES: None. .
MEDE: No prescribed medications. Currently on glucosamine and chondroitin with
v relief of some of his stiffness. Also, zine, echinacea, vitamin C, prolesin nibblers and :
Cl granular lecithin, (
HABITS: The patient is 2 nensmoker and drinks 4-5 cups of coffee/dsy znd rare
alcohol.
FH: The patient’s father died in his 80s of old age. Hs had lungcancer at the time G
and had been a smoker but not acute cause of dsath. Mother is alive and well at 74.
Maternal grandfather died at 73 of an MI suddsnly. Maternal uncle at 63 of an MI suddenly

€

N

@) a9 well. Brother who died at age 47 and an MI 4 years ago.
. .. ROS: Noncontributory particularly cardiovascular, respiratory, G1, GU or
. neurological. " _ _
Q () BP 132/86. Weight 194 pounds, Height 71% inches. Temp: Afebrils. General: Slightly {

cooperative male in no apparent distress. HEENT exarn 15 unremarkzble, Neck without

- masses. Lungs clear. Cardiovascular exam with a regulsr rate and rhythm without

et murmurs. Abdormnen soft and nontender without masses or hepatosplenornegaly. GU exam

reveals no hernias. Testicles without masses. No hernias appreciated. Rectz] exam negative

) with normal soft prostate. Extremities are without edemia. Peripheral pulses a1 present,

i Urinalysis is negative. The patient doss have 2. resolving shingles area located on the right

rnid abdominsl srea around the T9-T10 distribution.

) A 1. Resolving shingles,

K 2. Heslth care ongoing, )
P: The patient underwent blood tests for cholesterol, dizhetes and hemoglobin. The
results will be ¢alled to the patient’s home. The patient wishes to have colonoscopy and this
will he scheduled once 1zb tests are back, Pros and cons of flexible &
sigraoldoscopy/Hemoccults versus colonoscopy hed been discussed and he would prefer
colonoszopy. .
Neil P Jeddelon MDD ATI2T D:04/26/01 T 04/27/01 # 54724 .

€678t John's Abbigy; Collegeville ‘

I{'.

j *aweessNO ADDRESS FOR COPY TO BE SENT GIVEN
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May 1, 2001
Dear Abbot John,

This letter is to inform you of the potential city wide nurses strike, which includes North
Memorial Hospital. The actual strike vote is set for May 17" If the strike occurs, it would begin
on June 1. I would not be available to attend our Monastic Retreat beginning on the 4™ due to

responsibilities required of me during this time. Further communication will occur as I receive

updated strike information.

An opportunity has been presented to me, from a travel agent, to travel to Jerusalem and Rome
as a spiritual presence. The length of this trip would be two weeks. Five hundred dollars was
recomniended to me to have for costs not covered by the tour. Please note that I have never been
to Jerusalem and feel this would enhance me as a monk working as a hospital chaplain.

The trip will either be in November 2001 or late February or early March 2002,

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Fraternally,

gf"n\,osﬁ

Jim Phillips, OSB
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’ SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

May 23, 2001
Br, James Phillips, OSB
Brooklyn Center, MN 55429‘
Dear Brother Jim:

Thank you for your letter explajning the situation with the potential city-
wide nurses strike. I hope that you will have some time for a private retreat, $ince
the abbey retreat won’t work out for you this year.

You have my permission to travel to Jerusalem and Rome. I hope that you
a safe and happy time. Please be sure to get in touch with the Prior on the details.

T hope that you are staying well and that nurses strike doesn’t make your
life too chaotic.

Peace and blessings,

7

Abbot John Klassen, OSB

JK/kr

PHONE 320 363-2544 FAX 320 363-3082
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October 2, 2002 '

NORTHERN

Abbot John Klassen, OSB

St. John's Abby PINES
Box 2015 . " Mental Health Center Inc.
Coliegeville, MN 56321-2015 -

Dear Abbot John:

Brother James Phillips has been “out of town” this past week. As a consequence |
could not review the results of my evaluation with him prior to releasing same to you.

Plans are to meet with Brother James the evening of October 8, 2002 whereby | will
share the results of the psychometric testing as also the conclusions | have drawn from
the evaluative process. Having concluded such I will forward on to you the

psychological evaluation.
From the accounts in the media, you have been busy. God's speed in your efforts.

Since | have the flexibility in schedule and the unique competences in treating and
evajuating sexual offenders, | wish to extend to you a willingness to be on the
committee, (mental health worker) or in any other capacity you may feel my services -
could be used.

This is our church; a church that hopefully will be tempered by these experiences in a
way so as to better serve the community of Christ.

Sincerely,

Thomas Klecker, M.S.W., M.S.
Licensed Psychologist
Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker

TEK/bkj
OUTTLE FALLS OFFICE - P.O. Box 367, Little Falla, MN 56345 [320-632-8647)
[ BRAINERD OFFICE - 520 Fifth Sirest Northwest, Bralnerd, MN 56401 [218-828-3235)
JE[LONG PRAIRIE OFFICE - 16 Ninth Sireat Southeasl, Lonp Pralrie, MN 56347 [320-732-6602]
[0 WADENA OFFICE - 418 Norih Jetferson, Wadena, MN 56482 {218-631-2462)
3 STAPLES OFFICE - 616 Fourth Streel Northeast, Slaples, MN 58479 [218-834-1002]
[JWALKER OFFICE - P.O, Box 370, Walker, MN 58484 [218-547-3240)

An Equal Opportunhty Empioyer
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October 14, 2002 : I

NORTHERN

Abbot John Klassen, OSB ES
St. John's Abbey - : PIN

Box 2015 , . Mental Health Center, Inc.
Collegeville, MN 56321-2015

RE: Brother James Adrian Phillips
DOB: 11-23-48 (Psychological Evaluation and Sexual Offender Assessment)

Dear Abbot John:

Enclosed for your consideration is the Psychological Evaluation that was conducted on
Brother Phillips. Brother Phillips was initially seen on September 10. At that time he
underwent a battery of tests and an interview of approximately 8 hours duration,

Brother Phillips was to be seen a second time on October 1 in order to review the
psychometric testing and to provide Brother Phillips an explanation as to the conclusion .
that | had arrived at. This is an ethical obligation incurred by those providing forensic
evaluations. Brother Phillips was not available ‘on that date as. originally planned.
Therefore, we rescheduled an appointment for the 8" of October, We met for about
two hours on that date, in which psychometric testing results and history was shared.
Also discussed were the conclusions and the recommendations that would be
presented to you in the body of this evaluation. At some point in our conversation,
Brother Phillips was essentially offered the opportunity to postpone the release of the’
evaluation pending a consultation with Father It was my
understanding that Brother Phillips would be meeting Father n the weekend of
October 12-13 in Madison, Wisconsin. Brother Phillips asked that | postpone the
release of the evaluation until he had an opportunity to consult withh
saying that he would get back with me on the 14", The Intimation at that time was that
he would perhaps have something of importance to share above and beyond that which
he disclosed in our two prior meetings.

Brother Phillips was contacted on October 14. He essentially stated that he had
nothing further to add or detract from the evaluation.

O LITTLE FALLS OFFICE - R.O. Box 367, Lile Falls, MN 56345 [320-832-6647)

O BRAINERD OFFICE - 520 Fifih Strest Norlhwes!, Bralnerd, MN 58401 . [216-829-3235)

.E LONG PRAIRIE OFFICE - 16 Ninth Sirest Southeast, Long Pralrle, MN 56347 [320-732-8602)

WADENA OFFICE - 418 North JeHersan, Wadena, MN 56482 [218-631-2462]

0 STAPLES OFFICE - 618 Fourth Street Northeast, Sulle 43, Siaples, MN 56479 [218-894-1002)

DWALKER OFFICE - P.O. Box 370, Walkor, MN 56484 [218-547-3240]
An Equal Opportunity Employsr
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You will note that this particular psychological evaluation essentially consists of six
paris:

* Psychosacial History as provided by Brother Phillips and collateral contacts
Psychometric Testing

Sexual History and Actuarial Risk Considerations

Mental Status Exam

Summary, Conclusion and Diagnostic Profile

Recommendations and Further Considerations

I apologize for the delay in forwarding on to you this evaluation, but given the
seriousness of the matter, | wanted to provide Brother Phillips any and all opportunities
in which to ask questions, and for me to provide a rationale as to the conclusions that |
formulated, as also to offer Brother Phillips an opportunity to consult with

Bl rolative to whatever matter he wished to discuss. Most always Sexual Offender
Evaluations of this nature are undertaken when legal charges have been filed, and the
subject is afforded due process.

If you have any questions relative to the content of this evaluation, please don't
hesitate to call me. | can be reached at home at Thank you for utilizing
Northern Pines Mental Health Center.

Sincerely,

mRAEWP

Thomas Klecker, M.S.W., M.S.
Licensed Psychologist
Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker

TKikoc
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October, 2002 I

Abbot John Klassen, 0SB NORTHERN
St. John's Abbey

Box 2015 PINES
Collegeville, MN 56321-2015 . Mental Health Center, Inc.

STATEMENT FOR SERVICES PROVIDED
by Thomas E. Kiecker, MSW, MS, LICSW, LP

Name Initial contact date  hours Cost

Brother James Adrian Phillips September 10, 2002

2 hour clinical interview

psychometric testing: Shipley, TONI-3, WRAT-3, Beck Dapression Inventory,
FIRO-B, MCMI-1l, MMPI-II, Sexual Symptomatology Checklist,’

Dictation and praof-reading .

Total Due $645.00

We declare under the panaltles of law that this account, claim or demand is just
and correct and that no part of it has been paid.

Northern Pines Mental Health Center Oclober, 2002

i homas iecker o
O LITTLE FALLS OFFICE - P.O. Box 367, Liflle Falls, MN 56345 [320-832-8647)
0O BRAINERD OFFICE - 520 Fifth Street Norihwest, Bralnerd, MN 56401 [216-828-3235)
B LONG PRAIRIE OFFICE - 16 Ninth Strest Southeast, Long Praltle, MN 56347 [320-732-6802)
D WADENA OFFICE - 418 North JeHerson, Wadena, MN 56482 [218-631-2462)
[J STAPLES OFFICE - 818 Fourth Straet Norlheast, Sulle #3, Staples, MN 56479 [218-894-1002)
O WALKER OFFICE - P.O. Box 370, Walker, MN 58484 [218-547-3240]

An Equal Opportunity Employar
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CONFIDENTIAL PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION
AND SEXUAL OFFENDER ASSESSMENT

Name: Brother James Adrian Phillips, OSB  Marital Status: Single

DOB; 11-23-48 (age 53) Occupation: Brother, Order of St. Benedict

Sex: Male Date of Initial Contact: 9-10-02

Referral Source: Abbot John Klassen, OSB  Dates of Evaluation; 9-10-02, 10-08-02
St. John's Abbey

Source and Reason for Referral:

On September 4, this examiner received a letter from Abbot John Klassen requesting that
Brother James Phillips undergo a psychological evaluation and a sexual offender assessment.
This request for a psychological evaluation emanated out of allegations having been made by
two individuals. They accuse Brother Phillips of sexual misconduct allegedly perpetrated on
them several years ago. This letter of request by Abbot Kiassen was proceeded by
approximately two phone calls In which the Abbot had shared his concerns as to his efforts in
ascertaining, in a just and equitable way, whether or not Brother Phillips may have, point in
fact, acted in a sexually inappropriate manner.

Assessment Instruments and Evaluative Procedures Used:

In addition to the two phone consultations and the referral letter, Abbot John Klassen provided
a brief, one-page description of the alleged sexual abuse perpetrated on two individuals who
at one time were students at the St. John's Prep School between the years 1979-81. In
addition to the information provided by way of those accusations, the content of that
confidential information indicates that a witnessed Brother James Phillips engaging
in inappropriate sexual behavior with one of the victims. Upon initially interviewing Brother
James Phillips, he categorically denied any sexually inappropriate behavior and unequivocally
denied the charges. The client (Brother James Phillips) was seen in a face-to-face interview
and submitted 1o psychometric testing spanning approximately B to 9 hours on September
10" A review of substantial psychometric testing was made. Please refer to Part |l of the
evaluation. In addition, the client was seen an additional two hours (between the hours of
6:00 and 8:00 p.m.) on October 8" The purpose was to review the results of the
psychometric testing and have further discussion. At that time, Brother Phillips did change
somewhat his Initial account. At that juncture, he requested that he be afforded an opportunity
(before the evaluation was forwarded on to Abbot John Klassen) ta consult with his friend and
possibly his legal counsel, The client also gave permission for collateral
contact with his brother and a friend.

:
Identifying information:
Brother James Adrian Phillips is a 53-year-old well-nourished, pleasant looking (in a rather
distinguishing manner), competent, male who is a religious brother in the community of the
Order of St. Benedict. It has been explained to Brother Phillips the limits and conditions

unique to privacy and confidentiality as also obligations incurred by this therapist relative to

e R D
e ks
’i&s‘iﬁ&‘«&ﬁﬁiﬁﬁi&%‘i?&

PRt Soeial Paveh
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Psychological Evaluation/Sexual Qffender Assessment Page 2
Brother James Phillips

mandated reporting. The client signed all necessary consent forms giving authority for this
therapist to have two collateral contacts, one with a brother and another with a friend. The
client understands full well the nature of the evaluation and the rationale for such. It is
imperative that this examiner note at the onset of this evaluation that while Brother James
Adrian Phillips was generally cooperative in the evaluative process, there is reason to
speculate that there was some measure of duplicity centering particularly around matters of
sexuality. The client currently is residing at St John's Abbey in Ccllegeville, Minnesota, as
per the direction of Abbot John Klassen.

Suicide Profile:
The client categorically denies by history or current inclination any suicidal thoughts. There is
no past history of suicide attempts. There is no history of para-suicidal gestures or self-
injurious behavior. Subjectively, the client places his suicide risk potential on a scale of 0-100
at "zero. Brother Phillips describes himself as a rather cautious type of individual.. In the
estimation of this examiner, the client is not seen as representing an imminent risk of harm to
self or to others. ' ’
.. e T Ry T N ST

Education:
The client graduated from Villard High School in 1968. He indicates that he recalls
approximately 32 in his rather small graduating class. He indicates that he was the president
of his class in high school for three years. He was involved in; football, basketball, baseball.
He worked on the school paper. He estimates that his GPA was approximately 2.5. In
addition to that educational endeavor, the client much later underwent what he describes as
“clinical pastoral education” for which he received certification. He attended this training at
North Memorial Hospital between 1986 and 1997. This was explained as preparatory training

to be a chaplain. .

Military:
N/A

Hobbles and Interests:

The client enjoys viewing sports on television. He has no collections per-se. He subscribes
to no magazines. When he was living in the community he subscribed to the Natjonal
Catholic Reporter and “Catholic’ magazine. In the past, the client had been active in the St.
Cloud Rotary Club. At one time he functioned in the capacity of vice president. The client
also indicates that in the past he was involved in an ad hoc committee at St. Olaf's Catholic
Church in.Minneapolis; a group that was addressing the needs of the homeless. This
reportedly was in 1997 ‘

Chlldhood:

Brother Phillips was born in Niagara Falls, New York, He lived there for a very short period of
time while his dad was stationed there in the army. His mother was from Grand Island, New
York and the family relocated there. The client's original name wa<JJJll, his father's
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Psychological Evaluation/Sexual Offender Assessment Page 3
Brother James Phillips '

surname. The client moved back and forth between St. Cloud and Grand Island, New York
until about the age of 6. As best as he can ascertain from the remarks of others, his mother's
pregnancy and his subsequent delivery were normal. However, there is some compelling
information to suggest that Brother Phillips’ mother consumed a substantial amount of alcohol
during her pregnancy. If true, one may hypothetically speculate that the client may very well
have experienced the residual effects of that toxic influsnce on his fetal development. The
client's mother was 18 years of age when she married the client's father, who was 28.
Apparently the mother had converted to Catholicism. Brother Phillips indicates that during his
childhood he saw himself as being raised in a very “ultra conservative Catholic’ manner. He
indicates that after the age of 6, he and his siblings "moved around a lot.” His parents
divorced when he was about 6, possibly 7 years of age. Brother Phillips states he "kind of
went back and forth between his parents’, both of whom he describes as “alcohalic.” The
client states that he recalls rather vividly both of his parents bringing people home for “one-
night stands.”" This shifting back and forth relative to who he stayed with, mother or dad,
lasted until about age eight. When the court intervened and, deciding that neither parent
were quite capable of parenting their children, the client and his oldest brother, I
subsequently went back to St. Cloud. Some of the siblings went to the St. Cloud Children's
Home, others were placed elsewhere. The client indicates that in the 4™ grade or
thereabouts, age 10, he was placed in the St. Cloud Children's Homs for about a year and a
half. He then moved to Sauk Centre, Minnesota for 2-% months and then on to Villard where
he stayed with the |l fmily until he was emancipated at age 18, whereupon then he
joined the Abbey at St. John's after graduating from high school. The tlient indicates that the
Phillips family did not adopt him but he took their last name in tribute to these people who, he
feels, treated him more as their child than his biclogical parents did. The client has had no
contact with either of his biological parents for a number of years. The client is rather
emphatic in stating the changing of his name was important for him as one way of
acknowledging his sincere appreciation to the Phillips family. The client reportedly contracted
a “touch" of polio In 1954. He spent 32 days in the St. Cloud Hospital. The client, in
reminiscing about his childhood, particularly his adolescent years, sees himself as essantially
the caretaker of his siblings, always having to look after them since the first grade. The client
attended St. Anthony parish and school. He states "we never missed church. We were poor
but we were very clean." The client reports out that his family was quite "dysfunctional’ but he
states "we were always neat and clean." The client denies any involvement in any: gang,
satanic or occult activity. He does indicate that he reached puberty at around age 12. For his
generation, that would be an “early bloomer.” Early bloomers, as reflected in psychological
literature, have some unique problems relative to commencing early sexual activity, using
alcohol or drugs, and engaging in aggressive display more so than late bloomers. The client
indicates that another important consideration in his childhood was that all five children: the
client and his four siblings essentially lived for awhile in the same room with the mother and
father and that he was often aware that his parents engaged in sexual activity at night. He
stated that he might "wake up during the night and they would be having sexual intercourse.”
The client indicates that there "may have been some abusive i " He states his father
was intoxicated often and the client was made to sleep with him. He states his father very
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Psychological Evaluation/Sexual Offender Assessment Page 4
Brother James Phillips

often slept nude. He does not recall any specific sexual abuse, He indicates that there was
no physical abuse perpetrated on him by his parents. However, the client does recall that his
older brother, described also as an "early bloomer”, would be sexually abusive to Jim
and his brother He states would have the client perform fellatio, (Jim Phillips acting
in the active role). He states that this took place at around age 7, and that there were no more
than 3 episodes. The client indicates that that sexual abuse consisted of: exposure,
masturbation whereby would masturbate in front of Jim, and the three acts of fellatio.
The client reports out that he was the active partner in those three acts of fellatio, but not a
willing participant. '

Medical Issues: .
The client wears corrective vision lenses and has done such since the 2™ grade. At present,
he stands 6’1" and he weighs betwesn 180 and 200 pounds. He denies any past history of:
concussions, seizures, or diseass to the brain or spinal cord. He does indicate that he has
had a problem with a spastic colon most all of his life. He indicates for exercise he enjoys
walking a great deal. He reports out that at present he is sleeping very well and eating well,
His last physical examination was in 2002:- He describes himself-as essentially healthy with
the exception of his arthritis. The client underwent a colonoscopy in 2000 and reportedly the
results were negative. The client reports out that there is "heart disease” on the maternal side
of the family. The client reports out also a brother, died five years ago of what is
described as “a sudden heart attack syndrome.” The client's father died of cancer.

Chemical Use: :

The client is a nonsmoker and a non-chewer of tobacco. He takes Glucosamine for his
arthritis condition, this is an over-the-counter medication that offers some hint of efficacy. The
client is a minimal user of caffeine. Brother Phillips categorically denies by history or current
use any illicit recreational street drugs. He minimized the degres to which he uses over-the-
counter medicine and he denies the use of inhalants by history. The client states alcohol has
never been problematic and that, point in fact, he has never been intoxicated in his entire life.

Family History:
The client's biological father is deceased, having died of "lung cancer” in 1989, The client
states his father died when he was in his 70's. The client's father's name was ,
The client reports out that he believes his father most likely also had cirrhosis of the liver
given the perceptions as to chronic alcohol abuse. The client alsa intimates that his father
may have been married on more than one occasion after the divorce between the father and
the client’s biological mother. He states that it was pure coincidence that he found his father
working at St. John's University in 1971. His father apparently was working in the bakery. He
states it was “a surprise reunion.” When asked to assess his relationship with his father on a
scale of 0-100 the client simply stated “It was very poor.” The client's biologicel mother,
remarried, She reportedly continues to live in New York state. The client
states that neither of his parents, mother or father, took any responsibility for the raising of
Brother Jim or his four siblings. He offers some hint to suggest that he wants to have
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continued contact with his mother. He visits her from time-to-time, but he also indicates that
he holds some resentment, perhaps, because of her willingness to assume the social
mothering role for her biological brother's children, but not her own. She reportedly is 76
years of age and, according to the client, is in reasonably good health. The client has a 56-
year-old brother by the name of Brother Phillips has no idea where his brother now
lives. He has not seen this brother in five years. He is described as “not mentally well."
Reportedly this particular brother was hospitalized at the Brainerd State Hospital on more than
one occasion. Brother Phillips states “he never trusted me" after (Brother James Phillips)
reportedly made efforts to reconcile with his mother. Brother James Phillips states that his
brother however, always felt the need to get even with his mother for her failure to
provide that which he felt he needed but did not receive from her. His brother, died at
age 47 approximately 5 years ago of a sudden heart attack. Reportedly, he was a [l
h and B Then there is brother is 46 years of age and works for
I  He states ‘I really don’t see him all that much anymore.”
There is brother age 43. reportedly is an administrator with the
in St. Cloud. Brother James Phillips has never been married and he has sired

no children. S, W, R e W ‘ :

Legal Issues:
The client has never been arrested. He's never filed bankruptcy, There are no legal issues of
hote reported by the client.

Previous Counseling:

The client indicates that he has never availed himself of any psychological or psychiatric
counseling per-se. he does indicate, however, that in the 1960's he and his slblings were
assigned to family therapy through Catholic Charities specific to the turbulence in his
dysfunctional family of origin. g

When asked specifically what might be some current stressors, the client states "Nothing
unusual’ save but this particular situation which he readily concedes is stressful, but not to the
degree one might reasonably expect.

Anger/Violence;

The client intimates that he has been successful in controlling his anger. One gets the distinct
impression, by his remarks, that he has a propensity to “stuff it.” Brother James Phillips states
"] don't let it control me. I've naver taken my anger out on someone else. I'm very trusting in
the process.” '

Employment:

Relative to employment, the client reports out since joining the monastic community in 1968
and taking his final vows in ‘73, he had worked between 1968 and 1981 at St. John's
University and Abbey in housekeeping, 1981 to 1984 he was stationed in the Bahamas. From
1984 to 1986 he returned to St. John's. In 1996-97, the client apparently undertook some
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training for clinical pastoral education work. In 1998 he returned to St. John's awaiting
assignment. In May of 1998 he returned back to North Memorial Hospital where he functioned
in the capacity of a staff chaplain. On August 13, 2002, Abbot John Klassen directed him to
return back to St. John's Abbey awaiting some dispositional decision relative to the afore
noted sexual accusations made. In this interim period, the client works in housekesping.
When the client did work in the staff chaplaincy position at North Memorial, he lived in Golden
Valley in an apartment. Prior to that assignment, he lived in another apartment in Brooklyn
Center.

Collateral Contacts:

The client, having consented, two individuals were contacted per the request of Brother
James Philips. One was the brother of the client, who resides in Cold Spring,
Minnesota, He was contacted on September 23", ~ reports out the following: ‘I
don't believe he (Brother James Phillips) would do anything like that.” He states "our mother
was an alcoholic during pregnancy.” + has absolutely no recollections relative to
his brother James ever being abused. He states "Jim is hard to find out what he's doing, what
his job is. He did not brag:but he'd always change the .subject.when- inquiry was made as to
what specifically he did.”" Brother states that he has known his brother Jim quite
well for the last twenty years. “He's around my children, | had no suspicions, my oldest
brother, he's a Jesus freak. He was commitied to St. Cloud Hospital but he disappearsd
about 3-4 years ago and | just don't know where he's at.” when this issue was brought up to
Brother Jim, the issue of the collateral contact and that his brother never knew what he did.
Brother Jim again reiterated the fact that he was a prefect.

A second collateral report of contact was made to : This is long-time friend of
Brother James. She was contacted on September 26™. She states “I've known Brother Jim
since 1975. He assisted our family when our son i~ was in the prep school.

is now a physician at North Memorial Hospital (an emergency room physician). Jim
would drive home to Paynesville. At times when there were late games or bad weather
he would take the back roads." When this information was shared with Brother Jim Phillips on
Octaber 8, 2002, he indicated that he would follow this young man in his car and that, point in
fact, he did not drive him home. states "It is impossible for me to belleve that
Brother Jim would do these things, to be interested even in those things. He's such a meek
(passive) person. In those days his vows were #1 to him. He was only interested in being a
good monk, a good person, and following his vows. He was very obedient to the Abbot, He
always spoke in a third person ‘we', (he and the monastery). Brother Jim was good at public
relationships where he identified with the monastery.” She was ndt aware of two alleged
victims when Brother Jim had contacted her and his brother to notify them that this examiner
would be calling. Reportedly, when he did explain to that someons would be
calling regarding these accusations, he may very well have left out some of the specific
accusations., She does recall Brother Jim stating that the accusations centered around a party
or a prom in which Jim essentially forced, "coerced an individual by the name of . into
Isaving the party.”
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Part I - Psychometric Testing

1. Wide Range Achlevement Test 3-Reading Subtest (WRAT-3)
The WRAT-3 Reading Subtest Is administered in order to determine if the testing Individual
. has sufficient reading sklils that meet or exceed an 8" grade reading level. This test involves
word recognition. Most standardized psychological tests have a 8% to 8" grade reading level,
if the client does not have sufficient reading skills, an audio tape version of the test Is very
often provided. The complete WRAT-3 is also helpful in the diagnosis of learning disabilities.
Brother James Phillips was administered the WRAT-IIl on 8-10-02. He was determined to
have a hjgh school reading level more than sufficie complete a battery of psychometric

testing.

2. Test of NonVerbal Intelligence-3 (TONI-II) administered on 8-10-02

The TONI-II Is a language-free measure of cognitive abilities. It was developed in 1982 in
order to assess the aptitude of children and adults whose cognitive, linguistic, or motor skills
may adversely affect their performance on traditional testing. The TONI-}| is a language-fres,
abstract, figural content test which results in low culture loading. The test is not timed and
requires only about 15 minutes to administer. It is intended to be used with subjects ranging
in age from 6 years, 0 months to 89 years, 11 months.

The TONIIIl measures a very specific component of intelligent behavior by testing an
individual’s abllity to solve problems without overtly using language. The TONI-Iil taps a
single intelligent behavior; namely, a person's ability to solve novel and abstract problems.
Empirical problem solving has been identified as a general component or construct of
intelligent behavior rather than as a splinter scale or sub-component. Although problem
solving is a discreet skill, it underlies all intelligent behavior and it reflects the level of
intellectual functioning of the problem solver. On this particular test, Brother James Phillips
came out with an estimated IQ of 77. This is approximately 1-% standard deviation below the
mean average. Brother James offered evidence at the initial onset of the testing of having
substantial difficulty, stating point-in-fact, that he was confused. The test was explained to |
him twice. He states ‘I've always had trouble with this kind of testing, it's terrible, terrible
trouble with tests like this.” The client's estimated IQ on this particular instrument, | have
(estimated 12 to 77) positions Brother Phillips in a range betwsen 70-79 which is often
referred to as the borderline intellectual functioning range. Approximately 6.7% of the
population are included in this range. The client took 9 minutes to complete this test, point at
which accumulated errors ended the fest. He states “This has been very frustrating for me.”

Reference: Examiner's Manual, TONI-III, Test of Nonverbal Intelligence, Third Edition, Rita

Brown, Rita J. Scherbenow and Susan K. Johnson, 1977.

3. The Shipley Institute of Living Scale administered on 9-10-02.
The Shipley as a means of assesslng intellectual functioning is intended as a screening
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device for a broad band of near average intelligence and for individuals suffering only mild to
moderate cognitive impairment. The client scored in the low average range, providing an
estimated |1Q_on this instrument of an "88." This would place him in the low average range
between 80-89. 16% of the population falls within this range. The client offers evidence to
suggest rhaps his verbal skills vacabulary may very well actually mask a lower |
when compared to the TONI-IIl which evaluates abstract prablem solving.

There is a significant discrepancy between the vocabulary portion of the test and the
absiractional portion of the test. Subsequently, the client's conceptual quotient (CQ) was
-very suspicious." The conceptual quotient (CQ) is the ratio of abstraction to vocabulary
mental ages. The assumption underlying the development of the CQ is that persons with
intact intellectual functioning should have roughly equal abiiities in the areas of “vocabulary
skills" and "abstract thinking.” Indlviduals who have undergone a significant amount of
intellectual impairment, however, will show a discrepancy between vocabulary skills and
abstract thinking. This assumption is based on the suppasition that impairment has a greater
detrimental effect on “mental process such as abstract thinking than on mental content’ such
as a person's vocabulary. In general, unimpaired persons should have a CQ of approximately
100 or thereabouts. With Brother Phillips, his CQ was 70, offering some "“very suspicious"
information relative to possible cognitive impairment. There are a number of variables that
may account for this discrepancy inclusive of age, education, and -environment. However,
education and environment should have no appreciable detrimental effect. Actually, one
might reasonably expect the opposite given the environment in which the client operates. Age
certainly would offer some possible modulating influence as to the discrepancy. '

Most intelligence tests generally focus on or measure intelligence in five areas:
Abstractional thinking

Learning from experience

Solving problems by way of insight

Adjusting to new situations .

Focusing on and sustaining one's ability to achieve a desired goal

A review of most definitions of Intelligence reveal that they all imply, include or elaborate on
these five areas. Given the significant discrepancy between the estimated 1Q of the TONI-II
as opposed to the Shipley Institute of Living Scals, it is reasonable to speculate that the client
probably has an IQ someplace in the range of 80-89, in the low average range of intellectual
functioning.

Reference: Shipley Institute of Living Scale: Revised Manual by Robert A, Zachary, Ph.D.,
D.P.S. Publishing and Distributors, 1995,

4. The Beck Depression Inventory, administered on 9-10-02
The Beck Depression Inventory is appropriate for persons who are older than 13 years of age
and have at least a 6" grade education. It is one of the most widely used instruments, not
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only for assessing the intensity of depression in psychiatrically diagnosed patients, but also
for detecting patients in normal populations. .. The Beck Depression Inventory has been
validated as a self-administered, as well as an interview-administered instrument. The client
esponded in a manner as to s rienci inimal o ession,

Reference: Diction f Behavioral nt T

5, FIRO-B administered on 8-10-02,

“The FIRO-B" is an abbreviation for “Fundamental Interpersonal Relations, Orientation-
Behavior.” It is a 54-item questionnaire which attempts to measure three fundamental
dimensions of interpersonal relationships: “inclusion”, “control”, and “affection”

“Inclusion” attempts to assess the degree to which a person associates with others.
“Control” as a variable attempts to measure the extent to which a person: assumes
responsibility, makes decisions, dominates others or has a need to be controlled by others.

“Affection” scores reflect the degree to which a person becomes emotionally involved with
others. That is to say, their capacity to be affectionate as also their need for affection.

The test assumes that these three areas are fundamental in understanding and predicting
interpersonal behavior. Although many other factors will influence a person’s actions, if where
the person stands on these three dimenslons is known, meaningful inferences can be made
about the person’s behavior. The client scored in the following manner:

Relative to the variable of “inclusion”, the client is described in the manual as “now you see
him, now you don't." This individual profile often reflects persons who have many
acqua ces but very few e _person i ith who care to spend a grea
amount of ime. Although these persons may be highly skilled at socializing, they maintain an
“exclusive club” and a selective attitude as reflected in the statement “I'll call you, don't call
me." The discrepancy between high “expressed” and low “want” in inclusion scores does not
reflect a conflict; in fact, the person'’s ability to socialize provides a useful coping mechanism.

Relative to the variable of “control’, the client is seen as an “openly dependent male." A male
i remely low e ontrol es and a high wanted control score | en ;

He not only avoids making decisions to take on responsibility, but he may well want others to
assume responsibility for him. His concept of himself is one of worthlessness and

inadequacy.

Relative to the variable of “affection” the client responded in such a way as to suggest that he
is a "warm individual.” Persons with moderate affection scores are capable of both glving and
receiving affection without going to extremes. They neither make excessive demands on
others for affection, nor tend to be overly cautious in expressing affection. They tend to be
realistic and practical, both in the amount of affection desired and in the number of individuals
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with whom affection is sought. Although they want to be liked and prefer most people to be
warm, they do not need or demand affection fram everyons. As such, they are better able to
tolerate the presence of someone who is unaffectionate or even hostile toward them,

Reference: Clinical Interpretation of the FIRO-B, 1877 Edition by Leo Robert Ryan, Ph.D.

" Consulting Psychologist Press, Inc. .
6. Millon Clinical Multiaxial inventory Il (MCMI-lII)
The MCMI-Ill is an internationally recognized assessment of adult personality. Personality
problems are interpreted within the context of a person's underlying personality structure.
Results are compared to norms (representative groups) of over 1000 persons who are being
evaluated in outpatient, inpatient and other mental health settings. Validity measures are -
included to assess the attitude of the person taking the inventory toward psychological testing
in general. These validity measures help identify individuals who are resistant, defensive or in
denial regarding problem areas. The client was administered this particular test on
September 9. The client answered in a manner as to suggest that he made a very deliberate
ort to present_himself ocially acceptable and enied admisslon of any personal
shortcomings. An ‘“interpretive profile” if, in fact, the client is a sexual perpetrator, would
suggest a “healthy type* sexual offender: {profile is within “normal limits.” Base rates are
below a 75, the sexual offenses are thought out and not impulsive as'planned. There may be
a history of sexual deviancy and incest relationships}. This particular profile, with
consideration of the client's “religious® affiliation and background, 'suggests one who is
essentially reporting out no problems. On the basis of test data, assuming that the client is
not into denial and minimization, it may be reasonable to assume that Brother James Phillips
is experiencing no pronounced personality disorders or psychiatric problems, the magnitude
of which would necessitate a psychiatric consultation. .

Conclusion:
This particular MCMI—III was essentlally a _normmal profile but one reflecting a high need to
rasent himsel In this particular interpretation, based upon the

scales, it is likely to be saen as reasonably valid but may, point in fact, fail to represent certain
features of either the client's current disorder or his character. in this MCMI-Ill profile, the
client may suggest by his responses the presence of “a veneer of sociability and self
assurance” which hides the fear of genuine autonomy which is cloaked in deep antagonism.

No additional hypotheses generated.

Ref: The MCMI-lll Manual Second Edition, Theodore Millon, N.C.S. Pearsons, Inc. 1997. The
Essentlals of Millon Inventories Assessment by Steven Strack, copyright 1999.

6. The MMPI-Il, administered on 9-10-02
This clinicat profile has marginal validity because the client attempted to place himself in an
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overly positive light by minimizing faults and denying psychological problems even while
factoring in the client's vocation and the expectedly higher L & K scales.

It should be noted that results of this psychological test should always be regarded with
caution. Situational and environmental factors may influence an individual's response,
performance and thus produce findings that may moere accurately reflect current variables
(such as Brother Jim's situation where inquiry is being made as to sexual abuse).

Limitations of scientific and psychological methodology, along with intervening variables and
human factors such as adaptability and potential for change, render any absolute prediction of
this individual's future behavior, ability or prognosis of his condition as impossible. Because
individuals may change over the course of time, the results of this testing should not even be
considered valid after cne year.

It is important for the reader to understand that since the MMPI's inception in 1942 and its

‘ subsequent replacement, the MMPI-II, literally millions of people throughout the world have
been tested and subsequently diagnosed and treated for certain conditions or problems.
Point in fact, we are not saying that this individual, i.e., James Phillips, has or does not have
certain problems, only that he answered in a manner similar to individuals who do.

The following‘ hypotheses are generated in descending order of believed validity:

1. The client answered In a manner as to suggest that he was being deliberately defensive.
The client may concelvably project an excessively positive self image, and to be somewhat
arrogant and intolerant of others' fallings.

2. This is not an individual who, in all likelihood, is going to seek psychological counseling\
treatment or to cooperate fully with treatment if it is to be implemented.

3. The client's profile is within normal rangs, suggesting that he views his present adjustment
as adequate or he is wanting to be seen as having no problems.

No further hypotheses generated.
Ref: Roger L. Green, MMP] and MMPI-ll, An_Interpretive Manual, 1991.

University of
Minnesota MMPI Symposia, Lecture, Presentations and Workbooks, 1887, 1991, 1999, 2001.

Part lli - Sexual History and Actuarlal Risk Considerations

On September 10, James Philllps was administered a form in which he was asked to assess
the reasons why people engage in sexual behavior. The client indicates that: 1) would be for
education. The cllent states “It's important to have education about sex.” 2) safety, 3) stress
reduction. It was necessary to review this form again with the client as he offered some
information suggesting that he was confused about the assignment, as to why people would
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engage in sexual activity. That having been done, the client still seemed to be somewhat
confused about what was belng asked of him.

e tomatology Checklist, administered on 8-10-02.
This is an inventory listing a substantial number of sexual behaviars, fantasies, aberrant or
normal, in which the client is interviewed for the purpose of ascertaining the degree to which
sexual activity and thought influences his life. The client denies the following sexual behavior:
The client denies engaging in sexual intercourse (coitus)
Ménage a trios
Transvestic ritual or use of cosmetics
Sadomasochism
Bondage and Discipline
Making 900, or obscene phone calls
Engaging in voyeuristic behavior
The client has never had intercourse with a female
Frotteurism
Exhibitionistic behavior
Child Molestation
Raping a male or a female

Engaging in anal sex
He further denies:

Having contracted a venereal disease

The client denies any involvement in fetishes, bestiality, cunnilingus, digital stimulation
of the anus or vagina

Sexually compulsive behaviors

Use of alcohol or drugs to enhance sexual pleasuring

Stalking and cruising

The client reports out no physical disability that adversely impacts on his sexual
performance

The client essentially denies any episodes of: lap dancing, utilizing the services of a .
prostituts, placing things up his rectum, using a vibrator for sexual gratification

The client does acknowl e following;

The client states that he masturbates perhaps less than one time per month. He states
‘I generally don't think about that*, suggesting that his masturbation is not accompanied
by any cognitive or emotional consideration-which seems quite unusual. He
essentially denies any accompanying sexual fantasies, When pressed on the issue he
states “I don't know if | even have sexual fantasies.” This seems highly improbable.
The client also acknowledged ten years ago he went to a stag party in which an X-rated
movie was viewed. He does deny the use, purchase or possession of pornographic
or erotic magazines, movies or other visually stimulating materiat.
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He does acknowledge at one time going into an adult bookstore. He seems to dismiss
that as more out of curiosity (in response to a student stating that he had gone there).

Relative to sexual partners, the client intimates that he may have been involved in a
mutual masturbation episode while in high school. He also indicates that he engaged
in three episodes of fellatio with an older brather in which he performed oral sex on this

brother.

When initially interview on the 10" of September, Brother Phillips intimated that at some time
in 1971 or '72, he was involved in “some kissing, fondling and being held by two monks.” He
states “they were using drugs at the time and now they’re long gone.” He indicates there were
no more than four episodes of this behavior which took place at St. John’s. He denies any
“French, open mouth kissing" or fondling of the genitals. He presents himsslf as essentially a
nalve, asexual person in these episodes, at least initially. When asked “‘What constitutes a
turn-on for you" he states “someone who is smartly dressed and groomed." When asked
“What would be a turn-off” he states “no piercing, jewelry, tattoos or spiked hair." When
asked if he ever entertains feeling of sexual inadequacy he says “I don't even think about
that” He also denies any sexual obsession. When asked if he ever entertained any sexual
fears, he says "l just don't think about it." He intimates that the fondling and hugging of the
afore noted monks was appropriate and not sexually stimulating.

The client describes himself as heterosexual in his orientation.

In discussing the issue of celibacy, the client states he did not study for the priesthood
because he could not as his parents divorced. His contention that the primary reason he was
denied opportunities to study for the priesthood was because of that rule. He did indicate that
in high school he dated a girl by the name of He states “She went to St. Ben's.” And
that over time, she pined over a relationship witn nim and decided to marry only after Brother
Phillips had taken his final vows in 1973. The client indicates that his dating history was
limited to and another female by the name of both of which were relationships in
high school. He describes himself as an extravert. The client states he is not particularly
sexually assertive in that he never engages in much conversation about sexuality, He
indicates that he is fairly comfortable with his body. He states “I've had gray hair since | was
28 years of age.” The client states, relative to matters of intimacy, that “in the last five years
he's been better able to share.” The client indicates that on one occasion in the 1970's he
went to a strip club. He states “My mother took me to it as a shock factor.” He states “I've
never been to one since 1978." In the 1970's reportedly he went to an adult bookstore in St.
Cloud. He states “| didn't buy anything, I just looked around.” The client states also he was
invited to one episode of urolagnia (golden shower) but he declined. He was assentially
asked to urinate on a nude monk. The client denies the ingestion of any aphrodisiacs, body
piercings or tattoos by his genitals. The client states that he does not utilize the computer for
internet or chat rooms. He denies viewing cable television for the purpose of sexual
gratification.
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When Brother Phillips was seen again on October 8" and his sexual history was reviewed
again, he indicates that on those four occasions. in the 1970’s he engaged in sexual contact
with a Brother who apparently has since left the monastic life. He indicates that the first
two times involved “kissing on the shoulder and chest but not on the mouth.” He states the
first two times the episodes lasted "a minute to a minute and a half at most.” The third and the
fourth times lasted three to four minutes at most, he says. It was the fourth time that this
brother invited Brother James Phillips to participate in “golden shower." The client indicates
that the last two episodes with Brother were such that this particular brother came to
Brother James Phillips’ room in a bathrobe, he let the bathrobe drop, exposing an erect penis.
Brother James Phillips states | liked the closeness of being held. | don't recall touching his
penis.” He does not offer a plausible explanation as to why there was a pattern of four
episodes culminating in Brother dropping his bathrobe, becoming nude and fully erect
and then requesting golden shower from Brother Phillips,

From an actuarial (prediction) perspective given the client's history, it is reasonable to
speculate that the client has -never been involved in a healthy, mature, heterosexual
refationship. He does offer evidence by way of childhood and the episodes in the 1970's to
suggest that he has been exposed to homosexual and incestuous behaviors. The client
attempts to present himself as sexually naive which to some degree may well be true. I,
however, seems highly implausible that Brother James Phillips is as sexually naive as he
would have this examiner belisve--particularly when one considers how he changed (revealed
more) his account in the second interview.

Part IV - Mental Status Exam -

1. Appearance: Brother James Phillips is a pleasant looking. rather handsome, distinguished
looking man. He's tall, he has gray hair and nice features. He presents himself as well
groomed. Posture was good. Handshake was firm. He was casually attired when
interviewed. Eye ¢ontact was good. No evidence of tattoos or no body piercing noted. - No
evidence of dental caries or dental calculus observed by this nondentist.

2. Motor Activity: The client offers no evidence of any abnormal motor activity.

3. Behavior: He answered all questions without any pronounced evidence of being evasive
or vague, but it was evident he was well defended. He promptly showed up for the
appointment. There was no evidence of: sarcasm, manipulation, histrionics or attention
seeking behavior. Throughout the interview process he did not become “unglued and ruffled,”
His composure seemed somewhat put on.

4, Speech: The client's speech was clear, concise and goal-directed. One got the distinct

Impression that he spoke in a very slow, deliberate manner. He was rather soft-spoken.
There were occasions when he felt the examiner may have arrived at some premature
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conclusions, thus necessitating on his part a need to expand excessively. For the most par,
he was slow, deliberate in his speech and mannerisms.

5. Mood and Affect: "Mood” is a pervasive and subjectively experienced feeling state.
“Affect” refers to instantaneous and observed expressions of emotion. The client, in some
way, seemed to feel that he will be exonerated given the steadfast denial relative to the
accusations made as to sexual impropriety. He offers no evidence to suggest that he is
experiencing any guilt, shame or anxiety relative o the sexual charges. There were
occasions when he was observed to smile and laugh. As he spoke about his childhood one
got the distinct impression it was very painful, but not a pain that would ever be admitted to.

6. Thought Processes and Contents: The client was alert and vigilant. There was no
evidence of poverty of speech or poverty of content.l No magical thinking or delusions.

7. Perceptions: The client denies any: hallucinations, illusions or depersonalizations.

8. Attention and Concentration: The client denies any racing thoughts. When asked to
interpret proverbs he had some problems. Again, this is an area of abstraction as also
reflected in the psychometric testing that has been problematic for Brother James. When
asked to subtract from 100 by 7, in an effort by the examiner to ascertain his ability to
concentrate, he did very well.

9. Orientation: Brother Phillips was oriented to person, place, time and events, he was
familiar with current events.

10. Memory: The Client's short-term memory, as evidenced by recalled three words after five
minutes was good. No evidence of problems with regard to long-term memory in that the
client allegedly knew several specific dates such as when he graduated from high school as
also dates in his history that he seemed to have no problem retrieving.

11. Judament: The client's understanding of his current situation in some ways seems névve

and unsophisticated. |f, in fact, the client has sexually perpetrated, then most certainly the

defense mechanisms operating would be denial, minimization and intellectualization. The
client presents himself as a moral person. If, in fact, the allegations are correct the client may
veary well be employing denial because his inappropriate behaviors are so at variance with
how he chooses to see himself as a morally good person. Often denial is much more than
mere deception of others.

12, Intelligence: The client has a high school reading level. He is estimated to function in the
low average range of intelligence based on two psychometric tests and clinical presentation.
His social skills likely mask this deficit.

13. Strenaths and Resources: The client, given what might be a dependency on the monastic
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life, seems to feel secure at the monastery at this time in spite of the fact that accusations
have been made.

PartV. Summary

Brother James Adrian Phillips is a 53-year-old brother In St. John's Abbey. He has been
returned to his monastic community at St. John's Abbey after allegations have been made by
two males, alleging that they were sexually victimized when they attended the prep school in
the 70's. The client categorically denies in the first interview that he had acted in a sexually
inappropriate way toward those students. Me did, however, share that he engaged in an
active role of fellatio on more than one occasion with a braother in a situation where he was
under duress. He also disclosed that he engaged in “fondling and kissing” of two monks not
on one, but on four occasions. This is an individual who is not seen as an imminent risk of
harm to self or others. Here is an individual who presents himself in some way as having
more responsibility at the monastery than perhaps he really ever dild. He seems to inflate
somewhat his sense of importance relative to his occupational status and responsibilities.

There are no reported medical problems, the magnitude of which would be of concern for this
evaluation. Brother James Phillips does present a childhood that one might reasonably
expect would be very traumatic and consequently may have adverse impact on gender
identification and overall a sense of identity. The client minimized the degree to which he has
ever been angry.

When this examiner and Brother James talked about his particular situation such as involving
the evaluation of an individual who categorically denies any sexual impropriety, we're
assessing the probability of an occurrence. It certalnly is possible that Brother Jim Phillips
has been unfairly accused but when one speculates, based upon the research, insofar as
truthfulness of reporting, it is reasonable to speculate that the probability is qunte significant
that Brother James Phillips has engaged in some manner of sexual impropriety in his past,
most likely with the two victims. One victim has someone else willing to state that she
witnessed one episode of abuse. The client also has acknowledged that there have been four
episodes of sexually inappropriate behavior with males. He tends to present those episodes
as a “need to be held” which may or may not be the case. This is not a person who is
presanting himself as one who has in the past experienced a healthy heterosexual
relationship. There seems to be some confusion over sexual orientation.

On the one hand Brother James identifies as being heterosexual and on the other hand, he
engages in behaviors that a normally discerning person would see as crossing the line. This
examiner is speaking specifically of the sexually inappropriate behavior with Brother The
focus in our second meeting on October 8™ was to underscore the fact that if, in fact, there
had been some sexual impropriety, it would be important for the healing of the victims, vis a
vis a full acknowledgement of the abuse and an admittance of wrong doing. This is important
for the healing of the monastic community. When the Issue of a polygraph was mentioned to
Brother James Phillips, and how his failure to pass such, coupled with his history and the

0SB PHILLIPS_00071



Psychological Evaluation/Sexual Offender Assessment Page 17
Brother James Phillips

probability of occurrence being perceived through the evaluative process, mention was made
that he no longer would be a part of the healing process to the extent that he could be at this
juncture if there was a full admission.

At no time does Brother Phillips display regret, remorse, guiit or shame.
Dlagnostic Profile

Axis | 799.9 - Diagnosis deferred

Axis li Rule out 310.6 - Dependsnt Personality Disorder

Axis I The client reports out by history having problems with a spastic colon

Axis IV Psychosacial Environmental Problems as related to accusations being made by

two individuals that Brother James Phillips had sexually perpetrated on them.
Axis V Current GAF = 55; Highest GAF in the last year = 75

Part VI - Recommendations and Further Considerations

Given the 1) history as provided by Brother James, 2) psychometric testing, 3) the two

victimized individuals (assumingly reporting their abuse independent of each other), 4) one

reported witness, 5) actuarial profile predictors and 6) the low probability of false reporting by
two independent victims (psychological research places false reporting of sexual abuse at one

to four%) .

* It is reasonable to assume the probabliity is extremely high that Brother James Phillips
sexually abused one or both victims. This examiner would place the probability at 90% or
better. Brother James Phillips has reason to deny the abuse and “trust in the process.”
This is not a man who shows intense passion to prove his innocence. His denial, if in fact
it is denial, is presented as one who will suffer the indignation of false accusation much
like a saint who accepts ever so passively the indictment of gullt. In the second interview,
Brother James to some minimal degree intimated he may change his position relative to
his initial account after talking tch

* The current technology relating to the polygraph rellability reflacts approximately:
98% prabability of identifying truth
98% probability in identifying deception

This examiner, in consultation with an attorney, was told that any polygraph administered to
Brother James could not be used against him in future legal proceedings. The results of a
polygraph administered now could be sequestered if so desired.

There are allegedly two victims but countless casualties in this matter, the least of which are
members of the monastic community (inclusive of Brother James).

If, as recommended, a polygraph is administered and Brother James fails such, this matter

perhaps should be discussed in a chapter meeting given the opportunity for Brother James
Phillips to be an active participant in a hsaling process. If he fails the polygraph, it is
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recommended that he commence sexual offender therapy in St. Cloud with a group of laymen
in treatment.

In consideration of the psychological testing and approximately eight hours of interview, it is
the determination of this examiner that the client, in all probability, has sexually offended. The
client fits a profile that is not unlike many sexual offenders who, after a period of time, have
admitted to sexual impropriety. Here is an individual who probably has exhibited
inappropriate sexual behaviors that he realizes is dramatically at variance with how he wants
to see himself, (ego ideal) as a conscientious monk who Is trying to maintain his vows. This
examiner recommends at this juncture that the client be offered the opportunity to take a
polygraph examination and that it be limited to only two or three questions. Two questions
most certainly would be “Did you abuse victim one?, Did you abuse victim two?", and three,
“Have you victimized anyone else?” If the client does not pass the polygraph, it is reasonable
for Abbot John Klassen to conclude that the client was, in high probability, (despite protest to
the contrary), sexually abusive to his charges. In that case, he should be afforded the
opportunity once more to avail himself of counseling. :

The failure of Brother Phillips to pass a polygraph along with the conclusions noted on this

evaluation should be sufficient for the Abbot to conclude in a fair and conciliatory manner this
painful matter with the victims as also the monastic community.

qkm kasw

Thomas Klecker, M.S.W., M.S.
Licensed Psychologist
Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker

koc
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March 13, 2003

Brother Jamnes Phillips, O.S.B.
Saint John’s Abbey
Collegeville MN 56321

Dear Jim:

Tam replying to your letter of December 16 in which you request that I rectify the
imposition of the restrictions that were placed on you. T appreciate your statement that your
letter and the exerciserof your rights under the law were not personal against me.

The matter with which are dealing is very complicated and sensitive, and I have
spent a good deal of time thinking about - indeed agonizing over — my response to you. I
trust that you will receive my letter not as dirccted against you personally, but rather as an
attempt 10 explain the constraints within which I have to act, The actions I took in
removing you from your ministry and placing you on restriction were not done in order to
find an administratively convenient way to move the Abbey out of the morass it has been in
regarding sexual abuse, as you suggest. Rather I judged it necessary to act in harmony with
the Church in the United States as it tries to respond to the voice of the faithful and at the
same time to show compassion and justice to victims and abusers alike.

After receiving two allegations against you, I had no choice but 1o remove you from
North Memorial Hospital and place you under restriction. Our sexual abuse policy calls for
an immediate suspension of duties until a determination ¢an be made as to the truth of the
allegations, While the Bishop’s documents refer only to clerics, I would never want to use
that as an argument to circumvent our commitment to ministerial integrity.

I disagree with your assertion that “Dr. [Thomas] Klecker acted outside of his
professional competence and with prejudice.” He is a forensic psychologist and his work
focuses on precisely the kind of analysis he was asked to do - that is, 1o determine whether
or not the allegations made against you were credible.

I have sought counsel from my staff and I am willing to undertake further
investigation of the allegations made against you. Ifthis is the course you would like to
take, I believe it would be helpful, indeed advisable, for you and me to meet with either a
canon lawyer or with our attorney, Mr. Bob Stich, to determine how best to conduct such an
investigation so that we can arrive at an accurate assessment of the allegations that have
been made against you, while presuming your innocence and protecting your civil and
canonical rights. For example, I have been in communication with Father Kevin
McDonough of the Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis regarding the investigation
process they used to determine the truth of the allegations against Bishop Dudley. As you
know, Bishop Dudley was exonerated of all charges against him.

I await your response before proceeding further.
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Sincerely,

Abbot John Klassen, O.S.B.
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Update

16 December 2003

Last Name First Name (Religious Name)

Phillips James .

Date of Birth

23 November 1948

Date of First Profesgion Date of Final Profession  Date of Ordination

11 July 1970 11 July 1973

EDUCATION '

CPE 1998 North Memorial Hospital (4 Units of Clincial Pastoral Education)

Robinsdale, Minnesota

ASSIGNMENTS

Head Sacristan
St. John’s Abbey 1968 — 1979

Nurse’s Aid

Health Center

St. Raphael’s Hall

St. John’s Abbey 1970 - 1981

Business Office Worker
St. Augustine’s Priory
Nassau, Bahmas 1981 - 1984

Prefect
St. John’s Prep School 1975 - 1981

Nurse’s Aid

Health Center

St. Raphael Hall

St. John’s Abbey 1984 — 1985

Sacristan
St. John’s Abbey 1985 — 1989

Prefect
St. Jobn’s Prep School 1989 — 1995
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Health Center

Clinical pastoral education
Archives

St. John’s Abbey

Looking for work
Chaplain Staff

North Memorial Hospital
Robinsdale, Minnesota

Abbey Housekeeping -

COMMUNITY SERVICE AND EXPERIENCES OF LEADERSHIP:

St Cloud Rotary Club
Vice Officer
Nominating Committee

June 1995 - July 1996

August 1996-August 1997

1998 (March - May)
September 1997-April 1998

May 1998 — August 2002

' Septermnber 2002-present

1992 -1996
1993 -1996

1994  to choose the Rotarian of the year and the
J C Penney Service Award in State of Minnesota
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Message rage 1ol

Sprain, Patrlcia R.

.om: AbbotJohn Klassen's privete acooum
Sent: Wadnesday, January 07, 2004 8:22 PM
To! Stembridge, Palricla R,
Subject: Brief Descriptions of people’s relationship to Ssint John's

9/20/2004
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June 10, 2004

Abbot John Klassen, 0SB
S5t. John’s Abbey
Collegeville, MN 56321

Dear Abbot John:

On or about September 9, 2003, you agreed to appoint an
outside person to investigate the accusations of sexual abuse made
against me. To this date, I have not received a report of the
investigation and your determination in the matter. Therefore, I
find it necessary to exerclse my canonical rights.

I request that in accord with canon 57 of the Code of Canon
Law, you issue a decree regarding my innocence or guilt in the
matter of the accusations of sexual abuse made against me., If the
decree determines my innocence, I request that the decree include
the determination that the accusations were neither credible nor
substantiated. This decree should be .in proper canonical form in
order for me to obtain work with the Church. If the decree
determines my guilt then it should be in proper canconical form
imposing whatever restrictions you have deemed appropriate.

Along with canon 57, I call your attention to canons 50 and 51
of the Code of Canon Law.

Sincerely,

%% ZLy/ie

Brother James Phillips, 0SB

cc: Roger J. Nierengarten, Esg.
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Code of Canon Law
IntraText CT - Text

® BOOK1I: GENERAL NORMS (Cann. 1 - 6)
B TITLE IV: SINGULAR ADMINISTRATIVE ACTS (Cann. 35 - 93)
®» CHAPTER II : SINGULAR DECREES AND PRECEPTS

Previous - Next
Click here to hide the links to concordance

CHAPTER I : SINGULAR DECREES AND PRECEPTS

Can. 48 A singular decree is an administrative act issued by a competent executive authority, whereby in
accordance with the norms of law a decision is given or a provision made for a particular case; of its
nature this decision or provision does not presuppose that a petition has been made by anyone.

Can. 49 A singular precept is a decree by which an obligation is directly and Jawfully imposed on a
specific person or persons to do or to omit something, especially in order to urge the observance of a
law,

Can. 50 Before issuing a singular decree, the person in authority is to seek the necessary information and
proof and, as far as possible, is to consult those whose rights could be harmed.

Can. 51 A decree is to be issued in writing. When it is a decisiop, it should express, at least in summary
form, the reasons for the decision.

Can. 52 A singular decree has effect in respect only of those matters it determines and of those persons
to whom it was jssued; it obliges such persons everywhere, unless it is otherwise clear.

Can. 53 If decrees are contrary one to another, where specific matters are expressed, the specific prevails
over the general; if both are equally specific or equally general, the one later in time abrogates the earlier
insofar as it is contrary fo it,

Can. 54 §1 A singular decree whose application is entrusted to an executor, has effect from the moment
of execution; otherwise, from the moment when it is made known to the Pperson on the authority of the
one who jssued it.

§2 For a singular decree to be enforceable, it must be made known by a lawful document in accordance
with the law,

Can. 55 Without prejudice to ¢ann. 37 and 51, whenever a very grave reason prevents the handing over
of the written text of a decree, the decree is deemed to have been made known if it is read to the person
to whom it is directed, in the presence of a notary or two witnesses - a record of the oceasion is to be
drawn up and signed by all present,

Can. 56 A decree is deemed to have been made known if the pezson to whom it is directed has been duly

6/15/2004
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summoned to recejve or to hear the decree, and without a just reason has not appeared or has refused to
sign.

Can. 57 §1 Whenever the law orders a decree to be issued, or when a person who is concermed Jawfully
requests a decree or has recourse to obtain one, the competent authority is to provide for the situation
within three months of having received the petition ot recourse, unless a different period of time is
prescribed by law.

§2 If this period of time has expired and the decree has not yet been given, then as far as proposing a
further recourse is concerned, the reply is presumed to be pegative.

§3 A presumed negative reply does not relieve the competent authority of the pbligation of issuing the
decree, and, in accordance with can. 128, of repairing any harm done.

Can. 58 §1 A singular decree ceases to have force when it is lawfully revoked by the competent
authority, or when the Jaw ceases for whose execution it was issued.

§2 A singular precept, which was not imposed by a lawful document, ceases on the expiry of the
authority of the person who jssued it.

Previous - Next
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

July 8, 2004

Brother James Phillips, OSB
Saint John's Abbey

Dear Jim;

I am writing this letter to you to respond to your letter on June 10, 2004
requesting that I issue a decree regarding either your guilt or your innocence of
the allegations made by and I cannot do so
right now because the investigation is not yet complete. However, let me you
update you on the investigation. All of the contacts with students, faculty and

others on the list have been made.

Only two remain, those with and The process has beén
delayed because we need to get contact information from Mr. Jeffrey Anderson
and this had to go through Mr. Bob Stich because has potential further

litigation against another of our monks. I surely understand your desire for this to
be over — it is exactly my desire. I will keep you apprised of developments and
push for this to come to completion.

Sincerely,

ol

Ab¥bot John Klassen, OSB

PHONE 320 363-2544  FAX 320 363-3082 E-MAIL abbot@osb.org
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JEFF ANDERSON & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

Jeffrey R. Anderson "'

ILLINOIS OFFICE:;
e e ks 200 Attorneys & Counselors at Law Patrick W. Noaker
' Kathleen O'Connor-Staffoi
{ “taurornia oFFIcE: __10thFloor-East Cynthla J. Waldt
215 North San Joaquin Street . First National Bank Building Robin R, LeDonne ¢
Stockton, CA 95202 332 Minnesota St. * St: Paul, Minnesota 55101 )

tel. [651) 227-9990 - fax (651) 297-6543

MISSOUR) OFFICE:
www.andersonadvocates.com

6390 Delmar Boulevard, Suite 218
5S¢, Louls, MO 63124

NATIONAL TOLL FREE
888-567-5557

July 19, 2004

Robert T. Stich.

Stich, Angell, Kreidler & Dodge, P.A.
The Crossings, Suite 120

250 Second Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55401-2190

Re: St John's Abbey

Dear Mr. Stich:

(\) This is in response to your letter of July 15, 2004 wherein you requested the addresses for the
following:

| P o
Very truly yours, <

g

%, ingﬁwmf}l\-_‘ ) &(,wﬂ"u"{“é; .
__@,M =2

Jeffrey R, Anderson

jeff@andersonadvocates.com

-

JRA:tat

*Certified CIvll Trial Speciallst by Natlonal Board of Trial Advocacy and Minnesota State Bar Association
! Also Admiitted In lllingis Y Also Admitted In Wisconsln  MAlsa Admitted in Missouri
€Also Admitted In Callfornla
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2004-07-20 Addresses

11:43 AM LL\

Bob Stich called in these two addresses: V‘} | /l/

KR
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Abbot Timothy Kelly, OSB

President, American Cassinese Congregation
St. John’s Abbey

Collegeville, MN 56321

Re: Administrative Recourse

Dear Abbot Timothy:

With this letter I make administrative recourse to the American Cassinese Congregation
against Abbot John Klassen, OSB, of St. John’s Abbey in accord with canon 1737. The
basis of my recourse is the following:

In August, 2002, Abbot John informed me that accusations of alleged sexual abuse of
minors had been made against me. He required that [ leave my employment and return to
the abbey and obey restrictions placed upon me, Later I found out that even before
informing me of the accusations, Abbot John paid compensation to the accusers as part of”
a larger settlement against the abbey and a number of monks. I denied the accusation and
continue to deny them. Abbot John did not investigate the accusations but rather since he
had made compensation considered them as true. 1 have been on restriction for two years
without admission on my part or proof of the accusation by canonical process.

Finally, in May, 2003, I made administrative recourse to Abbot John according to canon
1734 requesting that he remove the restrictions since no canonical investigation was
being taken and no canonical process had proven the accusations. With the assistance of
my attormey, Roger Nierengarten, I agreed to withdraw my recourse and Abbot John
agreed to appoint a law firm to investigate the accusation. This was done in September,

2003.

My attorney requested on a number of occasions that a conclusion be brought to the
investigation since the agreement to investigate was made September, 2003. After
receiving no satisfaction that the investigation brought to a conclusion, I again initiated
administrative recourse, In accord with canon 57, I requested in writing on June 7, 2004
that Abbot John issue a decree of innocence or guilt in the matter of the accusations of
sexual abuse made against me. Abbot John responded in a letter dated July 8, 2004, that

he could not do this at this time.

Canon 57 states that Abbot John has three months to issue the decree. If he does not then
in accord with canon 1737, | am entitled to make administrative recourse to his
hierarchical superior. Three months has passed since.I made my request on June 7, 2004.
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1 seek from the hierarchical superior the following:

1. My good reputation is to be restored by the issuance of a decree stating that the
accusations made against me have not been established as credible and

substantiated.
2. All restrictions placed upon me as a result of the accusations are to be removed.

3. I am permitted to return to ministerial employment.
4, All records of this case are to be sealed and placed in the secret archives now

required by the Apostolic See for such cases.
5. I receive an apology from Abbot John for violation of my good reputation and

my canonical rights.

In order to effectively pursue this administrative recourse I request that a decree be issued
stating that St. John’s Abbey must pay the cost for a canonical advocate of my choosing,

September 8, 2004:

QO/n—&M/ % osB
(fames Phillips, OSB ¥ - 7
Cc Abbot John Klassen, OSB
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

September 15, 2004

Brother James Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Jim:

Ireceived the copy of your letter of administrative recourse to Abbot
Timothy Kelly, OSB, President of the American Cassinese Congregation, As you
know the final interview of this investigation will be taking place on September
22, 2004. It has been an intensive investigation because of the difficulty of
proving a negative, of proving that something didn’t ocour. Ms. Patricia Sprain
and Mr. Dan Connolly of Faegre and Benson have done a thorough job in a
systematic way, interviewing many people who know you well, as well as many
students who were present in the residential program during the time of the
alleged abuse. .

I'am hoping to bring this matter to a conclusion in early October, when I
return from Rome. At that time a declaration of innocence or guilt will be
forthcoming, based on our best efforts to insure that such a conclusion i
grounded in the best available evidence.

Sincerely,

+

ot John Klassen, OSB

PHONE 320 363-2544  FAX 320 363-3082
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Helio Abbot Timothy:

| have diligently pursued the closure of the investigation of the allegations being made against
Brother Jim Phillips. The only piece that is missing is the testimony of one
of two plaintiffs. has been very reluctant to speak with the investigators because his
case against Father Dunstan Moorse was thrown out by the Stearns County court because of the
statute of limitations. The case was appealed to the Minnesota appellate court and this court
upheld the previous ruling. The case was then submitted to the Minnesota Supreme Court and
they declined to hear the case. Apparently the final loss in this case has made -angry

and disappointed.

We have contacted Mr. Jeffrey Anderson ( attorney) twice on the matter of speaking to
the investigator and requested his assistance in getting » cooperation. Anderson has
assured us that he will help but he has been out of the office much of the past month. At this
point | know that we wili get information from but | can't anticipate the timeframe. | hope
this Is helpful to you in your decislon making. Abbot John

----- Qriginal Message-+-=-

From: Kelly, Timothy

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 11:40 AM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: Bro. Jim Phillps

Importance: High

Abbot John, the President's Councll will be meeting at St Procoplus Abbey November 5-6,
2004. Is there a conclusion to the Brother Jim Phillips saga? We still have the letter
appealing to the Congregation and how we deal with it depends on the status of the
question by that time. I'll be travellng again tomorrow, Tuesday, to Washington DC and
then to Florida and St Leo's. ['ll be back here on Nov. 1 and will leave for St Procopius

on the 3" to be with the financial counselors for their mesting.

Timothy Kelly
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SAINT VINCENT ARCHABBEY
300 FRASER PURCHASE ROAD
LATROBE, PENNSYLVANIA 15650-2690

November 11, 2004

OFFICE OF THE ARCHABBOT

Rt. Rev. John Klassen, O.S B.
St. John’s Abbey
Collegeville, MN 56321-2015

Dear Abbot John,

Greetings and warmest wishes! This letter is to inform you that Brother James Phillips,
0.8.B, a monk of Saint John’s Abbey; has made administrative recourse to the Abbot President
and Council of the American-Cassinese Congregation. Abbot Timothy Kelly, O.S.B., President
of the Congregation, and Father Dan Ward, O.S.B., member of the President’s Council, have
recused themselves from the recourse process. As First Counselor of the American-Cassiriese
Congregation, I have been delegated by the Abbot President to serve as the presiding officer for

review of Brother James’s request.

On Saturday, November 6, 2004, the members of the President’s Council reviewed the
request and have issued the attached decree. ;

Please let me know if there is any further information which you need regarding the
decree. Know that you and the members of the community at Saint John’s Abbey are in m;

prayers. .

With every good wish, I remain

Faithfully in Christ,

+};».a&°’ﬁ. Worwichy, /58

+Douglas R. Nowicki, O.S.B.
First Counselor, Council of the President

cc:  Abbot President Timothy Kelly, O.S.B.
Abbot Claude Peifer, O.S.B.
Abbot Hugh Anderson, O.S.B.
Father Thomas Acklin, O.S.B.
Father Dan Ward, O.S.B.
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SAINT VINCENT ARCHABEEY
300 FRASER PURCHASE ROAD
LATROBE, PENNSYLVANIA 15650-2630

November 11, 2004

OFFICE OF THE ARCHABBOT

Brother James Phillips, O.S.B.
St. John’s Abbey
Collegeville, MN 56321-2015

Dear Brother James,

Greetings and warmest wishes! This letter is to inform you that Abbot Timothy Kelly,
President of the American-Cassinese Congregation, has presented your petition for clarification
of your status by Abbot John Klassen, O.S.B., in light of allegations against you, Abbot Timothy
Kelly, 0.S.B., and Father Dan Ward, 0.8.B., member of the President’s Council, have recused
themselves from the recourse process. As First Counselor of the American-Cassifiese
Congregation, I have been delegated by the Abbot President to serve as the presiding officer for

review of your request,

On Saturday, November 6, 2004, the members of the President’s Council reviewed the
C) request and have issued the attached decree.

Please let me know if there is any further information which you need regarding the
decree.

Faithfully in Christ,

+ bﬁ‘a&‘ R. Yountk. , oS8,

+Douglas R. Nowicki, O.S.B. .
First Counselor, Council of the President

cc:  Abbot President Timothy Kelly, O.S.B,
Abbot Claude Peifer, 0.S.B.
Abbot Hugh Anderson, O.S.B.
Father Thomas Acklin, O.S.B.
Father Dan Ward, O.S.B.
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Decree

In accordance with the norms established in the Constitutions and Directory of the American-
Cassinese Congregation (D130.1.2), Brother James Phillips; O.S.B., a monk of St. John’s Abbey,
Collegeville, Minnesota, made recourse to the President of the American-Cassinese
Congregation, the Right Reverend Timothy Kelly, O.S.B., regarding clarification of his status by
the Right Reverend John Klassen, O.S.B., Abbot.of St. John’s Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota,
in light of allegations made against him concerhing sexual abuse of a minor, The President
established a collegiate panel consisting of the Right Reverend Douglas R. Nowicki, 0.S.B., First
Counselor, presiding, the Right Reverend Claude Peifer, 0.S.B., Second Counselor, the Right
Reverend Hugh Anderson, O.S.B., Third Counselor, and the Reverend Thomas Acklin, 0.S.B.,
Fourth Counselor, in accord with the proper law of the American-Cassinese Congregation.

The President’s Council of the Amercan-Cassinese Congregation conducted the hierarchical
recourse brought by Brother James Phillips, O.S.B., against the Right Reverend John Klassen,
0.S.B. (Canon 1737 and D130.1.2)

After consideration of the matter, the following decision is given.

By December 1, 2004, the Rt. Rev. John Klassen, 0.S.B., must issue a decree declaring
the innocence or guilt of Brother James Phillips, O.S.B., in the matter of the allegation of
sexual abuse made against him. The decree must be issued according to the norms of

Canon Law, particularly Canon 51.

If the Right Reverend John Klassen, 0.S.B., does not issue the decree by December 1, 2004,
Brother James Phillips, O.S.B., has the right 1o further hierarchical recourse made to the
Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life, (Canon 1737 and D130.1 2)
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Given on sixth day of November 2004 at St. Procopius Abbey, Lisle, Illinois.

Rl Rev. éouglas R. Nowicki, O. Sh

, 0SS,

Rt. Rev Claude&l’e:fer, O3S.B.

&, ﬂ(m/ﬂ% \

Rt. B&v. Hugh R, Anderson, O.8.B.

Thomas [l , 0.5.4.

Rev, Thomas Acklin, O.S.B.
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

Decree

November 30, 2004

Brother James Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Brother Jim:

In response to allegations from two complainants concerning alleged sexual abuse by
you, we asked the law firm of Faegre & Benson, LLP, to investigate and report their findings to
us. The law firm interviewed the complainants, references and friends of yours, and others in the
St. John’s community and finally you, with legal counsel present, The investigators also
reviewed documents from your files in the Abbey. Based on all this work, the law firm has
concluded that the reports of sexual misconduct are credible and likely occurred, and that your

denials are not credible.

You took temporary vows at the Abbey in 1970, solemn vows in 1973, and have been a
member of the community ever since. The two independent claims of sexual misconduct arose
in July-August of 2002, respectively. As soon as the allegations came to Ii ght and for the
duration of the investigation, I removed you from your ministry position outside of the Abbey.
When confronted with these allegations, you strenuously denied the claims and requested that an

investigation be performed.

Based on a thorough investigation, Faegre & Benson concluded that it is highly probable
that the sexual abuse reported by the two complainants occutred. First, both complainants were
very credible during their interviews. Second, it is the investigator’s conviction that you have no
credible account — and important inconsistencies in your explanation of the abuse incidents.
Third, the initial conduct described by both complainants was very similar. Fourth, other than
sharing the same attorney, the accounts of both complaints are totally independent of each other,

Based on the evidence available to me and the results of this inquiry, I concur with the
results of the investigation, and with this decree I conclude that you should remain removed from

a position of ministry.

Sincerely,
o i el eian, B2

ot John Klassen, OSB

PHONE 320 363-2544¢  FAX 320 363-3082 E-MAIL abbot@osb.org
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Dec. 1, 2004

Memorial Mass of Christian Burial will be at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 7, 2004 at
St. Joseph's Catholic Church, St. Joseph, MN. A gathering of family and friends will be
from noon until the time of the service on Tuesday at the church, Private family interment
will be at Assumption Cemetery, St. Cloud.

was born in Niagara Falls, NY to

is survived by his children, of Syracuse, NY, of
Syracuse, NY, .. of Syracuse, NY, and of Buffalo, NY:
mother. of Grand Island, NY; brothers, Jim Phillips, OSB of Collegeville,
MN, of Paynesville, MN, and of Cold Spring, MN; many

nieces and nephews.

is preceded in death by his father, in 1989 and brother, in
1997.

The family would like to express their profound gratitude to the
family of Aitkin, MN,
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Brother James Phillips, OSB
Saint John's Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321

December 14, 2004

Abbot Timothy Kelly, OSB
American-Cassinese Congregation
Saint John’s Abbey

Collegeville, MN 56321

RE: recourse
Dear Abbot Timothy:

From my previous correspondence with you, you know the history of my situation of
being accused of sexual abuse of students at our preparatory school and my absolute
denial of the charges. You will recall that in my earlier letter to you I made recourse to
the American-Cassinese Congregation after having noresponse to my recourse to Abbot
John Klassen pursuant to canon 57 in which I requested that he issue a decree of guilt or
innocence on my part. In my recourse to the Congregation I made 5 specific requests as
well as a request to require Saint John’s Abbey to pay the cost of a canonical advocate of

my choosing.

After the meeting of the Council of the Congregation in early November, 2004, I received
a letter from Abbot Douglas Nowicki as the First Counselor (since you had recused
yourself from the recourse process). Included was a November 6, 2004 decree which
required that, by December 1, 2004, Abbot John Klassen issue a decree declaring my
innocence or guilt. Inresponse to that decree, Abbot John issued a decree on November
30, 2004 (see copy enclosed), stating that the accusations against me seem probable. The
decree never stated that they were proven or substantiated. Because of this finding of
probability resulting in a decree of guilt and continuing of restrictions, I am continuing
my recourse against the decisions and actions of Abbot John Klassen.

There are several points which I wish to raise in this recourse, including some procedural
points which would be relevant whether I am guilty or not. But please be assured that I
continue to this day to maintain my innocence.

1. The accusations against me were made known in August, 2002 during the course
of settlement negotiations between Attorney Jeffrey Anderson on behaif of
several plaintiffs and Abbot John and his advisers. These settlement negotiations
concerned re-opening cases that had already been settled and money paid.
Accusations against me were not part of the original settlement as I understand it
from Abbot John. I was told by Abbot John that in the course of the settlement
conferences, Attorney Anderson brought up two accusations against me. Without
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consulting me or even advising me of these accusations, and with no investigation
whatsoever, Abbot John apparently took these unsubstantiated allegations as true
and agreed to pay money damages to the two complainants represented by
Attomey Anderson as part of the entire settlement package. However, the
accusations were about actions that allegedly occurred over 20 years before that
time (1979 to 1981) when the two complainants were students together at our
high school at Saint John's. The time for prescription has long since run (canon
1362 provides a five year period for the offense of sexual abuse of minor; the
2001 extension of this prescription period by the Congregation for the Doctrine of
the Faith was not retroactive and applied only to clerics). Also, it is not clear that
the complainants were actually under the age of 16 (canon 1395.2). Therefore,
even if the accusations were true, which I adamantly deny, there can be no penal
action against me based on these accusations.

. I'have not been accorded my canonical right of defense. Indeed, it was presumed
that I was guilty upon the making of the allegations, even without ever asking me
whether the allegations were true or not. Without any investigation of the
accusations, I was immediately removed from my ministry as a hospital chaplain
and placed on very stringent restrictions akin to “house arrest.” Only upon my
insisting on a full investigation of the matter by making recourse to you and your
council did Abbot John agree to appoint a civil law firm to perform an
“independent investigation.” However, I was never accorded my canonical rights
during that investigation. I did not have the right to defend myself or even to be
present at the interviews of the many witnesses that were said to have been
interviewed. The investigation dragged on for over one year without cooperation
from the accusers. Iwas only allowed to be present when 1 myself was
interviewed. Only by making recourse to you and your council was Abbot John
forced to issue a decree resulting in a finding of probable guilt. In addition, in his
decree of November 30, 2004, he stated that, “Based on a thorough investigation,
Faegre & Benson [civil law firm hired for the investigation] concluded that it is
highly probable that the sexual abuse reported by the two complainants accurred.”
The Abbot further stated that the accusations seem probable because the two
complainants seemed more believable than I am. This is totally a subjective
evaluation based upon one meeting with me and not substantiated by any credible
evidence. However, I was never given a copy of the report by Faegre & Benson -
that was apparently provided to Abbot John. Again, I was given no opportunity to
defend myself. This is in clear violation of canon law, particularly canon 1720.

. Also in Abbot John’s decree of November 30, 2004, he stated that he concurred
with the result of the investigation and concluded that I should remain removed
from ministry. However, the result with which he agrees was a mere statement of
probability (as noted in the quote in paragraph 2 above). There was no finding of
fact after a proper proceeding to determine the facts, no hearing of both sides, and
no provision for my right of defense. Abbot John and his investigators seemed to
have as their starting point to disprove that the abuse happened, instead of
properly determining whether there was sufficient proof that the abuse did
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happen. In other words, they shifted the burden of proof from the accuser to the
accused. (In a September 15, 2004 letter to me, Abbot John stated that, “It has
been an intensive investigation because of the difficulty of proving a negative, of
proving that something didn’t occur.” Copy enclosed) Thus I am guilty until
proven innocent which is contrary to the principles of canon law and, in fact, any
just legal system.,

. Abbot John's decree and all that came in the two years prior to that (including
house arrest) amount to an imposition of a penalty without a trial. Even assuming
arguendo that the latest decree is an extrajudicial decree imposing a penalty
(which only mentions removal from ministry without also including the house
restrictions which continue unabated), it amounts to a perpetual penalty which is
not permitted according to canon 1342.2.

. Abbot John directed that I be evaluated by a Thomas Klecker, M.S.W., M.S. of
Northern Pines Mental Health Center in Long Prairie, Minnesota. M. Klecker
entitled his report “Confidential Psychological Evaluation and Sexual Offender
Assessment,” It is clear from his report that he has taken the allegations against
me as true and preswmed my guilt. In his report to Abbot John, Mr, Klecker
states, “Most always Sexual Offender Evaluations of this nature are undertaken
when legal charges have been filed, and the subject is afforded due process.”
There has been no due process in my case. Mr. Klecker’s area of expertise is to
determine what treatment is needed by already convicted or admitted sexual
abusers. His evaluation in my case was outside of his expertise since he was
supposed to determine the likelihood of whether my psychological makeup is that
of a pedophile. I object to the inclusion of his report in the Abbot’s decision in

my case.

. The ex post facto investigation is suspect in and of itself because the only two
persons who can testify to the abuse (the 2 complainants) would never deny the
truth of their allegations since they have been paid money damages based on
those allegations prior to any investigation whatsoever. If they did contradict the
carlier allegations, this would open them up to charges of criminal fraud wnder
American law. Even their pre-investigation statements are suspect since the
accusations were made during a settlement conference to pay money. One of the
accusers was already seeking money based upon settled or dismissed accusations
against other monks during this conference and the second allegation merely
helped support the claims for additional payments because now two persons were
making allegations against me and this resulted in new allegations within the
settlement conference which posed a threat of more media coverage.

. The factuval issues, which have never been tested, are subject to debate. and not at
all clear as to conclusions to be drawn. From my point of view, there are two
accusers who are friends (having been friends and classmates together at Saint
John’s) and who both hired the same lawyer to pursue claims against Saint John’s
Abbey. One of the accusers had, over the course of 10 years previous to the
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settlement negotiations in August 2002, made allegations about other monks at
Saint John’s and yet had never mentioned my name as a perpetrator. It was only
when there was money on the table to settle other claims that Attorney Andetson
(their lawyer) brought out these theretofore unheard allegations against me. This
brought new claims to the table of the settlement conference and fear of additional
media coverage. And when the law firm investigated the case, the accusers at
first refused to be interviewed and only did so recently. It appears that this
happened because Abbot John was required to issue a decree of guilt or innocence
by December 1, 2004. Their credibility must be questioned. It is still shocking to
me that Abbot John would take their allegations as true and pay them without ever
asking me whether it was true or not.

. My case has been considered by the External Review Board which was
established pursuant to the same settlement negotiations in August, 2002. In
June, 2003, Abbot John wrote to me about a meeting he had with the External
Review Board about my situation and that they made munerous
recomumendations. And, I fully expect, following the “independent investigation,”
that my case will again be considered by this Board and that they will impose
further requirements and restrictions. The canonical status of this External
Review Board is not at all clear. As I said, it was established by an agreement
between Abbot John and Attorney Anderson, the accusers” civil lawyer, not by
the chapter of Saint John’s Abbey.  The original members were chosen, pursuant
to this agreement, half by Attorney Anderson and the other half by Abbot John.
Now the Board is self-perpetuating and chooses its own members, However,
there are criteria for membership such as victims and parents of victims. The
Abbot has no authority to change the membership, though the members must be
accepted by him. (See copy of ByLaws of External Review Board enclosed.)

The criteria for membership on the Board does not follow in any way the criteria
established by the Congregation for Bishops for diocesan review boards. These
criteria were insisted upon by the Congregation for Bishops to insure the
reputation and justice of the members of review boards. I have even heard that
Attorney Anderson, who is not a member of the Board, has been in attendance for
at least some of its meetings. This Board seems to act as an independent body
and makes its own rules. For example, one of the members of the Board called
for a meeting of the accused monks and informed us that the restrictions on us
would continue until such time that we agreed to further psychological evaluation
at their direction and discretion, and then they would determine what other
restrictions might apply based on that evaluation. Even though the Board’s bylaws
state that they are advisory to the Abbot, in practice they seem to dictate to the
Abbot. And based on the negative press reports against the Abbey and the well
publicized terms of the settlement which included the establishment of an external
review board, which was described as an independent decision making body, the
Abbot would be hard pressed not to follow the directions of the Board without
sustaining further negative media reports.
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9. My right to a good reputation has beey irreparably hanned by Abbot John’s
actions in my regard in violation of canon 220. This violation has been without
legitimate process. Canon 221 gives me the right to vindicate and defend my
right to my good reputation. Through this recourse and the preceding events, I
seel and have sought to do that,

10. T wish to emphasize that the allegations made against me are allegations of
something that supposedly happened over 20 years ago. I worked in our high
school for over 15 years, and these are the only two accusations ever made against
me. I also worked in our mission priory in The Bahamas and in my ministry as
hospital chaplain, both with children, and never were any allegations of sexual

abuse made against me.

11. T wish to summarize the above. Tdeny any sexual abuse. The accusations mmade
against me concern alleged events from 20 years ago. The accusers were friends.
The one accuser had made accusations against other monks over ten years, but
never mentioned my name. The accusations surfaced during settlement
conferences to reopen settled cases. The accusations were assumed to be true and
paid without consulting me or investigating the accusations. After much pressure
and the assertion of my canonical rights, Abbot John had a law firm investigate
the accusations. This investigation took over one year and I was not afforded my
canonical rights during the investigation. Abbot Joln stated that the proof had to
establish that the accusations did not happen. Iam guilty until proven innocent.
The only “proof,” which is suspect, is the testimony of the two accusers who had
already been paid and to deny the accusations could subject them to prosecution
for criminal fraud. Based on this suspect testimony, the investigation only found
that the accusations were probable. Neither I nor my legal representatives have
been given the report and provided the opportunity of self defense. No canonical
process, including the use of canonical assessors, was involved in making the
determination as required by canon law. (See canon 1720.) Ifthe decree of Abbot '’
John is allowed to stand I will be subject to the External Review Board which is
constituted such that it does not provide objectivity in determining any actions to

be taken by Abbot John.

By this recourse, I seek the following:
a. That Abbot Johw issue a decree of innocence since, after over a year’s

investigation the only testimony alluded to is by the accusers and such
testimony is suspect. Thus the truth of the accusations has not been

proven.
b. That all restrictions placed upon me as a result of the accusations be

removed,

c. ThatI be permitted to return to ministerial employment

d. That all records of this case be sealed and placed in the secret archives
now required by the Apostolic See for such cases;

e. That Abbot John apologize to me for the violation of my good reputation
and my other canonical rights.
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f. That if Abbot John attempts to continue his imposition of restrictions, he
be required to follow canonical processes including the recognition that
the time of prescription has run.

In addition, if it is necessary for me to employ a canonical advocate, I ask that a decree be
issued requiring Saint John’s Abbey to pay for that expense.

If you determine that you and your council have done what it can under the proper law of
the American-Cassinese Congregation or that it would be more efficient to expedite this
recourse, I request that you forward this Letter of Recourse and the accompanying
docwmnents to the Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life and Societies of
Apostolic Life.

Abbot Timothy, in advance I thank you for receiving this recourse and look forward to a
resolution of this terrible sitvation in my life. God bless you.

Sincerely,

Brother James Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota

Enclosures:
1. November 30, 2004 decree by Abbot John Klassen

2. September 15, 2003 letter from Abbot John Klassen to me
3. ByLaws of External Review Board adopted May 15, 2004
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

19 January 2005

Brother James Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Jim,
This is the final report from the investigation conducted by Faegre and
Benson. It is surely a hard report to receive, both for you and for me! I so wanted

a different outcome. Iwould like to meet with you and talk to you about it and
your situation.

Sincerely,

+ fh

PHONE 320 363-2544  FAX 320 363-3082

OSB PHILLIPS_ 00231



} fom &7 4‘7/’3’ il S M sosctpinid)
/2%@# /2 py Wéxf/ /(/fy M,ﬁw’fdﬂiy Mé/ W%«Qa&»@

War 74 AL JY S Jinid e _
%W% S ohpunelly  Fsr L5 % o M_
. /m A M 2 ppisied, /%/ @ Sreplalln Ao

) ;5 o 2 i — st b sl
. //& Wﬂ zﬁé’ﬁf AT — AV aIe ey

7 %@m/ o177 By e i,
Ssred 4 Z&M
& 97 42 % S i x

| il /%% 2w X%WAMWZ Ly e Ber
o M %/J’? /x?:&'/%/—aa—yefﬂw 71%‘4///%5@ L e,
/Maﬁ%w MA e / %% A, ,&%’/5 o

o é.///é’% /’&M ﬂ@fﬁﬁ%/

OSB PHILLIPS_00232



() AMERICAN-CASSINESE CONGREGATION

OF THE ORDER OF SAINT BENEDICT
SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY
BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

January 25, 2005

Right Reverend John Klassen, O.S.B,
Saint John’s Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-2015

Dear Abbot John:

On September 15, 2004, you responded to Brother James Phillips, 0.S.B., concerning his
administrative recourse to the President of the American-Cassinese Congregation. At the
President’s Council meeting the following Novembet, Father Daniel Ward and [ both
recused ourselves from the case, and Archabbot Douglas Nowicki, O.S.B., first councilor,
and the remaining councilors gave you notice, by letter dated November 6, 2004, that by
December 1, 2004, you were to issue a decree to Brother James concemning his guilt or
innocence concerning accusations made against him.

On November 30, 2004, you did issue that decree confirmning your conclusion that “it is
highly probable that the sexual abuse reported by the two complainants occurred” and
that “with this decree I conclude that you should remain removed from a position of

ministry.”

O

On December 14, 2004, Brother James wrote to me again requesting that if the
American-Cassinese Congregation has done what it can under the proper law of the
congregation that we send his appeal to the Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated

Life and Societies of Apostolic Life.

My council and I have concluded that the American-Cassinese Congregation cannot at
this point do more and I have therefore, with the council’s advice, sent Brother James
Phillips’ petition for recourse on to the proper Congregation in Rome. The purpose of
this letter is to inform you of this fact so that if you are contacted by that Congregation in

Rome you will have advance notice.

I pray for a peaceful solution to this situation.

Sincerely in Christ,
@Wm@_ﬁa@?—ﬁ?

. Abbot Timathy Kelly, 0.S.B.
O President
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Brother James Phillips, OSB
Saint John's Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321

February 2, 2005

Most Reverend Franc Rode

Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life and
Societies of Apostolic Life

Piazza Pio XII, 3

00193 Rome Italy

RE:  Brother James Phillip's, 0SB
Saint John’s Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota, USA

Your Excellency:

On December 14, 2004 I sent a letter to Abbot Timothy Kelly, the President of the
American-Cassinese Congregation of the Order of Saint Benedict requesting recourse
against certain decisions and actions of my abbot, Abbot John Klassen of Saint John’s
Abbey. As Iunderstand it, that letter has been forwarded to your Congregation for
review and action. Please accept this letter as an addendum to my previous letter.

On January 19, 2005 Abbot John Klassen provided me with the final report of
investigation of the allegations against me conducted by a law firm which was hired by
the abbot. That report was dated November 30, 2004 but it took the abbot almost two
months after it was issued to give me the report itself, Nevertheless, on November 30,
2004 he issued a decree finding that the accusations against me seemed probable and thus
concluded that I should remain removed from my position of ministry. (It should also be
noted that it took the law finm almost two years to investigate the allegations against me
before it was finally able to make its report to the abbot. Even though in those two years
the firm could find no evidence to corroborate the allegations, it weakly concluded that I
must be guilty. It seems that the fact that the Abbey had already paid the complainants
based on their allegations weighed heavily in the minds of the investigators as they drew
their conclusions and wrote their report.) In my December 14, 2004 letter of recourse I
tried to clearly set out my reasons for disagreement with the abbot and show that his
actions were unjust, a violation of my rights and the canonical procedures were not
followed, in light of the evidence, or rather, the lack of evidence. I must also note that I
was only given the summary report; I was not also given the summaries of the interviews
as referred to in footnote 1 of the sumumary report. Since I have finally received the
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report of the law firmn’s investigation into the allegations, I feel it is necessary to point out
certain weaknesses in the report.

1. As noted in the report, in the thirty plus years that I have been a member of the Abbey,
the only claims of sexual misconduct ever made against me were from the two
complainants who came forward with accusations in July 2002 at the time of negotiations
to settle other lawsuits against the abbey as a result of allegations of sexual abuse against
other monks., These allegations were about alleged actions that were to have occurred 20
years ago. At that time and wutil the present there has never been a lawsuit filed nor
criminal charges made against e for these or any other allegations of sexual misconduct.
In my letter of recourse of December 14, 2004, I have already pointed out the fact that the
two complajnants, . are friends of each other and
both had the same civil attorney, Jeffrey Anderson. And the accusations were brought up
in a legal settlement conference which reopened previously settled cases against other
monks for additional monies. It seems the two accusations against me were brought up to
force the settlement of previously settled cases so that no more publicity against the
Abbey would occur.

2. It is clear that the purpose of the investigation of these two complaints, whicl
investigation I requested, was for the purpose of determining whether the allegations
were credible. So, it seems short sighted not to have interviewed the complainants in
person. Instead they were interviewed by telephone only after a lengthy delay of more
than a year of attempts to get the two to cooperate. Without seeing the complainants’
demeanor, expressions, and body language during the quéstioning, it is impossible to get
a clear impression of their credibility.

3. The investigators reported that they talked with several randomly selected students
who attended the prep school at the same time as the two complainants, yet no additional
incidents of sexual misconduct were reported. In fact, the other witnesses stated that they
bad no reason to believe the complaints: “Several interviewees stated that Brother
Phillips is a ‘mother hen’ type of person, a ‘touchy, feely’ and demonstrative individual
whose effeminate personality characteristics could be mistaken as suggesting sexual
content to interactions that is not in fact there, While his personal style may have
subjected him to jokes behind bis back, the persons we talked with said they did not have
reason to believe the complaints of sexual abuse.” This is significant, in addition to the
fact that long time teachers at the prep school who were interviewed had no reason to
believe that I had engaged in sexual misconduct with any students. If I was truly a sexual
molester, in order to fit the profile I would have to have had many other victims. That

simply is not true.

4, A very important inconsistency in account is almost overshadowed
by the report’s one-sided findings. That is on page 3 of the report in the last full
paragraph where it is reported that said that a witness, by the name of ]

was to have seen me engage in inappropriate sexual conduct with . The report
simply continues with this short statement: “When interviewed denied any
recollection of this incident.”” It seems that this interview of should have been
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reported in the section of the report entitled “Other Interviewees” on page 8. The “Other
Interviewees” section of the report is concluded with the following statement: “It is our
opinion that there is no reason to believe sould possibly have “mistaken”
expressive, non-sexual behavior by [me] for the sexual abuse he has reported.” Just as
certainly the report could have concluded that was falsely reporting the incidents
because he had a financial stake in getting money from a settlement with the Abbey. At
the later time of the investigation, if had admitted that his allegations were untrue,
he could have been criminally prosecuted for fraud, so he still had an ulterior motive to
lie. The fact that had no memory of what would have been a shocking sight
for her is a good indication that the alleged behavior never happened. It seems that
gratuitousty used name, not ever iimagining that once the financial
settlement was made that anyone would ever look further into the incident and actually
aslk if she could corroborate ; story

5. the other complainant, was not new to the business of making
allegations of sexunal misconduct against monks of the Abbey. Indeed, during the course
of time of Saint Jolu’s Abbey’s two previous abbots’ (Jerome Theisen and Timothy
Kelly) tenure in office, had accused several other monks. But never once during
that time did he ever accuse me. It was only when there was additional money at stake
during settlement negotiations in 2002 that :decided to accuse me. It is my
understanding that he had previously received some money but had been denied on other
claims. Thus, this new accusation, accompanied by his friend’s accusation, would bring
him additional compensation. And he was rewarded for his false report by way of
receiving a further financial settlement from the Abbey. Anocther factor that males

allegation not credible is the fact that he reported that he came to my room to
get aspirin when the supposed abuse occurred. But it is a fact that it was school policy at
the time that no faculty member or prefect could give out medication even if it was non-
prescription, over the counter medicine. So, his stated reason for coming to my room is
suspect in itself,

6. Inthe section of the report regarding the investigator’s interview of me, all kinds of
general statements are made about inconsistencies in the information I gave. I tried to be
as honest as I could be, but it must be remembered that I was trying to recall events and
circumstances from more than 20 years before, which events and circumnstances had no
particular significance for me at the time, but which took on importance only upon the
allegations being made against me. Also, the manner in which the questions were asked
was intimidating to me and made it difficult for me to maintain my composure. The fact
that my estimated IQ is 77, as found by Thomas Klecker in his evaluation of me, which
he describes as borderline intellectual functioning range, is very significant in
understanding how intimidating the lawyers’ questions were to me. (Please see attached
letter and affidavit of The Honorable Roger Nierengarten, a civil appellate court judge
who was present during the interview.)

7. There does appear to be acknowledgment that the allegations could be untrue in the

section of the report entitled “Thomas Klecker Psychological Evaluation” on page 8. The
report states that Klecker’s conclusion of guilt is diminished by the fact that there was no
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independent witness as alleged by I believe it is also diminished by the arguments
that I already made in my letter of December 14, 2004. As previously noted, the title that
Mr. Klecker gave to his report, “Confidential Psychological Evaluation and Sexual
Offender Assessment,” is a good indication that he presumed me guilty of being a sexual
offender. What Klecker is apparently accustomed to in his practice is to evaluate
admitted sex offenders and then make recommendations for their treatment and
placement. He was, therefore, outside his area of expertise in evaluating me, because he
had no independent way of learning whether I am a sexual offender or not.

8. The report concludes on page 9 and states, “it is our conclusion that it is highly
probable that the sexual abuse reported by . and

occwred.” (my emphasis added) Since there was no opportunity for me to defend myself
and to confront my accusers, it is impossible for any one to determine with moral
certainty that the complained of conduct occurred. Indeed, it is found to be only “highly
probable.” This probability cannot be enough to keep me from exercising ministry and
keeping me under house arrest indefinitely. I also do not understand why the
investigators concluded that, “other than sharing the same attorney, the accounts of both
complaints are totally independent of each other,” when the complainants were
apparently classmates and have kept in touch over the years enough to know which

attorney to both choose.

9. The report seems to use my “late-disclosed exculpating medical condition” against me
to determine the probability of the allegations. However, my medical condition was
clearly indicated in the report by Dr. Klecker which the investigators had. This hardly
seems fair. This is an obviously embarassing thing for me to have to reveal and I
reluctantly shared it then at the insistence of my attorney who assisted me during the
interview. There is no similar conclusion drawn about “late disclosed”
allegation when he had many other opportunities in the previous years of reporting other
allegations of sexual misconduct against some of my confreres.

10. Tt should be noted that this investigation of my guilt or innocence followed neither a
civil law nor a canonical procedure. I was never given any right to confront the accusers,
to respond to the accusers or to any other rights given me by canon law. Thus the report
in itself cannot be the basis for any canonical action against me.

In my eyes, the law firm’s report of the investigation recently given to me only further
shows the weakness of the allegations against me. It, too, seems to preswme my guilt
instead of presuming that I am innocent unless proven otherwise. The report drew
conclusions based on testimony of" who had been making accusations for the
previous approximately fifteen years against various monks along with the allegations of
his schoolmate and friend against the testimony of me who has never had any allegations
against me and who has limited intellect.

Any investigation that takes two years and then cannot find any evidence of sexual abuse
except that of the two accusing parties who refused to participate for almost two years is

certainly suspect.
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In my letter of December 14, 2004, I asked for the following remedies:

a.

That Abbot John issue a decree of innocence since, after over a year’s
investigation the only testimony alluded to is by the accusers and such
testimony is suspect. Thus the truth of the accusations has not been
proven,

That all restrictions placed upon me as a result of the accusations be
removed,

That I be permitted to return to ministerial employment

That all records of this case be sealed and placed in the secret archives
now required by the Apostolic See for such cases;

That Abbot Johin apologize to me for the violation of my good reputation
and my other canonical rights.

That if Abbot John attempts to continue his imposition of restrictions, he
be required to follow canonical processes including the recognition that
the time of prescription has run.

I now ask that all actions against me be suspended pending the time of consideration of
this recourse because Abbot John has not proven the case against me.

I would appreciate your taking into consideration the factors included in this letter along
with my letter of December 14, 2004. Thank you for your service to the Church.

Sincerely,

Brother James Phillips, OSB

Enclosure:

1. Letter of Abbot John to me dated January 19, 2005,
2. Faegre & Benson law firm final report of investigated dated November 30,

2004.

3. Letter of Roger Nierengarten, Esquire to Daniel Connolly, Esq. dated January

28, 2005.
4. Affidavit of Roger Nierengarten, Esquire dated January 28, 2005.
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February 2, 2005

Brother Jim Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Jim:

On January 24, 2005 I met with you to discuss the results of the investigation by
Mr. Dan Comnolly and Ms. Trish Sprain of the Faegre and Benson law firm. Their

conclusion states that it is “highly probable” that you engaged in appropriate sexual
behavior witth when they were students at

the Prep School. You dispute these conclusions and referred to it as “my” investigation.
Jim, this investigation was done at your request, according to parameters that you
stipulated. An enormous amount of thorough work has gone into it in order to insure
fairness.

Based on the outcome of this investigation I am requesting that you participate
fully in the risk assessment process that is being conducted by Mr. Steve Sawyer and Ms.
Jannine Hebert at Project Pathfinders. The process involves a review of your file,
interviews with you and group work with other confreres who are part of the process.

Tim, you are not being singled out for this request for risk assessment and the
development of an up-to-date safety plan. On Tuesday, December 21, 2004 the monastic
chapter voted overwhelmingly in support of our full participation in the Hope and
Healing process developed by Praesidium Religious Services. The Hope and Healing
program includes twenty-eight standards that define a commitment to the protection of
those to whom we minister. All religious communities in this country are holding
themselves to these standards.

Your full participation in the Project Pathfinder process is very important, both in
individual interviews and with the full group of confiere participants. This is also an
opportunity for you to bring whatever fears you have into the context of the process.
With this letter I am officially requesting such full participation under holy obedience.
This is not about me. The entire community needs you to participate, Please let me
know of your intentions by Monday, February 7, 2005.

Sincerely,

Abbot John Klassen, OSB
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

February 2, 2005

Brother Jim Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Jim:

On January 24, 2005 I met with you to discuss the results of the investigation by Mr. Dan
Connolly and Ms. Trish Sprain of the Faegre and Benson law firm. Their conclusion states that
it is “highly probable” that you engaged in appropriate sexual behavior with .
and when they were students at the Prep School. You dispute these
conclusions and referred to it as “my” investigation. Jim, this investigation was done at your
request, according to parameters that you stipulated. An enormous amount of thorough work has
gone into it in order to insure fairness. I really wanted to give you this letter in person, have you
read it and talk you through it. But we couldn’t get a meeting scheduled before I leave for the

CMSM national board meeting.

Based on the outcome of this investigation I am requesting that you participate fully in
the risk assessment process that is being conducted by Mr. Steve Sawyer and Ms. Jannine Hebert
at Project Pathfinders. The process involves a review of your file, interviews with you and group
work with other confreres who are part of the process. :

Jim, you are not being singled out for this request for risk assessment and the
development of an up-to-date safety plan. On Tuesday, December 21, 2004 the monastic chapter
voted overwhelmingly in support of our full participation in the Hope and Healing process
developed by Praesidium Religious Services. The Hope and Healing program includes twenty-
cight standards that define a commitment to the protection of thosc to whom we minister. All
religious communities in this country are holding themselves to these standards.

Your full participation in the Project Pathfinder process is very important, both in .
individual interviews and with the full group of confiere participants. This is also an opportunity
for you to bring whatever fears you have into the context of the process. This is not about me.
The entire community needs you to participate. Please let me know of your intentions by

Wednesday, February 9, 2005.

Sincerely,

S tplon

Abbot John Klassen, OSB

PHONE 320 363-2544  FAX 320 363-3082  E-MAIL abbot@osb.org
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'CONGREGATIO
PRO INSTITUTIS VITAE CONSECRATAE

ET SOCIETATIBUS VITAE APOSTOLICAE
s Vatican, 7 February 2005

Prot. n. 39009/2005

Dear Abbot Klassen,

A recourse against your decree regarding the accusation of sexual abuse
and consequent removal from ministry of Bro. James Philips, OSB has been
received. in this Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life and Societies of

Apostolic Life

'We ask that you kindly forward to this D1castery, as soon as possnble, any
mfonnanon w}noh you consider necessary for our Ob_] ectwc:q'mdy of thc Ease.

Thank you in advance for your attention ‘in this matter. May ‘the Lord
dbundantly bless you'and all the members of the Abbey during this sPecml Year

devoted to the Eucharist
Sincerely in Christ,
. D 35.0
sac. Vincenzpo Bertolone, S.d.P.
Undersecretary
The Most Rev.

Abbot John Klassen, OSB

Saint John’s Abbey

Box 2015

Collegville, anesota 56321-2015
U.S.A.
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15 April 2005

Memo to Jim Phillips
“Re : Healtﬁ Eére Directive
Jim,

I'have taken the liberty to name you as the second agent on my Health Care Directive. As
second agent you would act as my agent if . the first agent, is unavailable, I
hope that yon will accept this agency,

Enclosed is a copy of my Health Care Directive for you to keep. = ~hasa copy and one
is on file in the abbot’s office. -

Thanka
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HEALTH CARE DIRECTIVE

L. o , understand this document
allows me to do ONE OR BOTH of the following:

PART I: Name another person (called the health care agent) to make health care
decisions for me if I am unable to decide or speak for myself, My health care

agent musl make health care decisions for me based on the instructions I provide in this
document (Part IT), il any, the wishes I have made known to him or her, or must ac! in my
best interest if 1 have not made my health care wishes known. :

AND/OR

PART II: Give health care instructions to guide others making health care decisions for
me. IF'1 have named a health care agen, these instructions are to be used by the agent.
These instructions may also be used by my health care providers, others assisting with
my health care and my family, in the event Y cannot make decisions for myself,

PART I: APPOINTMENT OF HEALTH CARE AGENT

THIS IS WHO I WANT TO MAKE HEALTH CARE DECISIONS
FOR ME IF I AM UNABLE TO DECIDE OR SPEAK FOR MYSELF

(I know I can change my agent or alternate agent at any time and 1 know I do not have to
appoint an agent or an altcrnate agent)

NOTE: If you appoint an agent, you should discuss this health care directive with your
agent and give your agent a copy. If you do not wish to appoint an agent, you may leave
Part I blank and go to Part II.

When I am unable to decide or spe

to make health care decisions for me. This person is called my health care agent.
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Relationship of my health care agent to me: F RIEND

Telephone number of my health care agent; _

Address of my health care agent: cST S0 HN ‘.S- F\ B 8 € \f

1

CylLLEGE VILLE, MN 5132

(OPTIONAL) APPOINTMENT OF ALTERNATE HEALTH CARE AGENT: If my
health care agent is not reasonably available, I trust and appoint

TAMES PAILLIPS

to be my health care agent instead.

Relationship of my altemate health care agent to me: ? KIEN D

Telephone number of my altemate health care agent;

Address of my alternate health care agent: & 3— 0 H)U :V NBE @_\!
ColleGEVIRLE mN 563a

THIS IS WHAT I WANT MY HEALTH CARE AGENT TO BE ABLE TO
DO IFI AM UNABLE TO DECIDE OR SPEAK FOR MYSELF

(I know I can change these choices)

My health care agent is automatically given the powers listed below in (A) through (D).
My health care agent must follow my health care instructions in this document or any
other instructions I have given to my agent. If I have not given health care instructions,
then my agent must act in my best interest.

Whenever I am unable to decide or speak for myself, my health care agent has the power
to:

(A) Make any health care decision for me. This includes the power to give, refuse, or
withdraw consent to any care, treatment, service, or procedures. This includes deciding
whether to stop or not start health care that is keeping me or might keep me alive, and
deciding about intrusive mental health treatment.
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(B) Choose my health care providers,

(C) Choose where I live and receive care and support when those choices relate to my
health care needs,

(D) Review my medical records and have the same rights that I would have to give my
medical records to other people,

If1DO NOT want my healtl un:/agent to have a power listed aliove in (A) through (D)
OR if I want to LIMIT ; 1mcwcr in (A) through (D), I MUST say that
here: /

= - ]
/" /

My health care agent is NOT automatically given the powers listed below in (1) and (2).
IfI WANT my agent to have any of the powers in (1) and (2), I must INITIAL the line in
front of the power; then my agent WILL HAVE that power. .

(1) To decide whether to donac any parts of my body, including
organs, tissues, and eyes, when I die,
—(2) To decide what will happen with my body when I die (burial,
cremation).

IfI want to say anything more about my health care agent's powers or limits on the
powers, 1 can say it here:
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PART II: HEALTH CARE INSTRUCTIONS

NOTE: Complete this Part Il if you wish to give health care instructions. If you appointed
an agent in Part I, completing this Part II is optional but would be very helpful to your
agent. However, if you chose not to appoint an agent in Part I, you MUST complete some
or all of this Part I if you wish to make a valid health care directive.

These are instructions for my health care when I am unable to decide or speak for myself.
These instructions must be followed (so long as they address my needs).

THESE ARE MY BELIEFS AND VALUES ABOUT MY HEALTH CARE

(T know I can change these choices or leave any of them blank)

I want you to know these things about me to help you make decisions about my health
care:

My goals for my health care:

My fears about my health care:

My spiritual or religious beliefs and traditions;
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My beliefs about when life would be no longer worth living:

My thoughts about how my medical condition might affect my family:

THIS IS WHAT 1 WANT AND DO NOT WANT FOR MY HEALTH CARE

(I know I can change these choices or leave any of them blank)

Many medical treatments may be used to try to improve my medical condition or to
prolong my life. Examples include artificial breathing by a machine connected to a tube
in the lungs, artificial feeding or fluids through tubes, attempts to start a stopped heart,
surgeries, dialysis, antibiotics, and blood transfusions, Most medical treatments can be
tried for a while and then stopped if they do not help.

I have these views about my health care in these situations

(Note: You can discuss general feelings, specific treatments, or leave any of them blank)

If I had a reasonable chance of recovery, and were temporarily unable to decide or speak
for myself, I would want: _ Tew s { ment

If I were dying and unable to decide or speak for myself, I would want: Mﬂ"\ ( |\,1

MMMM%%%
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If I were pmnancntl%nscious d unable to decide or speak for myself, I would
want S v e
U O

L4

%Mm o~

If I were completely dependent on others for my care and unable to decide or speak for
myself, I would want

In all circumstances, my doctors will try to keep me comfortable and reduce my pain.
This is how I feel about pain relief if it would affect my alertness or

if it could shorten my life:

There are other things that I want or do not want for my health care, if possible:

Who I would like to be my doctor:

\
Where I would like to live to receive health care:__S7. ToWw ) KRR E\)
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Where I would like to die and other wishes I have about dying:

ST Sdva, &%&3.

My wishes about donating parts of my body when I die: _% "{E
Dhot N Lh—« B\ MAS e O~ Al M‘t’f} A

My wishes about what happens to my body when I die (cremation, burial):

"Any other things:

PART III: MAKING THE DOCUMENT LEGAL

This document must be signed by me, It also must either be verified by a notary public
(Option 1) OR witnessed by two witnesses (Option 2). It must be dated when it is verified
or witnessed,

1am thinking clearly, I agree with everything that is written in this document, and I have

made this darnmedt willineba

OSB PHILLIPS_00250



Option 1: Notary Public

In my presence on (date),

(name) acknowledged histher signature on this document or acknowledged that he/she
authorized the person signing this document to sign on his/her behalf, I am not named as
a health care agent or alternate health care agent in this document,

(Signaturc of Notary) ~ (Notary Stamp)

Option 2: Two Witnesses

Two witnesses must sign. Only one of the two witnesses can be a health care provider or
an employee of a health care provider giving direct care to me on the day I sign this
document,

Witness One:
(i) In my presence on . (date), CZ,{TL«J / &h, 004"

(name) acknowledged his/her signature on this document or acknowledged that he/she
authorized the person signing this document to sign on his/her behalf.

(ii) I am at least 18 years of age.

(iii) I am not named as a health care agent or an alternate health care agent in this
document,

(iv) If T am a health care provider or an employee of a health care provider giving direct
care to the person listed above in (A), I must initial this box: [ ]

I certify that the information in (i) through (iv) is true and correct.

(Signature of Witness One)
Address:
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Witness Two:

()Inmypresenceon_______ (date), Alpcs /s, govs
(name) acknowledged his/her signature on this document or acknowledged that he/she

authorized the person signing this document to sign on his/her behalf,

(ii) I am at least 18 years of age.

(iii) I am not named as a health care agent or an alternate health care agent in this
document.

(iv) If 1 am a health care provider or an employee of a health care provider giving direct
care to the person listed above in (A), I must initial this box; ]

[ certify that the information in (i) through (iv) is true and correct.

REMINDER: Keep this document with your personal papers in a safe place (not in a safe
deposit box). Give signed copies to your doctors, family, close friends, health care agent,
and alternate health care agent. Make sure your doctor is willing to follow your wishes.
This document should be part of your medical record at your physician's office and at-the
hospital, home care agency, hospice, or nursing facility where you receive your care.
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> CONGREGATIO
PRO INSTITUTIS VITAE CONSECRATAE
ET SOCIETATIBUS VITAE APOSTOLICAE

Vatican, 22 August 2005

Prot. n. 39009/2005

Dear Abbot Klassen,

In February this Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life and
Societies of Apostolic Life wrote to you asking for information regarding
Bro. James Phillips, OSB who has presented a recourse against your decree
regarding the accusation of sexual abuse and consequent removal from ministry.

As of this date, the requested information has not been received.
We ask that you kindly forward to this Dicastery, as soon as possible, any
information which you consider necessary for our objective study of the case.

Thank you in advance for your attention in this matter. May the Lord
abundantly bless you and all the members of the Abbey during this special Year

devoted to the Eucharist
Sincerely in Christ,
Cx. V. W <
sac. Vincenzo Bertolone, S.d.P.
Undersecretary
Q The Most Rev.

Abbot John Klassen, OSB

Saint John’s Abbey

Box 2015

Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-2015

U.S.A.
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Naughton, Michael

Sent:  Thursday, October 13, 2005 9:31 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Subject: RE: Sending documents with protocol number...

Dear John,

Yes, that's essentially what | meant, If a casa is [n progress then the protocol number is important. If It is simply
something you want me to dellver, that | don't have to track, I'm happy to do it -- but let me know.

For me, it Is @ matter of tracking the comings and goings of documents that have to do with cases. The pratoco!
book is not always necessary, but It helps, for example, to know that we indeed forwarded & decument that the

Congregation has lostl And this happens.)
Also, | opened the FedEx package because there Is a sheet fo be filled out for CIVC deliveries.

Yes, | recelved your good letter, and | thank you for having taken all the time to write It. | starte to reply last
weekend but the beginning of school and 1000 things got in the way of finlshing It. I'll try this weekend. (By the
way, spoke at our opening exercises. He does not make ona hold one's breath in anticipation of the next

sentencs. . .)

This stuff that needs sorting out Is important for our protection. It needs to be done, though it Is Indeed a bundle
of work, research, organizing, etc. But | see no other way around I, sither.

Keep the faithl
All best,

Michael

From:; Abbot John Klassen's private account

Sent: Thu 2005-10-13 8:29 AM

To: Naughton, Michael

Subject: Sending documents with protacol number..,

Hello Michael

Thanks far your information on this case. Because this is an appeal fo the Congregation they have already given
It a protocol number, which is on the cover letter which [ put in the front of the book.

Now that | read your comment, | understand what it means. You are keeping track of documents by protocol
number, if they have ong, that are going to the different congregations. If the package Is only an envelope, you
do not want to be in the posltion of opening It, s6 you want to the protecel number on the outside so that it can be

duly registered In your book. Do | have this right?

Unforiunately, at this point, | am having to send boatloads of informationl It is a tricky time for trying to balance
the needs of our community with the rights of individuals. We will get through it, with a lot of good will and
patience.

| hope you received my e-mail from last Saturday - | sent It to - do you have an e-mall account far
your office? All the best John

10/31/2005
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Page 2 of 2

From: Naughton, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2005 2:34 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account; Ryan, Kelly

Subject: Documents

Dear Abbot John and Br. Kelly,

| received the letter addressed to Archblshop Levada and the package for CIVC.

| knew what was in the package, and | opened It, and attached to it the cover document which | use. When a
document like this arrives, | also note in the Congregation "Protocol Book" what has been done - in this case
"more information received and delivered to CIVC 13.x.05".

Ifthe envelope refers fo a pending case, please let me know the prot. no. so that | can simply enter "document
delivered to Archb. Levada 13.x.05" in the Protocol Book.

Thanks,

Michael

10/31/2005
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probably up to two years old.

sald, "Well [ know his dad's name fs *and he is a 'famous’ surgeon in San Diego." So
he looked him up ih Google. There he was, Then we realized that the boy was listed as
in the Directory, so probably also Realizing that, Mike wondered if it may be the

boy's listing on Google.

If any of this helps we would love to have him on our mailing list.

Gordon, OSB

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2005 9:45 AM
To: Tavis, Gordon

Subject: contact information for

‘Hello Gordon -

Some months ago | asked for contact Informatlon, a former Prep student, ca. 1880. You gave me the address for
hls mother who lives in Los Angeles, because | believe that is where you send Prep World and she gets it to him.

Or legal counse| Dan Connolly sent a letter, trying to get direct contact info for but received no response
at all. But the letter did not come back either.

Does Prep have a telephone number of a social security number (I doubt itl) or an old address? Or other
leads we might use to contact Any assistance you can give me in this matter would be much
appreciated. John

10/19/2005 .
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Response - Brother James Phillips, 0.S.B.
Prot. N. 390009/2005
Page 1 of 9

November 3, 2005

Most Reverend Franc Rodé, C.M.

Prefect
Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life and

Societies of Apostolic Life
Piazza Pio XII, 3
00193 Rome, Italy

Your Excellency,

This letter is my response to the appeal that the Brother James Phillips,
0.S.B. has made to your Congregation (Prot. N. 39009/2005). This letter
and its attached documents have been requested by your congregation in
a letter to me dated August 22, 2005. Brother James is a monk of Saint
John’s Abbey in Collegeville, Minnesota U.S.A.,

Biographical Information [Tab 4]

Brother James Phillips was born on November 23, 1948, After
completing high school in 1966, he came to the abbey and after a time of
candidacy, formally entered the novitiate in July of 1969. He made ’
monastic profession on July 11, 1970, took solemn vows on July 11,
1973. From 1968 through 1979 he was sacristan for the abbey church.
During this time he also worked part time as a nurse’s aid in the abbey
health and retirement center, though he never had any formal training in
nursing. Brother James also served as a supervisor (we use the term
“prefect”) at Saint John’s Preparatory School from 1975-1981. From
1981 through 1984 Brother James lived and worked in our dependent
priory Saint Augustine’s Monastery in Nassau, Bahamas.

When he returned to Saint John’s Abbey in the summer of 1984 Brother
James resumed his work in the health and retirerment center and as
sacristan. From 1989-1995 Brother James again served as a prefect at
the Preparatory School. After a full time job in the Health Center in
1995-1996, Brother James did a year of Clinical Pastoral Education at
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Response — Brother James Phillips, O.S.B.
Prot. N. 390009/2005
Page 2 of 9

North Memorial Hospital in Robinsdale, Minnesota. In 1998 he took a
position on the Chaplain staff at North Memorial Hospital, which he held
until August 12, 2002, at which time we received a second allegation of
sexual abuse. Since that time Brother James has been working with
abbey housekeeping.

In July of 2002 the abbey first received an allegation of sexual
misconduct against Brother James, brought by
was a student at Saint John’s Preparatory in the late 1970s
and early 1980s. It has been determined that : would have
been sixteen years old at the time he alleges abuse by Brother.
was also making allegations against two other monks, Our
initial response to the allegations of against Brother James
was extreme skepticism. However, while I was negotiating a settlement
with we received a second, independent allegation against
Brother James, this one brought by
alleges that Brother James abused him from late 1979 through the
spring semester of 1980. would have been seventeen years
old. Itis not true, as Brother James states in his appeal, that there were
no accusations against him until the mediated settlement process.
accusation came at least a month earlier. Nor is it true that
the mediated settlement was treating “cases that had already be settled
and money paid” as Brother claims in his appeal.

When I received the second allegation of sexual abuse against a minor I
had no choice but to remove Brother James from ministry as a chaplain
at North Memorial Hospital in Robinsdale, Minnesota. Our policy on
sexual abuse of a minor by a monk requires this action. [Tab 15] At the
time one of the fundamental ways in which we determined if an
allegation was true, especially in the face of strong denials, was the
presence of two, independent allegations. Contrary to what Brother
James contends, . was interviewed and his allegation was
investigated before his claim was settled. Because this fundamental
criterion of two independent credible allegations was met, we settled both
claims during this mediation session.

Investigation of Allegations

Shortly after the second allegation, I asked Brother James to undergo a
psychological evaluation and assessment with Dr. Thomas Klecker, a
forensic psychologist who is skilled in his work with sexual offenders and
with victims of sexual abuse. Dr. Klecker interviewed and tested Brother
James for a full day and, a month later, interviewed him for two hours.
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Response — Brother James Phillips, O.S.B.
Prot, N, 390009/2005
Page 3 of 9

In his final report Dr. Klecker writes that “It is reasonable to assume the
probability is extremely high that Brother James Phillips sexually abused
one or both victims. This examiner would place the probability at 90% or
better.” (Page 17 of confidential report — not attached)

Brother James freely consented to this evaluation and assessment. He
signed all the requisite release forms. However, after the final interview
with Dr. Klecker and after reading the final report, Brother now claims
that Dr. Klecker “was acting outside of his area of expertise.” In fact, this
is exactly the main focus of the doctor’s expertise.

In the fall of 2003, at Brother James’ request, I hired Mr, Daniel Connolly
from the law firm Faegre and Benson in Minneapolis to do a full-scale
investigation. I was hoping that this investigation would show some
linkage, and therefore collusion, between and
However, after an extensive investigation that involved phone and
personal interviews with many people who know Brother James well—
including —Mr. Dan Connolly came to the
conclusion that “it is highly probable” that the sexual abuse reported by
occurred. [Tab 13] Brother
James was interviewed during this investigation and had the benefit of
legal counsel during the interview.

Mr. Connolly and his team came to this conclusion for the following
reasons.

1.- Both complainants were very credible during their interviews, while
Brother James was not.

2. The initial conduct described by both complainants was very
similar.

3. Other than sharing the same attorney, the accounts of both
complaints are totally independent of each other, There was no
evidence of collusion.

4. Brother James claims that he barely knew and yet
it appears he knew him well enough to oppose his plans to take
part in the Preparatory School’s study abroad program at Melk
Abbey in Austria during his senior year.

5. Brother James provided no credible explanation for the post-

graduation encounter with and his account of that
encounter contained many inconsistencies. Even though he
claimed he did not know well, when returned

to Minnesota in June after being in away for the school year, he
called Brother James and came to Saint John's for a visit. He
arrived intoxicated, Brother James arranged for him to stay in a
room in one of the college residence halls, and then had breakfast
with him the next morning. claims that he was

OSB PHILLIPS_00270



Response — Brother James Phillips, O.S.B.
Prot. N. 390009/2005
Page 4 of 9

sexually abused by Brother James in the college residence hall the
afternoon or evening of his arrival.

6. Brother James’ late-disclosed exculpating medical condition came
more than two years after these claims surfaced, and upon further
examination with Brother James would not have discredited the
account of abuse by either claimant. In fact, as Mr. Connolly notes
in his report, this medical condition may explain why Brother
James remained clothed during his sexual encounters with

An explanation needs to be given to account for the length of time needed
for the investigation. Mr. Dan Connolly and his team conducted
interviews with a cross-section of students who lived in the student
residence where Brother James served as prefect. This investigation was
time consuming because of a genuine effort to conduct it in as
confidential manner as possible. Furthermore, it was difficult to locate
one of the survivors, and his testimony was essential to the investigation.
One of the survivors was interviewed by phone because he lives across
the country; the other was interviewed in person. As abbotI pressed the
team as hard as I could in order to bring it to a conclusion.

Decree of Judgment

When I received Mr. Connolly’s_Final Report in late November 2004, I
brought it along with the case file to the Review Board. I also reported
verbally on the report of Dr. Klecker. Having received the
recommendation of the Review Board and after weighing the proofs
myself, I issued a decree to Brother James on November 30, 2004,
indicating that he should remain removed from a position of ministry.
[Tab 7] I was confident then and remain confident today that this is the
correct decision.

Brother James’ Right to Appeal

On January 25, 2005 I received a letter from Abbot Timothy Kelly in
which he indicated that Brother James had requested that his appeal be
sent to the Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life and Societies

of Apostolic Life. [Tab 8]

On February 2, 2005 1 requested Brother James to participate in the risk
assessment and safety plan development with Project Pathfinders in
Saint Paul, Minnesota. [Tab 9] [ asked Brother James to do this because
such work is required by the Hope and Healing project [Tab 16] for all
religious who have sexually offended against a minor. '
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On February 8, 2005 I received a letter from Brother James’ canon
lawyer, S. Lynn Marie McKenzie, indicating that she had advised him not
to follow this request. [Tab 10]

The Gravity of Brother’s Sexual Misconduct

The sexual abuse of a minor is always an awful and devastating injury to
a human being. To injure a minor through sexual abuse when one is in
a position of trust, such as Brother James was in his position of prefect,
is even more serious. Even though Brother James is not a cleric, I have
compelling reasons to protect the young or any vulnerable person from
possible harm.

There was been some discussion about the applicability of the Essential
Norms for Diocesan/Eparchial Policies Dealing with Allegations of Sexual
Abuse of Minors by Priests or Deacons to Institutes of Consecrated Life
and Societies of Apostolic Life. Essential Norm #1 indicates that when
these norms are applied to religious priests and deacons, the term
‘religious ordinary” should be substituted for the term “bishop/eparch.”
I know that the Conference of Major Superiors of Men decided to
embrace the Essential Norms while waiting for clarification of this issue
and the Conference made this decision public. In the meantime, the
Conference adopted the standards of Praesidium Religious Services.
Standard 23 states: A Member who has sexually abused a minor will not
be permitted to work in any position which allows access to minors,
including any position within a parish or school, nor, in accordance with
the Charter for the Protection of Children and Young People, in any
ecclesiastical ministry. Please note that the term Member includes both
ordained and non-ordained. I believe it is absolutely necessary for the
good of St. John’s Abbey and for the Church in the United States that I
uphold this standard for non-ordained members of our monastery:

Canonical Reasons for My Decision

As the duly elected abbot of St. John’s Abbey, I am Brother James’ major
superior and Ordinary (CIC canon 620). It is my responsibility “to meet
the personal needs of the members appropriately, solicitously to care for
and visit the sick, to correct the restless, to console the faint of heart...”

(CIC canon 619),

As abbot, I have the authority to initiate an administrative process to
impose or declare penalties after I have determined that fraternal
correction or rebuke or other means cannot sufficiently repair scandal,
restore justice and reform the offender (CIC canon 1341). Iam further
authorized to impose penal remedies when it is for the good of the
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individual or the public good (CIC canon 1348). I can direct the exercise
of rights proper to the members of the Church (CIC canon 223, §2). The
universal law of the Church also empowers me to give a canonical rebuke
(CIC canon 1339, §2), a penance (CIC canon 1340, §1) and to add
penances to a canonical rebuke (CIC canon 1340, §3).

Violation of Brother’s Canonical Rights and Good Reputation

Brother James claims in his appeal that I have denied him his canonical
rights to defense. This is not true. Brother was interviewed on three
different occasions. He was given every opportunity to present his side of
the story. Unfortunately, his rendition of the events under question did
not seem very credible. In canon law there is no right to confront one’s
accusers, as Brother alleges.

Brother James complains that I have imposed a canonical penalty
without the benefit of a canonical process. This is also not trize. Asl
have explained above, [ have only imposed those restrictions that I deem
necessary for Brother’s fraternal correction, for the good of the abbey and
for the protection of the people of God. These restrictions are not
permanent. I fully intend to review Brother’s ministerial status and his
safety plan from time to time. If appropriate, I will make adjustments
and new determinations.

Brother James also alleges that [ have forced him, even under obedience,
to submit to psychological testing. This is totally false, I know the
Church’s teaching and practice prohibiting a superior to oblige a subject
to undergo involuntary psychological testing. I also know that I cannot
force a manifestation of conscience from one of my monks (CIC canon

630, §5).

I did oblige Brother, under holy obedience, to participate in a risk
assessment process with Project Pathfinder. [Tab 9] Brother James
mistakenly thinks this program requires psychological testing. It does
not.

Project Pathfinder is a risk assessment process that results in a
recommendation to me about the elements that will be appropriate for
the safety plan of a monk who has offended. As part of our participation
in the Hope and Healing program developed by Praesidium Religious
Services, we have committed ourselves to develop a program of
supervision for monks who have sexually offended against minors or
vulnerable adults. Standard 22 reads: The Institute will maintain a
written, individualized Safety Plan to guide the supervision of any Member
who is known to have sexually abused a minor. Along with some group
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sessions with other monk offenders, this program uses a brief actuarial
instrument called Static-99. The scale contains 10 items: prior sexual
offenses; prior sentencing dates; any convictions for non-contact sex
offenses; current convictions for non-sexual violence; prior convictions
for non-sexual viclence; unrelated victims; male victims; young; and
single. As can be seen, this information is available in the external
forum. This instrument is designed to estimate the probability of sexual
and violent recidivism among adult males.

We have retained Project Pathfinder to do a risk assessment for each
individual monk offender and to develop a specific safety plan that
outlines the supervisory care that is necessary for each individual. These
steps are our response to the public demand for accountability by
religious communities to minimize the possibility of more victims. The
work of developing individual safety plans is not my personal agenda but
is an essential part of the Hope and Healing process developed by
Praesidium Religious Services,

I should add that we judged it necessary to work with an external
evaluating group like Project Pathfinders to develop these safety plans for
monks of our community who had offended because the public no longer
trusted us. Nor did the public trust outstanding treatment facilities such
as Saint Luke Institute (Silver Spring, Maryland) and Southdown
Institute (Toronto, Canada) because they are perceived as too closely
connected to bishops and religious superiors.

Finally, Brother James intimates in his appeal that the External Review
Board of the abbey has not be constituted according to canon law. He
complains that this Board was established in an agreement between
Saint John’s Abbey and an attorney who represented the majority of the
victims. This is correct. I agreed to the details of the Board’s
composition. Itis my Board, part of my administration, serving me by
offering recommendations on cases that I bring to it. The details of the
Board’s membership in no way violates Brother’s rights.

The by-laws of the External Review Board could not be clearer about my
authority: “The Abbot charges the Boa.r%;%l_g’y,estsa-ut-- ity in it to help
him...”; “In making his decision, the takes into c‘;:sgatéiﬁtion the
diverse perspectives and points ...”; and “...the Board does not

have authority to replace, su or in any way diminish the Abbot’s
sole authority and responsilfility/.” [Tab XX]

Brother James states thatl a
recommendations of the Board. Thi €. I'will take the
recommendations of the Board very seriously and I would be
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irresponsible to summarily disregard their advice. However, I will make
the final decisions. While it is true that Mr. Anderson, a civil attorney
who represents several victims, was present at one Board meeting for a
short period of time, it is not true that the Board has any authority to
impose or continue restrictions on monks. This is my responsibility and
1 will make such decisions.

Provision for Civil and Canonical Representation

[ believe that it is my responsibility as abbot to pay the costs of all
appropriate civil and canonical legal assistance for Brother James. I
believe that the abbey has already paid such bills and will pay future
legal bills that are submitted by Brother.

Summary

Last year, I hoped that I could settle this matter within the Benedictine
family by doing a careful investigation with the assistance of skilled
investigators. Unfortunately Brother James was not satisfied with the
outcome of this investigation and called the investigation “my
investigation.” He did so even though I hired the team from Faegre and
Benson at significant expense to respond to his request and equipped
him with legal counsel through the whole process. When the results
from the investigation ran counter to his claims, Brother James made his

appeal to your Congregation.

I have thoroughly examined all the issues that Brother James Phillips
presented in his appeal to you. Since I have based my judgment on
evidence that has been carefully and thoughtfully gathered and assessed
with the help of profession investigators, I do not believe that I have
violated his canonical rights or good reputation. According to church law
I have both the authority and the responsibility to impose penal remedies
(in this case they would take the form of restrictions and a safety plan)
because of the grave acts of misconduct that I judge have been
perpetrated by Brother James. I came to this decision after hearing the
recommendation of the External Review Board and after examining the
facts. In my prayerful consideration of the matter, I came to this
judgment with moral certainty.

I earnestly hope that Brother James will comply with my request to
participate in risk assessment with Project Pathfinder and will accede to
the safety plan that I will decide for him. If not, I will have to impose a
plan that might be even more restrictive. Of course, I am willing to
review any safety plan and restrictions in the future.
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If you need more information or clarification of this matter, please let me
know. '

Sincerely,

Abbot John Klassen, O.S.B.
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Tab A

Tab B

Tab 4

Tab 5

Tab 6

Tab 7

Tab 8

Brother James Phillips, OSB
Prot. N. 39009/2005

Letter of the sac, Vincenzo Bertolone, S.d.P., Undersecretary of the
Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life and Societies of Apostolic
Life , to Abbot John Klassen, OSB (22 August 2005), requesting
information regarding Bro. James Phillips, who had presented recourse
against the abbot’s decree regarding the accusation of sexual abuse and
consequent removal from ministry.

Votum

Response of Abbot John Klassen, OSB, to the Most Rev. Franc Rode,
C.M,, Prefect of the Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life and

Societies of Apostolic Life (20 October 2005).

Curriculum vitae
Work history of Brother Phillips (update 16 December 2003)
Canonical Actions

Letter of Bro. Phillips to Abbot Timothy Kelly, President, American
Cassinese Congregation, making administrative recourse against Abbot
John Klassen (8 September 2004)

Letter of Archabbot Douglas R. Nowicki, OSB, First Counselor, Council
of the President [of the American Cassinese Congregation] to Bro. Phillips
with the Decree that Abbot John Klassen must issue a decree declaring the:
innocence or guilt of Brother James Phillips, OSB, by December 1, 2004
(11 November 2004). )

Letter (Decree) of Abbot John Klassen to Bro. Phillips saying that based
on the evidence available to him and the results of an inquiry conducted
by attomeys of the Faegre & Benson Law Firm, he believed the
allegations against Bro. Phillips were credible and that therefore Bro.
Philips should remain removed from a position of ministry (30 November
2004).

Letter from Abbot Timothy Kelly to Abbot John Klassen informing him
that Bro. Phillips’ petition for recourse had been sent to the Congregation
for Institutes of Consecrated Life and Societies of Apostolic Life (25

January 2005).
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Tab 9 Letter of Abbot John Klassen to Bro. Phillips asking him to participate in
the risk assessment process being conducted by Mr. Steve Sawyer and Ms
Jannine Hébert at Project Pathfinders (2 February 2005)

Tab 10 Letter from S. Lynn Marie McKenzie to Abbot John Klassen informing

him that she has advised Bro, Phillips that he has a canonical right not to
follow the abbot’s request and not to take part in the Project Pathfinders

process (8 February 2005).
Investigation
Tab 11 Letter of Jeffrey R. Anderson to Robert T. Stich providing the addresses of
, who had brought allegations of sexual
abuse against Bro. Phillips (19 July 2004).

Tab12 Letter of Patricia R. Sprain, attomey with Facgre & Benson, to Roger J.
Nierengarten, Bro. Phillips’ attorney, to confirm an interview with Bro.

Philips (8 September 2004),

Tab 13 Memotandum from Dan Connolly, Eric Jorstad, and Trish Sprain
(attorneys with Faegre & Benson) giving the Final Report of their review
of the allegations against Bro. Phillips (30 November 2004).

Tab 14 Letter of Abbot John Klassen to Bro Phillips forwarding to him the final
report from the investigation conducted by Faegre & Benson.

Policies and Standards
Tab 15 (Saint John’s] Abbey Policy on Sexual Abuse and Sexual Exploitation

Tab 16 Instruments of Hope and Healing: Accreditation Standards
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Abbey Policy on Sexual Abuse and Sexual Exploitation

The monks of Saint John's Abbey are vowed to a celibate way of life and mutual respect
among persons. Saint John's Abbey views sexual abuse or sexual exploitation by its
members to be morally reprehensible,

When considering sexual abuse or sexual exploitation by a monk, the Abbey maintains
a primary concern for the victim's safety and well-being. Recognizing that the sexual
abuse or sexual exploitation has tragic consequences for the victim as well as for the

abuser, Saint John's Abbey adopts the following policy:
I. An Allegation

A. The Abbot investigates the allegation. If an allegation is made
involving a minor, it is immediately reported to law enforcement officials.
In all cases, reports to law enforcement or civil authorities will be made as

required by Minnesota state law.
B. The investigation normally will include:

1. an interview with the person making the allegation
2, an interview with the monk
3. an interview with other knowledgeable persons

C. The Abbot seeks appropriate advice.

D. Based upon the investigation, the Abbot takes appropriate action that
may include:

1. a pastoral response to the victim
2. an intervention with the monk
3. distribution of a statement about the allegation.

Il. Pastoral Response to the Complaint

A. If persons have been sexually abused or exploited by a monk of Saint
John's Abbey, they are encouraged to contact either the Abbot or those
designated by Saint John's as victim advocates. (See “Contact” section at
the end of this statement.)

1. When the Abbot receives an allegation directly from a victim, the
Abbot initiates an interview with the victim, not only to listen to the
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m victim's story, but also to evaluate the needs of the vicim. This may not be
’ appropriate in some cases such as with children.

2. When one of the Abbey’s advocates receives an allegation from a
victim, the advocate immediately communicates the information received

to the Abbot.

B. After appropriate consultation, the Abbot normally initiates one or
more of the following steps: ’

1. Recommends that the complainant contact an advocate for victims
of sexual abuse and sexual exploitation to assist the victim in
evaluating the situation and the necessary needs,

2. Offers the victim financial assistance for counseling. Financial
assistance normally is only offered if the complainant is personally
interviewed. If financial assistance for counseling is accepted, the
victim is asked to sign a statement that states that the financial
assistance is not an admission of legal wrongdoing that can be used
in subsequent legal action. The Abbot will periodically review with
the victim the continuation of financial assistance for counseling

3. In the case of a legal settlement, the victim is asked to sign a

O statement that keeps the amount of the settlement secret. A victim
) is not asked to sign an agreement requiring silence about the fact or
nature of the abuse or exploitation that they may have suffered.

C. If the Abbot receives a complaint or accusation against a monk from an
attorney representing an alleged victim after financial assistance has been
extendled, the assistance will be continued unless prohibited by an
insurance carrier in accord with 11.B.2,

lII. Intervention with the Accused Monk

A. The Abbot informs the monk of the allegation, requesting that the
monk choose one other person, usually another monk, to be his support
person and that he inform the Abbot who this person is.

B. Based upon the investigation, the Abbot decides whether or not to
suspend the monk from his present duties.

C. Normally, the Abbot requires the monk to receive psychological
evaluation. The Abbot will provide the professional with all relevant
information in his possession pertaining to the alleged abuser.

O
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D. If the psychological evaluation recommends professional treatment or
other action, the Abbot follows this recommendation unless the
circumstances warrant otherwise.

E. If the monk receives professional treatment, the Abbot normally takes
the following steps:

1. has the monk live at the monastery,

2. finds appropriate work or vocational retraining and

3. establishes appropriate limitations on involvement with students
and employees of Saint John's as well as with visitors to the campus.

F. After treatment, the Abbot and the monk, in consultation with the
monk's treatment professional and others, establishes an aftercare
program. |

G. If the monk completes the recommended treatment and the aftercare
program, and receives a positive evaluation, the Abbot, after appropriate
consultation, will consider giving the monk a permanent assigrunent with
appropriate safeguards against further possibilities of perpetrating sexual
abuse or sexual exploitation. The safeguards for ongoing assignment will
be communicated to supervisors and colleagues as part of the work

assignment.

H. If at any time the Abbot with appropriate consultation determines that
the monk cannot continue in monastic life, the Abbot will seek to have the
mornk leave the monastery voluntarily. If the monk does not leave
voluntarily, the abbot may initiate appropriate canonical actions toward
dismissal.

IV. Public Statement

A. In most cases it will be appropriate for the Abbot to write a statement
and send it to various constituencies of Saint John's.

B. If allegations against a monk who is or has served in a parish are found
to be credible, a prepared statement will be read at all the Sunday masses
if approved by the Diocese in which the parish is located.

C. If the allegation involves an incident that took place in a parish, a
parish meeting for the parishioners will be held if approved by the
Diocese in which the parish is located. The meeting should be limited to
parishioners. Along with the pastor who chairs the meeting, the Abbot, a
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representative of the diocese, and the sexual abuse victim's advocate
should be present.

V. Definitions

A. Abbot: the abbot, the chief administrator of Saint John's Abbey or his
delegate.

B. Allegation: a complaint or accusation made by a victim to the Abbot or
a credible report made to the Abbot by another person because the victim
is prevented for a serious reason to speak directly with the Abbot.

C. Sexual Abuse: under Minnesota law, the subjection of or any attempt to
subject a child or vulnerable adult to any sexual act.

D. Sexual Exploitation: under Minnesota law, any kind of sexual
interaction between a counselor and client is sexual exploitation, whether
initiated by either the counselor or the client. Clergy, when providing
counseling, are considered counselors.

--Adopted: 7 February 1989;
revised: 19 October 1992; 2 February 1993; 11 June, 2002

Contacts

Abbot

Abbot John Klassen OSB
Saint John's Abbey
Collegeville, MN 56321-2015

Besides the mailing address above, Abbot John is available by

Advocates

Sometirnes those who have experienced abuse prefer contacting a person
not associated with Saint John's Abbey. There are two lay people in the St.
Cloud area who are willing to serve as advocates for anyone needing help
because of sexual misconduct on the part of a monk.
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The two advocates are;

|| Ms. Maxine Barnette Mr, Tom Klecker

If you have questions about this policy, please contact Fr. Rene
McGraw OSB
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Instruments of Hope and Healing: Accreditation Standards

Standards for Prevention

Standardl.  The Institute will carefully screen new candidates for membership in the
Institute.

Requirements for accreditation:

» Candidates will be specifically screened for a history of abusing or
violating the boundaries of minors. :

 Each candidate must have the following:
v psychological evaluation which includes a psycho-sexual history,
v’ criminal background check,
v personal and professional references,
v’ face to face interviews by more than one consultor.

* Vocation directors and formation directors must be qualified, by
education, training, or experience, in the identification of candidates
who may be at higher risk to sexually abuse a minor.

Clarifications:

¢ Requirements may be completed at any time prior to the candidate’s
being presented to the public as'a Member of the Institute or prior to
the taking of temporary vows, depending on the traditions of the
Institute.

e The behavioral interviewing model is a recommended but not required
method for conducting at least one of the face to face interviews in the
screening process.

e There are no specific requirements for psychological tests or methods
for conducting criminal background checks.

e Criminal backgrounds of candidates from countties outside the United
States should be conducted to the best ability of the Institute,
recognizing that some countries may not record or provide such
information to the Institute.

o Itis recommended that reference checks include for all candidates
include questions regarding the criminal history of the candidate.

¢ Itisrecognized that psychological testing for some candidates from
outside the United States may not have the same level of validity as
the testing for United States candidates, increasing the importance of
other components in the screening process.

April 30,2004
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Instruments of Hope and Healing: Accreditation Standards

Standard 2,

Standard 3.

At each stage in the formation of new Members, the Institute will assist in
their ongoing formation of healthy, celibate sexuality.

Requirements for accreditation:
* Members in formation must be educated about how to develop a
mature, integrated celibate sexuality.

¢ Members in formation must be encouraged to identify and address
challenges to maintaining celibacy and healthy intimate relationships.

* A Member in formation who abuses a minor cannot be permitted to
continue,

¢ A Member in formation who is unable to maintain appropriate
boundaries with minors, despite clear guidelines and instruction, cannot
not be permitted to continue.

Clarifications:

e Itis recognized that vows and promises of celibacy do not cause any
individual to abuse a minor.

The Institute will identify and utilize systems of support and
accountability for Members who are in positions of trust with minors.

Requirements for acereditation:

* The Institute must be able to describe the systems of support and
accountability for Members who are in positions of trust with minors.

® The Institute must be able to demonstrate on-going adherence to the
systems of support and accountability for Members who are in
positions of trust with minors.

* The Major Superior or his delegate must meet at least once each year
with each Member who is in a position of trust with minors.

¢ The Major Superior or his delegate must communicate at least once
each year with the organizations that employ Members who are in
positions of trust with minors.

Clarifications:

¢ Any position within a parish or school, even if not considered a
ministry, is considered a position of trust with minors.

® The communication with organizations that employ Members must
confirm who is the Major Superior and how to contact the Major
Superior if a problem arises with a Member.

¢ Communications with organizations that employ Members in positions
of trust with minors may occur by letter, telephone, fax or in person.

e Communications with organizations that employ Members in positions
of trust with minors must be documented.

April 30,2004
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Instruments of Hope and Healing: Accreditation Standards

() Standard 4. The Institute will establish and publish clear policies for boundaries with
= minors.

Requirements for accreditation:

* Policies for boundaries with minors must identify those interactions
with minors that the Institute prohibits for Members under all

circumstances.

® Policies for boundaries with minors must identify positive forms of
affection and demonstration of ministerial care for minors that would
be appropriate for Members under most circumstances.

Clarifications:

® DPolicies for boundaries with minors are intended to instruct boundaries
in ministry and other relationships in which the Member is primarily
acting as a representative of the Institute; not boundaries in familial
relationships with minors,

Standard 3. The Institute will educate its Members regarding the prevalence,
identification, and prevention of child sexuval abuse.

Requirements for acereditation:

¢ All Members in active ministry, even occasional ministry, must
C) participate in a minimum of three hours of education regarding child
sexual abuse.

® The Institute must provide updated information on child sexual abuse at
least annually.

Clarifications:

* Ifthe Institute determines them to be adequate, educational programs
may provided by the organizations in which Members are employed,
such as a diocese, hospital or school.

¢ While there is no requirement for the source from which the
educational program must originate, each of the training topics must be
addressed in the materials.

® Members who do not serve in any form of ministry, due to physical or

medical challenges, would not be required to participate in an
educational program addressing child sexual abuse.

April 30, 2004
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Instruments of Hope and Healing: Accreditation Standards

Standard 6. The Institute will educate its Members in self-protection from false
allegations of sexual abuse.

Requirements for acereditation:

¢ Members must have 2 mechanism in place to discuss with leadership
any situations in which they are concerned about being falsely accused

of sexual abuse.
Clarifications:

¢ Members who do not serve in any form of ministry, due to physical or
medical challenges, would not be required to participate in an
educational program addressing false allegations of sexual abuse.

Standard 7. The Institute will educate its Members in the waming signs associated
with both preferential and situational sexual abuse of minors.
Requirements for acereditation:

¢ The Institute must provide all Members with information about both
preferential and situational offenders.

® Warning signs of preferential and situational offenders must be clearly
stated in educational materials.

Clarifications:

¢ Educationa) programs may be provided at the local, province or
national level.

Standard 8. The Institute will define the process by which a Member should respond
when another Member exhibits warning signs of unhealthy boundaries or

relationships with minors.

Requirements for accreditation:
® The process by which a Member should respond when another Member
exhibits warning signs must be stated in writing.

® All Members must be provided with the process by which a Member
should respond when another Member exhibits warning signs of
unhealthy boundaries or relationships with minors.

April 30, 2004
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Instruments of Hope and Healing: Accreditation Standards

StandardO. The Institute will interrupt and intervene in situations of unhealthy
. boundaries with minors on the part of its own Members.

Requirements for accreditation:

® The Institute must define in writing who will be responsible for
addressing concerns about Members’ boundaties or relationships with

minors.

* Documentation of interventions in situations of unhealthy boundaries
with minors must be maintained in 2 manner that is useful for future
Major Superiors.

Standard 10. The Institute will provide support and assistance to any Member who
discloses to leadership concerns about his own attraction to minors or

boundaries with minors.

Requirements for accreditation:

* A Member who discloses concerns must be offered responsible
assistance by the Institute which includes, but may not be limited to,
appropriate evaluation and/or treatment. -

Clarifications:

e Itisrecognized that information revealed during the Sacrament of
Reconciliation must be held confidential,

¢ Itisrecognized that for Orders that make a Manifestation of
Couscience, this information must be held confidential.

April 30, 2004
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Instruments of Hope and Healing: Accreditation Standards

Standard 11.

Standard 12.

Standards for Responding

Representatives of the Institute will respond pastorally and
compassionately to any person who reports sexual abuse by a Member of
the Institute or by others who are not Members,

Requirements for acereditation:

e The Institute must identify a representative, qualified by education,
training, or experience, to respond to those who report sexual abuse.

® The Institute must document the response to individuals who have
reported sexual abuse since June of 2002,

® Documentation of response to individuals who have reported abuse
must demonstrate a compassionate and pastoral response to the
individual who has reported abuse.

Clarifications:

* Representatives of the Institute who are responsible for assisting
individuals who have experienced sexual abuse may be Members,
employees, volunteers, or third party contractors.

Representatives of the Institute who are responsible for assisting
individuals who have experienced child sexual abuse will be educated

regarding the nature of their role.

Requirements for accreditation:

® Representatives of the Institute who are responsible for assisling
individuals who have experienced sexual abuse, must have education,
training and/or experience with the following content areas:

v" dynamics of abuse,

v’ effects of abuse, and

v' how to provide comfott to victims,

v" how to encourage trust in victims, and
v' how to promote their healing,

® Representatives of the Institute who are responsible for assisting
individuals who have expérienced sexual abuse must have written

guidelines for fulfilling their role.

Clarification:

* Representatives of the Institute who are responsible for assisting
individuals who have experienced abuse may be Members, employees,
volunteers, or third party contractors.

April 30, 2004
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Standard 13. Representatives of the Institute will make a sincere effort to determine the
personel needs of a sexually abused or allegedly abused individual and to

assist in the healing process,

Requirements for accreditation:

® Representatives of the Institute must offer to meet in person with an
individual who reports having been sexually abused by a Member in
order to more deeply understand how the sexual abuse has affected the
individual.

® Representatives of the Institute must document a genuine attempt to
assist in the healing of individuals who have approached the Institute to
report sexual abuse by a Member since June of 2002,

Clarifications:

. ® Itisrecognized that some individuals who have experienced sexual
abuse may first approach the Institute through legal proceedings.
While this situation presents difficulties for identifying and responding
to the personal needs of the individual, representatives of the Institute
must still offer to meet with the individual.

_ * In situations which involve legal proceedings, representatives of the
Q Institute may choose to extend an offer to meet or to assist with healing
through the legal counsel of the abused or allegedly abused individual.

@,

April 30, 2004
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I
\,’\, Standard 14. The Institute will adhere to written protocols for responding to allegations

of abuse of a minor,

Requirements for accreditation:
e Written protocols must provide guidance for

Responding to individuals who report abuse,

Responding to individuals who may have experienced abuse,
Responding to individuals who have been accused,
Complying with reporting requirements,

Communicating with the accused,

Protecting the rights of all those involved,

Conducting internal investigations,

Working with review boards,

Communicating with the religious community, the faith
community, and the public.

Communicating with the diocese and the bishop, where
appropriate.

AV N N N N N N NN

<

» Written protocols must include who, by role, is responsible for each
part of the response to allegations of abuse.

Standard 13. The Institute will require its Members to report known or suspected sexual

abuse of minors where the victim is still a minor to civil authorities,
regardless of the state’s mandatory reporting laws.
Requirements for acereditation:

e Members must report all known or suspected sexual abuse of a current
minor, whether alleged to have been perpetrated by a Member or by a

non member.

Clarifications:

¢ Jtisrecognized that information revealed during the Sacrament of
Reconciliation must be held confidential.

¢ It is recognized that for Orders that make a Manifestation of
Conscience, this information must be held confidential.

April 30, 2004
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Standard 16. The Institute will require its Members to report known or suspected abuse
of 2 minor when the victim is no longer a minor in accordance with the
civil laws of the state in which the abuse was alleged to have occurred.

Requirements for accreditation:

* All credible allegations since June of 2002 must have been reported to
civil authorities in accordance with the state statutes in which the abuse
was alleged to have occurred.

* Individuals who have approached the institute since June of 2002 to
report sexual abuse must have been advised of their right to report to
civil anthorities and encouraged to do so.

Clarifications:
* Consideration should be given to the notification of other jurisdictions
where other sexual abuse by the Member may have occurred.

® Reporting requirements may extend to non-Members, former Members
and deceased members, depending upon the laws of the state in Which
the abuse allegedly occurred.

Standard I7. The Institute will investigate reports of sexual abuse of minors, including
anonymous reports, to the extent feasible based on the information

provided.

Requirements for accreditation:

® The Institute must have a procedure in place for investigating reports of
sexual abuse by its Members.

¢ All allegations of sexual abuse reported since June of 2002 must have
a) a documented investigation, or b) documentation of the reason(s) an
investigation is not possible or is unnecessary.

Clarifications: _
* Internal investigations may be carried out by qualified individuals who
are Members, volunteers, employees or third party contractors.

® The extent of the investigation should be consistent with the
availability of information.

April 30, 2004
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Standard 18. The Institute will cooperate responsibly with civil authorities who are
conducting an investigation of an abuse allegation.

Requirements for accreditation:
¢ The Institute must not obstruct or hamper investigations of its Members
by civil authorities.

¢ The Institute must consult with civil authorities when conducting their
own internal investigations, when those investigations may occur
concurrently with a criminal investigation.

Clarifications:

® Institutes are expected to respect each Member’s rights under civil and
canon law.

Standard 19. The Institute will document all allegations of abuse of minors and
responses to allegations of abuse of minors.

O Requirements for accreditation:

© The Institute must have documentation of any allegations and
investigations of abuse which have occurred since June of 2002.

¢ Documentation of allegations and investigations of abuse must remain
accessible to the Office of the Major Superior.
Clarifications:

¢ Documentation may be created by designated Members or by third
party contractors.

* Documentation of allegations and investigations are confidential.

¢ Access to these materials will be available on a “need to know” or legal
basis.

April 30, 2004
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Standazd 20. The Institute will utilize a Review Board for the purpose of providing
advice to the Major Superior on the response to incidents and allegations

of sexual abuse of minors.

Requirements for accreditation:

° Review Boards must provide recommendations regarding the response
to incidents and allegations of abuse which have occurred since June of

2002.

* In cases where alleged sexual abuse of a minor can not be investigated
or substantiated, the Review Board will provide consultation regarding
the disposition of the case.

Clarification:

® It is recommended but not required that the Review Board provide
consultation to the Major Superior regarding the reporting of cases to
the authorities when such reporting is not required by law.

* Review Board meetings may be conducted in person or by conference
calls.

Standard 21. In cases where an allegation of sexual abuse of a minor committed by a
Member has been substantiated, the Institute will inform the leadership of
any organization in which the Member has admitted to or is suspected to
have sexually abused a minor.

Requirements for acereditation:
¢ The Institute will inform the leadership of any organization in which
the Member has admitted or been found to have abused a minor.

¢ The Institute will maintain documentation of informing the leadership
of the organization.
Clarification:

e Simply being assigned to an organization may not constitute a
suspicion that sexual abuse occurred during that assignment.

April 30, 2004
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®

Standards for Supervision

Standard 22. The Institute will maintain a written, individualized Safety Plan to guide
the supervision of any Member who is known to have sexually abused a

minor.
Requirements for accreditation:
e Safety plans must include::
v’ the history and nature of problem behaviors

v’ the risk reduction strategies

v’ who is responsible for the implementation of each risk reduction
strategy

v’ the consequences for non-compliance with the Safety Plan.
* Safety plans must be signed by:

v" the Member,

v the Major Superior,

v’ at least one individual who is directly involved in the supervision
O of the individual,

v’ arepresentative of the Review Board.

Clarifications:
® Itis recommended but not required that a Safety Plan be developed for
any Member who has seriously crossed boundaries with minors.

® Due regard must be given to the need for Members who have Safety
Plans to authorize the reiease of any confidential information to the
members of the Review Board (See Appendix X: Sample Release
Form).

April 30, 2004
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~- Standard 23. A Member who has sexually abused a minor will not be permitted to work
in any position which allows access to minors, including any position
within a parish or school, nor, in accordance with the Charter Jor the
Protection of Children and Young People, in any ecclesiastical ministry.

Requirements for accreditation:

¢ Appropriate work for a Member who has sexually abused a minor must
be determined in consultation with the Review Board and, when

appropriate, the local bishop.

* Appropriate work, and the specific assignment, for a Member who has
sexually abused 2 minor must be documented in the Safety Plan of the
Member.

Clarifications;

* Ecclesiastical ministry will be defined as any ministry under the
authority of the diocesan bishop.

Standard 24. The Review Board will review each Safety Plan at least annually and offer
recommendations to the Major Superior regarding appropriate
adjustments.

O Requirements for accreditation:

¢ Once the Review Board is established, the Review Board must review
each new Safety Plan within 60 days of development.

* The Review Board must review each existing Safety Plan at least once
per year.

Clarifications:

* Review Board meetings may be conducted in person or by conference
calls.

April 30, 2004
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Standard 25.

Standard 26.

Individuals who supervise Members who have Safety Plans will be
physically and emotionally capable and adequately trained to perform the
duties involved in supervision.

Requirements for accreditation:

¢ Individuals who supervise must receive guidelines regarding their role,
and procedures for supervision, including how to respond if the
supervised Member violates his Safety Plan.

* Individuals who supervise Members who have Safety Plans must be
provided with instruction regarding their responsibilities.

* Individuals who supervise Members who have Safety Plans must not
have physical or emotional disabilities that prohibit their fulfillment of
the function of supervision, '

® Other assignments of individuals who supervise Members who have
Safety Plans must not interfere with the individual’s responsibility to
supervise the Members who have Safety Plans.

Clarifications:

* Assistance with supervision of Members who have Safety Plans may be
conducted by qualified Members, employees or third party contractors.

Those who supervise Members who have Safety Plans will have access to
all pertinent information that is not otherwise privileged about the Member

who has a Safety Plan.
Requirements for accreditation:

* Individuals who supervise Members must have adequate information to
fulfill their duties to supervise.

Clarifications:

* Pertinent information may include treatment records or summaries,
evaluation results, psychological evaluations or personal histories,
relevant history of abuse, previous compliance with safety protocols or
requests, and information a treatment specialist may provide on an
ongoing basis while treating the Member.

¢ Due regard must be given to the need for Members who have Safety
Plans to authorize the release of any confidential information to
individuals involved in supervision.

¢ Due regard must also be given to the Member’s civil and canonieal
rights.

April 30, 2004

0SB PHILLIPS_00297



Instruments of Hope and Healing: Accreditation Standards

Standard 27. The Major Superior or his delegate will monitor compliance with all
Safety Plans annually.

Requirements for acereditation:

® The Major Superior or his delegate must review documentation that
»  substantiates compliance with Safety Plans at least once each year.

Standard 28. Communities that house “high-risk” Members will be visited by outside
auditors on an unannounced basis to ensure consistent implementation of

safety planning protocols.

Requirements for accreditation:

¢ Communities that house high-risk Members must be visited by outside
auditors on an unannounced basis at least once a year,

Clarifications:

¢ High-risk Members will be defined as Members who, in the absence of
supervision, would be high-risk to sexually abuse a minor. Criteria for
identifying these Members includes the following:

O v" Members who have perpetrated abuse within the past five years,
v" Members who admit they are high-risk,
v Members who have abused multiple minors,
¥ Members who violate their Safety Plans, or

v" Members who have been identified by a treatment provider as high
risk to re-offend within the past five years,

® Visits will be documented by auditors.

® Institutes who are found to be out of compliance with the Safety Plan
for a high-risk individual must be re-visited within the next 30 days.

¢ Continued non-compliance with the Safety Plan will result in the loss
of Accreditation,

O

April 30, 2004
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SAINT JOHN'’S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFPICE OF THE ABBOT

November 7, 2005

Most Reverend Franc Rodé, C.M.

Prefect

Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life and
Societies of Apostolic Life

Piazza Pio XII, 3

00193 Rome, Italy

Your Excellency,

This letter is my response to the appeal that the Brother James Phillips,
0.S.B. has made to your Congregation (Prot. N. 32009/ 200S). This letter
and its attached documents have been requested by your congregation in
a letter to me dated August 22, 2005, Brother James is a monk of Saint
John's Abbey in Collegeville, Minnesota U.S.A.

Biographical Information [Tab 4]

Brother James Phillips was born on November 23, 1948, After
completing high school in 1966, he came to the abbey and after a time of
candidacy, formally entered the novitiate in July of 1969. He made
monastic profession on July 11, 1970, took solemn vows on July 11,
1973. From 1968 through 1979 he was sacristan for the abbey church.
During this time he also worked part time as a nurse’s aid in the abbey
health and retirement center, though he never had any formal training in
nursing. Brother James also served as a supervisor (we use the term
“prefect”’) at Saint John’s Preparatory School from 1975-1981. From
1981 through 1984 Brother James lived and worked in our dependent
priory Saint Augustine’s Monastery in Nassau, Bahamas.

When he returned to Saint John's Abbey in the summer of 1984 Brother
James resumed his work in the health and retirement center and as
sacristan. From 1989-1995 Brother James again served as a prefect at
the Preparatory School. After a full time job in the Health Center in
1995-1996, Brother James did a year of Clinical Pastoral Education at
North Memorial Hospital in Robinsdale, Minnesota. In 1998 he took a

PHONE 320 363-2544  FAX 320 363-3082 E-MAIL abbot@osb.org
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North Memorial Hospital in Robinsdale, Minnesota. In 1998 he took a
position on the Chaplain staff at North Memorial Hospital, which he held
until August 12, 2002, at which time we received a second allegation of
sexual abuse. Since that time Brother James has been working with

abbey housekeeping.

Allegations of Sexual Misconduct

In July of 2002 the abbey first received an allegation of sexual
misconduct against Brother James, brought by
was a student at Saint John’s Preparatory in the late 1970s
and early 1980s. It has been determined that ; rwould have
been sixteen years old at the time he alleges abuse by Brother.
was also making allegations against two other monks., Our

initial response to the allegations of . against Brother James
was extreme skepticism. However, while I was negotiating a settlement
with ™~ ~ we received a second, independent allegation against
Brother James, this one brought by |
alleges that Brother James-abused him from late 1979 through the
spring semester of 1980, would have been seventeen years
old. Itis not true, as Brother James states in his appeal, that there were
no accusations against him until the mediated settlement process.

accusation came at least a month earlier. Nor is it true wiat
the mediated settlement was treating “cases that had already be settled
and money paid” as Brother claims in his appeal.

When I received the second allegation of sexual abuse against a minor I
had no choice but to remove Brother James from ministry as a chaplain
at North Memorial Hospital in Robinsdale, Minnesota. Our policy on
sexual abuse of a minor by a monk requires this action. [Tab 15] At the
time one of the fundamental ways in which we determined if an
allegation was true, especially in the face of strong denials, was the
presence of two, independent allegations. Contrary to what Brother
James contends, 'was interviewed and his allegation was
investigated before his claim was settled. Because this fundamental
criterion of two independent credible allegations was met, we settled both
claims during this mediation session.

Investigation of Allegations

Shortly after the second allegation, I asked Brother James to undergo a
psychological evaluation and s ssessment with Dr. Thomas Klecker, a
forensic psychologist who is skilled in his work with sexual offenders and
with victims of sexual abuse. Dr. Klecker interviewed and tested Brother

James for a full day and, a month later, interviewed him for two hours.
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In his final report Dr. Klecker writes that “It is reasonable to assume the
probability is extremely high that Brother James Phillips sexually abused
one or both victims, This examiner would place the probability at 90% or
better.” (Page 17 of confidential report — not attached)

Brother James freely consented to this evaluation and assessment. He
signed all the requisite release forms. However, after the final interview
with Dr. Klecker and after reading the final report, Brother now claims
that Dr. Klecker “was acting outside of his area of expertise.” In fact, this
is exactly the main focus of the doctor’s expertise.

In the fall of 2003, at Brother James’ request, I hired Mr. Daniel Connolly
from the law firm Faegre and Benson in Minneapolis to do a full-scale
investigation. I was hoping that this investigation would show some
linkage, and therefore collusion, between

However, after an extensive investigation tnat invoivea pnone anad
personal interviews with many people who know Brother James well—
including -Mr. Dan Connolly came to the
conclusion that “it is highly probable” that the sexual abuse reported by

occurred. [Tab 13] Brother

James was interviewed during this iﬁvestigation and had the benefit of
legal counsel during the interview.

Mr. Connolly and his team came to this conclusion for the following
TEaSO0I1S.

1.

2.

3.

Both complainants were very credible during their interviews, while
Brother James was not.

The initial conduct described by both complainants was very
similar,

Other than sharing the same attorney, the accounts of both
complaints are totally independent of each other. There was no
evidence of collusion.

Brother James claims that he barely knew and yet
it appears he knew him well enough to oppose his plans to take
part in the Preparatory School’s study abroad program at Melk
Abbey in Austria during his senior year.

Brother James provided no credible explanation for the post-

graduation encounter with and his account of that
encounter contained many inconsistencies, Even though he
claimed he did not know well, when returned

to Minnesota in June after being in away for the school year, he
called Brother James and came to Saint John'’s for a visit. He
arrived intoxicated, Brother James arranged for him to stay in a
room in one of the college residence halls, and then had breakfast
with him the next morning. claims that he was
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sexually abused by Brother James in the college residence. hall the
afternoon or evening of his arrival. '

6. Brother James’ late-disclosed exculpating medical condition came
more than two years after these claims surfaced, and upon further
examination with Brother James would not have discredited the
account of abuse by either claimant. In fact, as Mr. Connolly notes
in his report, this medical condition may explain why Brother
James remained clothed during his sexual encounters with

An explanation needs to be given to account for the length of time needed
for the investigation. Mr. Dan Connolly and his team conducted
interviews with a cross-section of students who lived in the student
residence where Brother James served as prefect. This investigation was
time consuming because of a genuine effort to conduct it in as
confidential manner as possible. Furthermore, it was difficult to locate
one of the survivors, and his testimony was essential to the investigation.
One of the survivors was interviewed by phone because he lives across
the country; the other was interviewed in person. As abbot I pressed the -
team as hard as I could in order to bring it to a conclusion.

Decree of Judgment

When I received Mr. Connolly’s Final Report in late November 2004, I
brought it along with the case file to the Review Board. 1 also reported
verbally on the report of Dr. Klecker. Having received the
recommendation of the Review Board and after weighing the proofs
myself, I issued a decree to Brother James on November 30, 2004,
indicating that he should remain removed from a position of ministry.
[Tab 7] I was confident then and remain confident today that this is the
correct decision,

Brother James’ Right to Appeal

On January 25, 2005 I received a letter from Abbot Timothy Kelly in
which he indicated that Brother James had requested that his appeal be
sent to the Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life and Societies
of Apostolic Life. [Tab 8]

On February 2, 2005 I requested Brother James to participate in the risk
assessment and safety plan development with Project Pathfinders in
Saint Paul, Minnesota. [Tab 9] I asked Brother James to do this because
such work is required by the Hope and Healing project [Tab 16] for all
religious who have sexually offended against a minor.
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On February 8, 2005 I received a letter from Brother James’ canon
lawyer, S. Lynn Marie McKenzie, indicating that she had advised him not
to follow this request. [Tab 10]

The Gravity of Brother’s Sexual Misconduct

The sexual abuse of a minor is always an awful and devastating injury to
a human being. To injure a minor through sexual abuse when one is in
a position of trust, such as Brother James was in his position of prefect,
is even more serious. Even though Brother James is not a cleric, I have
compelling reasons to protect the young or any vulnerable person from
possible harm.

There was been some discussion about the applicability of the Essential
Norms for Diocesan/Eparchial Policies Dealing with Allegations of Sexual
Abuse of Minors by Priests or Deacons to Institutes of Consecrated Life
and Societies of Apostolic Life. Essential Norm #1 indicates that when
these norms are applied to religious priests and deacons, the term
“religious ordinary” should be substituted for the term “bishop/eparch.”
I know that the Conference of Major Superiors of Men decided to
embrace the Essential Norms while waiting for clarification of this issue
and the Conference made this decision public. In the meantime, the
Conference adopted the standards of Praesidium Religious Services.
Standard 23 states: A Member who has sexually abused a minor will not
be permitted to work in any position which allows access to minors,
including any position within a parish or school, nor, in accordance with
the Charter for the Protection of Children and Young People, in any
ecclesiastical ministry. Please note that the term Member includes both
ordained and non-ordained. I believe it is absolutely necessary for the
good of St. John’s Abbey and for the Church in the United States that I
uphold this standard for non-ordained members of our monastery.

Canonical Reasons for My Decision

As the duly elected abbot of St. John’s Abbey, I am Brother James’ major
superior and Ordinary (CIC canon 620). It is my responsibility “to meet
the personal needs of the members appropriately, solicitously to care for
and visit the sick, to correct the restless, to console the faint of heart...”

(CIC canon 619).

As abbot, [ have the authority to initiate an administrative process to
impose or declare penalties after I have determined that fraternal
correction or rebuke or other means cannot sufficiently repair scandal,
restore justice and reform the offender (CIC canon 1341). I am further
authorized to impose penal remedies when it is for the good of the
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individual or the public good (CIC canon 1348). 1 can direct the cxercise
of rights proper to the members of the Church (CIC canon 223, §2). The
universal law of the Church also empowers me to give a canonxcal rebuke
(CIC canon 1339, §2), a penance (CIC canon 1340, §1) and to add
penances to a canonical rebuke (CIC canon 1340, §3).

Violation of Brother’s Canonical Rights and Good Reputation

Brother James claims in his appeal that I have denied him his canonical
rights to defense. This is not true. Brother was interviewed on three
different occasions. He was given every opportunity to present his side of
the story. Unfortunately, his rendition of the events under question did
not seem very credible. In canon law there is no right to confront one’s

accusers, as Brother alleges.

Brother Jarnes complains that I have imposed a canonical penalty
without the benefit of a canonical process. This is also not true. As I
have explained above, I have only imposed those restrictions that I deem
necessary for Brother’s fraternal correction, for the good of the abbey and
for the protection of the people of God. These restrictions are not
permanent. I fully intend to review Brother’s ministerial status and his
safety plan from time to time. If appropriate, I will make adjustments

and new determinations.

Brother James also alleges that I have forced him, even under obedience,
to submit to psychological testing. This is totally false. I know the"
Church’s teaching and practice prohibiting a superior to oblige a subject
to undergo involuntary psychological testing. I also know that I cannot
force a manifestation of conscience from one of my monks (CIC canon

630, §5).

I did oblige Brother, under holy obedience, to participate in a risk
assessment process with Project Pathfinder. [Tab 9] Brother James
mistakenly thinks this program requlres psychological testing. It does
not.

Project Pathfinder is a risk assessment process that results in a
recommendation to me about the elements that will be appropriate for
the safety plan of a monk who has offended. As part of our participation
in the Hope and Healing program developed by Praesidium Religious
Services, we have committed ourselves to develop a program of
supervision for monks who have sexually offended against minors or
vulnerable adults. Standard 22 reads: The Institute will maintain a
written, individualized Safety Plan to guide the supervision of any Member
who is known to have sexually abused a minor. Along with some group
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sessions with other monk offenders, this program uses a brief actuarial
instrument called Static-99. The scale contains 10 items: prior sexual
offenses; prior sentencing dates; any convictions for non-contact sex
offenses; current convictions for non-sexual violence; prior convictions
for non-sexual violence; unrelated victims; male victims; young; and
single. As can be seen, this information is available in the external
forum. This instrument is designed to estimate the probability of sexual
and violent recidivism among adult males. -

We have retained Project Pathfinder to do a risk assessment for each
individual monk offender and to develop a specific safety plan that
outlines the supervisory care that is necessary for each individual. These
steps are our response to the public demand for accountability by
religious communities to minimize the possibility of more victims, The
work of developing individual safety plans is not my personal agenda but
is an essential part of the Hope and Healing process developed by
Praesidium Religious Services.

I should add that we judged it necessary to work with an external
evaluating group like Project Pathfinders to develop these safety plans for
monks of our community who had offended because the public no longer
trusted us. Nor did the public trust outstanding treatment facilities such
as Saint Luke Institute (Silver Spring, Maryland) and Southdown
Institute (Toronto, Canada) because they are perceived as too closely
connected to bishops and religious superiors.

Finally, Brother James intimates in his appeal that the External Review
Board of the abbey has not be constituted according to canon law. He
complains that this Board was established in an agreement between
Saint John’s Abbey and an attorney who represented the majority of the
victims. This is correct. 1agreed to the details of the Board’s
composition. It is my Board, part of my administration, serving me by
offering recommendations on cases that I bring to it. The details of the
Board’s membership in no way violates Brother’s rights.

The by-laws of the External Review Board could not be clearer about my
authority: “The Abbot charges the Board and vests authority in it to help
him...”; “In making his decision, the Abbot takes into consideration the
diverse perspectives and points'of view...”; and “...the Board does not
have authority to replace, supplant or in any way diminish the Abbot’s
sole authority and responsibility...” [Tab 17]

Brother James states that I am not free to accept or reject the

recommendations of the Board. This is not true. I will take the
recommendations of the Board very seriously and I would be
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( ) irresponsible to summarily disregard their advice. However, I will make
- the final decisions. While it is true that Mr. Anderson, a civil attorney

who represents several victims, was present at one Board meeting for a
short period of time, it is not true that the Board has any authority to
impose or continue restrictions on monks. This is my responsibility and
I will make such decisions,

Provision for Civil and Canonical Representation

I believe that it is my responsibility as abbot to pay the costs of all
appropriate civil and canonical legal assistance for Brother James. 1
believe that the abbey has already paid such hills and will pay future
legal bills that are submitted by Brother.

Summary

Last year, I hoped that I could settle this matter within the Benedictine
family by doing a careful investigation with the assistance of skilled
investigators. Unfortunately Brother James was not satisfied with the
outcome of this investigation and called the investigation “my
investigation.” He did so even though I hired the team from Faegre and
Benson at significant expense to respond to his request and equipped
( D, him with legal counsel through the whole process. When the results
from the investigation ran counter to his claims, Brother James made his

appeal to your Congregation.

I have thoroughly examined all the issues that Brother James Phillips
presented in his appeal to you. Since I have based my judgment on
evidence that has been carefully and thoughtfully gathered and assessed
with the help of profession investigators, I do not believe that I have
violated his canonical rights or good reputation, According to church law
I have both the authority and the responsibility to impose penal remedies
(in this case they would take the form of restrictions and a safety plan)
because of the grave acts of misconduct that I judge have been
perpetrated by Brother James. I came to this decision after hearing the
recommendation of the External Review Board and after examining the
facts. In my prayerful consideration of the matter, I came to this
judgment with moral certainty.

I earnestly hope that Brother James will comply with my request to
participate in risk assessment with Project Pathfinder and will accede to
the safety plan that I will decide for him. If not, I will have to impose a
plan that might be even more restrictive. Of course, I am willin gto

O review any safety plan and restrictions in the future.
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Response — Brother James Phillips, 0.S.B,
Prot. N, 390009/2005
Page 9 of 9

If you need more information or clarification of this matter, please let me
know.

Sincerely,

Abbot John Klassen, O.S.B.‘
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November 17, 2005

Dr. Monica Applewhite
Praesidium

2104 E. Randol Mill Road
Arlington, TX 76011

Dear Monica:

Per our conversation at the workshop in San Antonio I am sending you the
investigative report that was done by Dan Connolly and Trish Sprain at the law firm
Faegre and Benson in Minneapolis, MN. The monk in question is Brother James

Phillips.

In July of 2002 the abbey first received an allegation of sexual misconduct against
Brother James, brought by ) . was a student at Saint
John’s Preparatory in the late 1970s and early 1980s. It has been determined that

would have been sixteen years old at the time he alleges abuse by Brother Jim.
was also making allegations against two other monks at the time.

Our initial response to the allegations of against Brother Jim was
extreme skepticism. However, while [ was negotiating a settlement with
we received a second, independent allegation against Brother Jim, this one brought by
] *alleges that Brother Jim abused him from late 1979
through the spring semester of 1980. would have been seventeen years old,

When I received-the second allegation of sexual abuse against a minor I had no
choice but to remove Brother Jim from ministry as a chaplain at North Memorial Hospital
in Robinsdale, Minnesota, Our policy on sexnal abuse of a minor by a monk requires this
action. At the time one of the fundamental ways in which we determined if an allegation
was true, especially in the face of sirong denials, was the presence of two, independent
allegations. was interviewed by two mediators during the time of mediation.
Because this fundamental criterion of two independent credible allegations was met, we
settled both claims during this mediation session.

Investigation of Allegations

Shortly after the second allegation, [ asked Brother Jim to undergo a
psychological evaluation and assessment with Dr. Thomas Klecker, a forensic
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psychologist who is skilled in his work with sexual offenders and with victims of sexual
abuse. Dr. Klecker interviewed and tested Brother Jim for a full day and, a month later,
interviewed him for two hours. In his final report Dr. Klecker writes that “Tt is
reasonable to assume the probability is extremely high that Brother James Phillips
sexually abused one or both victims. This examiner would place the probability at 90%
or better.” I do not include the psychological report here because I do not have Brother
Jim'’s permission to share this documentation at this time,

In the fall of 2003, at Brother Jim’s request, I hired Mr. Daniel Connolly from the
law firm Faegre and Benson in Minneapolis to do a full-scale investigation. I was hoping
that this investigation would show some linkage, and therefore collusion, between

However, after an extensive investigation that involved phone
and personal interviews with many people who know Brother James well—including

-Mr. Dan Connolly came to the conclusion that “it is highly
probable” that the sexual abuse reported by .
occurred. Brother Jim was interviewed during this investigation and had the benefit of
legal counsel during the interview.

Mr. Connolly and his team came to this conclusion for the following reasons.

1. Both complainants were very credible during their interviews, while Brother Jim
was not.

2. The initial conduct described by both complainants was very similar.

3. Other than sharing the same attorney, the accounts of both complaints are totally
independent of each other. There was no evidence of collusion.

4. Brother Jim’s claims that he barely knew and yet it appears he
knew him well enough to oppose his plans to take part in the Preparatory School’s
study abroad program at Melk Abbey in Austria during his senior year.

5. Brother Jim provided no credible explanation for the post-graduation encounter
with and his account of that encounter contained many inconsistencies.
Even though he claimed he did not know well, when
returned to Minnesota in June after being in away for the school year, he called
Brother Jim and came to Saint John’s for a visit. He arrived intoxicated, Brother
Jim arranged for him to stay in a room in one of the college residence halls, and
then had breakfast with him the next morning. claims that he was
sexually abused by Brother Jim in the college residence hall the afternoon or

evening of his arrival,

6. Brother Jim’s late-disclosed exculpating medical condition came more than two
years after these claims surfaced, and upon further examination with Brother Jim
would not have discredited the account of abuse by either claimant. In fact, as
Mr. Connolly notes in his report, this medical condition may explain why Brother
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Jim remained clothed during his sexual encounters with |

However, as I noted during our conversation, [ have never had much confidence in
i allegation. Furthermore, during the course of the investigation,
said that . a felow student, saw Brother Jim take him into the woods when he
was there for a graduation party. When Trish Sprain called | she claimed she
did not remember anything about this event. Furthermore,
actually confronted him at Prep and said to him, “T know what is going on

between you and Phillips.” But when Dan Connolly spoke to a few weeks ago,
after an extended search to find him, denied anything like this. He temembered

vaguely remembered Br. Jim Phillips but said he remembered nothing like

described. At this point [ am left wondering why just happened
to bring a claim against Brother Jim Phillips as we were in mediation. Perhaps

were in this together from the get-go. And so, as you

expressed it so well, I have lost my moral certitude in this situation.

I'mentioned to you that Dr. Tom Klecker wanted Brother Jim to take a lie detector
test. But Jim’s legal counsel said no. But when the report from Dan Connolly and Trish
Sprain was shared with Brother Jim, he said to me, “I want to take a lie detector test, but I
want to take it as well.”

With this I include the investigation report that Dan Connolly and Trish Sprain

wrote. What I am asking for? Counsel as to the best way to proceed. Brother Jim’s
future is on the line and I want to do right by him. If Jim is innocent I want him back in

ministry.

I can assure you that I have leamed some huge lessons in this rapidly changing
environment. It is hard for me to recall how much pressure we were under in the summer
0f 2002, Thank you for any insight you can give on this one.

Sincerely,

Abbot John Klassen, OSB

enclosure:  SJA/Brother Jim Phillips Review: Final Report
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Notes from phone conversation with Monica Applewhite (3-10-2006)

This phone conversation was an arranged call regarding the “loss of moral
certitude” that I am having with respect to the investigation and allegations of
inappropriate sexual conduct that have been made against Brother James Phillips. I had
sent the basic information about the case to Monica earlier and this call was to get her
thoughts on the situation. In regard for Jim’s privacy I did not send a copy of the forensic
testing that was done by Dr. Tom Klecker,

Monica began the conversation by noting that the claim was brought against Jim
by clients represented by Mr. Jeff Anderson. She observed that she had begun to notice
patterns of behavior in several investigations that she had conducted with clients
represented by him. In fact, in one instance he brought an emergency restraining order
against her, claiming that she would do irreparable damage to a victim by interviewing
him for an account of what happened. It is clear that Anderson’s firm has no checks and
balances on allegations of inappropriate sexual behavior by priests or religious, that he
does not sort through the facts of a case in order to determine the truth of the claim.

Monica next commented on the work of the Faegre and Benson investigative
team. Mr. Connolly and his team give six reasons to support their conclusion of Jim’s
probable inappropriate behavior. Monica says two of them are redundant.

The psychological work done by Dr. Thomas Klecker, no matter how good it is,
will not determine what Jim did or did not do, unless he admits what he did. Monica also
noted that even though there are two independent victims, the fact that they are
represented by Jeff Anderson makes their independence less credible. In order to
strengthen his case Anderson regularly tells clients to call people they know who were in

a similar situation to ask if they were abused. In this case could easily
havecalled =~ = ° asked him if he had been abused by Jim Phillips, and told him
that he was pursuing a case against Phillips. That would explain why . case

came against Phillips when we were in mediation. At SNAP meetings Jeff Anderson’s
card is regularly passed out as part of the information session, as part of the instruction:
“This is what you need to do to pursue litigation.”

The work that Connolly has presented would be much more credible if he had
described the comments and description of the people he interviewed who never say
anything inappropriate. They have gathered a huge amount of information but none of it
shows up in the report. The investigators need to pose the question: is this behavior
consistent with the allegations of abuse? For example, one person who was accused
brought forth a number of witnesses who were in situations with the individual and the
behavior was within boundaries. Nobody who was interviewed, in a rather exhaustive
list of witnesses, said that they observed behavior that was consistent with inappropriate
sexual behavior with students.
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In addition, two students who says were definitely aware of the
inappropriate behavior, deny knowing anything about it. Either of these could have
nailed the case down but, in fact, they bring evidence the other way.

At this point, Monica asked me if Jim Phillips would undergo a polygraph test. I
told her that Klecker really wanted Phillips to take a polygraph in the fall of 2000. But
Phillips, with consultation with Stich, refused. When the report from Connolly came in
and I shared with Phillips and conversed with him, he was very angry, and insisted that
he would take a polygraph test, and that would have to do so as well.

Phillips is the one who is paying the price if these allegations are false. Itis in his
interest to take a polygraph test and to advance his own case of innocence. If Phillips
will only take a polygraph test if are willing, he is putting them in
control of his fate. Inthe past few years, Monica has had two men re-instated in ministry
because she proved that the allegations against them were false. Phillips can create
evidence on his own behalf by taking and passing a polygraph test.

How does this work? Monica has a first-rate polygraph expert in New York who
is extremely good. He could come to the monastery in Minnesota, review the case, and
administer the case here. Phillips could be accompanied by his legal counsel here. “Why
don’t you go and get it done with your attorney? Don’t tell anybody that you are doing
it”

Monica was also puzzled by Phillip’s mentioning his medical condition. She did
not understand why he would voluiteer such information at that stage of the interviews. I
told her about Phillip’s low IQ, but that verbally he is quite impressive. You would never
know that he has such a low intellectual capacity; that he portrays himself as a person “in
the know.” He trades on information.

Phillips still might have done something inappropriate with either or

Being the kind of person he is, and his own self-projection, e would very
reluctant to admit such activity. So he would prefer not to know, 110t to say what really
happened. This is consistent with Klecker’s observations. From this vantage point,
Phillips is “well-defended.

Action steps:

Ask Dan Connolly and his associates to flesh out the report, reporting the results
of the conversations with those interviewed, to get a positive statement of how they see
Jim Phillip’s behavior.

Meet with Phillips, share my concern that I want to pursue this investigation
further, that I am asking him to take a polygraph test.
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Assume that Phillips does the polygraph test, that he passes with flying colors.
Then we offer polygraph tests to they will surely refuse but they
have been offered an opportunity.

Bring the case before the External Review Board for recommendations.
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CONGREGAZIONE
PER GLI ISTITUTI DI VITA CONSACRATA
E LE SOCIBTA DI VITA APOSTOLICA ;
_ Vatican, 7 December 2006

Prot. n. 39009/2005

Dear Abbot Klasssen,

Thank you for having forwarded the information regarding the case of

Brother James Phillips.

Enclosed you will find the response of this Congregation for Institutes of
Consecrated Life and Societies of Apostolic Life to the recourse presented by

Brother Phillips in January of 2005.
May the Lord abundantly bless you and all the monks of St. John'’s Abbey.

Sincerely in Churist,

+ gWB"'&'-"-— A_&-L:u‘ B‘ﬁw oy,

# Gianfranco A. Gardin, O.F.M. Conv,
Archbishop Secretary

Enclosure

Abbot John Klassen, OSB

St. John’s Abbey

Box 2015

Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-2015
USA
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CONGREGAZIONE
PER GLI ISTITUTI DI VITA CONSACRATA
E 1LE SOCIETA DI VITA APOSTOLICA

Prot. n. 39009/2005

RESPONSE TO RECOURSE PRESENTED BY
BROTHER JAMES PHILLIPS, OSB

FacrTs:

Brother James Phillips, a member of the American Cassinese
Congregation of the Order of St Benedict, was born on November 23, 1948 in
Rochester, New York. He made his first profession in July of 1970 and his
perpetual (solemn) profession in 1973,

In July of 2002, St. John’s Abbey in Collegeville, Minnesota received an
allegation of sexual misconduct against Brother James Phillips. Following a
second allegation of sexial abuse against a minor, rceeived in August of 2002,
the Abbot, Fr. John Klassen, 0.S.B., in accord with the Abbey’s policy on sexual
abuse of a minor, removed Brother Phillips from his ministerial position at North
Memorial Hospital in Robinsdale, Minnesota. Both claims were settled during

mediation.

Subsequent to the allegations, at the request of Abbot Klassen, Brother
Phillips freely consented to and underwent a psychological evalnation and
assessment by Dr. Thomas Klecker, PhD. Dr Klecker concluded that it was
reasonable to assume the probability of abuse,

Brother Phillips then requested that a full scale investigation of the
allegations be conducted. This was consented to by Abbot Klassen. The accusers
were interviewed by telephone; Bro. Phillips was also interviewed with legal
counsel present, The investigators found the testimony of the accusers “credible”
and that of Brother Phillips “incredible”.

Despite the allegations, the report of Dr, Klecker, and the report of Mr.
Daniel Connolly from the law firm Faegre and Benson, Brother Phillips
maintains his innocence and seeks recourse to have his good reputation restored
and to be returned to active ministry without restrictions.
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Following his removal from public ministry, Brother Phillips presented
recourse to the Abbot President, Abbot Timothy Kelly, in September of 2004
which resulted in a decree (Nov. 30; 2004) from Abbot Klassen confirming his
decision regarding Brother Phillip’s ministry. Upon reception of the Decree,
another recourse was presented to Abbot Kelly on December 14, 2004, The
recourse was forwarded to this Congregation for Institutes of Consecrated Life
and Societies of Apostolic Life on January 25, 2005,

THE RECOURSE SELKS THE FOLLOWING:

. 1. That Abbot John issue a decree of innocence since, after over a year's
investigation the only testimony alluded to is by the accusers and such
testimony is suspect,

2. That all restrictions placed upon him as a result of the accusations are to

be removed.
3. That he be permitted to return to ministerial employment,

4, That all records of this case be sealed and placed in the secret archives
now required by the Apostolic See for such cases.

5. That he receive an apology from Abbot John for violation of his good
reputation and his canonical rights.

6. That if Abbot John attempts to continue his imposition of restrictions, he
be required to follow canonical processes including the recognition that
the time of prescription has run. '

THE Law:

Can. 1717 §1. Whenever an ordz‘nary has knowledge, which at least seems true,
of a delict, he is carefully to inquire personally or through
another suitable person about the facts, circumstances, and
imputability, unless such an inguiry seems entirely superfluous.

§2. Care must be laken so that the good name of anyone is not
endangered from this investigation.
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In this case the Abbot had received two independent accusations against
one of his subjects and therefore it was his obligation to. investigate the

accusations.

Both a psychological assessment and legal investigation were conducted.

There is no indication that either the psychological evaluation or the
investigation 'sought to harm the good reputation of the subject, rather they were
sought to uphold his good name, damaged by the two accusations which were

leveled ngainst hin.

A superior has the right to decide the assignment of a subject in light of
the findings of the investigation.

Can. 601 The evangelical counsel of obedience, undertaken in a spirit of
Jaith and love in the following of Christ obedient unto death,
requires the submission of the will to legitimate superiors, who
stand in the place qf Gad, when they command according o the
proper constitutions.

The vow of obedience requires conformity to the directives of legitimate
superiors.

By virtue of the powers ascribed to him by his office, a superior can give
or retract a ministerial assignment, if he deems it necessary to do so. In this céase,
the superior thought it necessary to take the decisions which hé did in his role as

superior.

CONCLUSIONS

Following an attentive study of the information submitted, this Congregation for
Institutes of Consecrated Life and Societies of Apostolic Life finds that:

1. Brother Phillips was offered opportunity to present his defense to the

Abbot, Fr. John Klassen, to the Abbot President, Fr. Timothy Kelly,
0.8.B., and to the investigating law firm in the presence of Counsel.

2. Suitability for any ministry for a religious is determined by the Superior of
the Institute of which the religious is a member. The superior has the
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cbligation to determine appropriate assignments for those under his
Jurisdiction, Therefore, it is within his power to restrict the ministry of his
subjects, if he deems fit to do so. There'is no need for the Abbot to
apologize for doing what he was convinced was the correct thing to do.

3. Brother Phillips cannot be required “under obedience” to attend the
Pathfinder’s Program. However, in lieu of this program, he must follow
the recommendations of the Abbot and his Council which do not require a
manifestation of conscience.

4. As in the case of all “confidential” material the documentation regarding
this case is to be sealed and placed in the Confidential Archives of the

Monastery,

Given at Romme, 7 December 2006.

Fame Card.RodL

Franc Card. Rodé, C.M,
Prefect

+ gmﬁwc..- A .gxd-'u-, -’b—vwcawr

# Gianfranco A. Gardin, O.F.M. Conv.
Archbishop Secretary
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

Office of the Abbot

January 16, 2007

Brother James Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Jim:

Enclosed find the decision on your recourse to the Congregation for Institutes of
Consecrated Life and Apostolic Life. The letter is dated December 7, 2006 but T received

it in the first week of January.

I'would like you to read and study this decision. I then wish to meet with you
(late January or early February) and anyone you choose to be with you, to discuss the
decision and how to proceed going forward. I realize that the past four and one-half
years have been difficult for you. I cannot undo the past. Nor can I restore you to public
ministry, given the strength of the two allegations made against you. I can work with you
to make your life better in this monastery.

Sincerely,

t John Klassen, OSB

Enclosure:  Response to Recourse Presented by Brother James Phillips, OSB

P.O. BOX 2015, COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015
Phone: (320) 363-2546 * Fax: (320) 363-3082 » E-mail: abbot@osb.org « Web: saintjohnsabbey.org
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May 17, 2007

Brother Jim Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Jim:

It is important that we meet some time next week to discuss the decision of the
Congregation (from last January) and also to begin forging a safety plan for you.

Iunderstand that you have great trust and confidence in Roger Nierengarten, You are
certainly welcome to invite Roger to this meeting if you are comfortable with that,

Brother Kelly will be in touch with you later this week to set up a time for this long-
overdue meeting.

Blessings and peace,

Abbot John Klassen, OSB

cc: draft of a Safety Plan
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P~ -OF

I am wriling to formally respond to your réquest for information about how the abbey has
handled Brolher Jim’s sexual misconduct subsequent 1y the signing of the settlement agieement.

'} Brother Jim was removed from public ministry inunediately at the time your allegation
came to our attention in August 2002 and has been at the abbey since that time. At 1o
time since has he had access (o minors as part of his work. ‘

2). ‘Brother Jiin’dehies thé alle‘gﬁtioﬁé that you have made. The abbey hived an external
investigator (Dan Connolly from Faegre and Benson) and ultimately this mvesUgullon
caused meé to conclude that your elaims were valid, -As a result Brother Jim lives under a
safety plan here af the abbey and reports regilarly o a supervisor. The safely plan
spcmﬁcally puts in place safeguards ag,amst furthér sexual abuse or exploitation. Brother
Jim’s supervisor has {ull knowledge of Jim's history. This safety plan is reviewed '
annually by the Review Board and by outside professionals.

3) -The abbey has not made a determination that Brother Jim cannot continue in monastic
life, He is willing to live under supervision, with a safety plan, because of his vow of
" religious obedience..

4) Tcannot require Brother Jim to receive either psychological evaluations or treatment -
canon law gives him the vight to refuse this and he has done that, We malke opportunitics
for counseling and spivitnal.direction available and he is free to accept or reject these.

5) When Brother Jim served in the Babamas, he did not work in an environment where he
had access to minors. He worked and lived in the monastery. All evidence suggests that
he is a situational offender, that is, one whoe engages in inappropriate sexual behavior in
Lhe relationships he formis in the context of minisiry. These opportunities were not
available to im in {he Bahamas. He lived and worked in the commnity,’

Allhough I would have liked to respond seoner to-your message, I firsthad to resolve tanon law
issues that affected my ability to communicate with you concerning how the abbey has -
responded to your allegations against Brother Jim.

I hope that thig answers your qucsﬂo 5.

Singerely, +John Klassen, OSB
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October 18, 2007

Brother Jim Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Brother Jim,

I'have received and carefully read your response dated September 30, 2007. I wish I
could have written sooner, but the press of business and travel made that impossible.

It will come as no surprise that I disagree with several statements that you have made and
object to some judgments that you have expressed. However, this is not the time to defend my
actions and decisions.

I have placed you on a Safety Plan and I expect you to be faithful to all its elements,
Through Sister Lynn, you have raised objections to my decision saying that I have overreached
my authority. After reading your latest response, I find no reasons to change my decision. You
have the right to appeal to the American-Cassinese Congregation and/or CICLSAL. If you take
this recourse, I will have the.opportunity to correct the facts of the case and to explain my
actions, We then will let the appropriate authorities review the case. In the meantime, I expect
you to follow the safety plan.

Sincerely,

Abbot John Klassen, OSB
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 3:37 PM
To:

Subject: response to your inquiry

Dear

I am writing to formally respond to your request for information about how the abbey has handled Brother Jim’s
sexual misconduct subsequent to the signing of the settlement agreement.

1) Brother Jim was removed from public ministry immediately at the time your allegation came to our
attention in August 2002 and has been at the abbey since that time. At no time since has he had access

to minors as part of his work.

2) Brother Jim denies the allegations that you have made. The abbey hired an external investigator (Dan
Comnolly from Faegre and Benson) and ultimately this investigation caused me to conclude that your
claims were valid. As a result Brother Jim lives under a safety plan here at the abbey and reports
regularly to a supervisor. The safety plan specifically puts in place safeguards against further sexual
abuse or exploitation. Brother Jim’s supervisor has full knowledge of Jim’s history. This safety plan is
reviewed annually by the Review Board and by outside professionals.

3) The abbey has not made a determination that Brother Jim cannot continue in monastic life. He is willing
to live under supervision, with a safety plan, because of his vow of religious obedience.

4) I cannot require Brother Jim to receive either psychological evaluations or treatment — canon law gives
him the right to refuse this and he has done that. We make opportunities for counseling and spiritual
direction available and he is free to accept or reject these.

5) When Brother Jim served in the Bahamas, he did not work in an environment where he had access to
minors. He worked and lived in the monastery. All evidence supgests that he is a situational offender,
that is, one who engages in inappropriate sexual behavior in the relationships he forms in the context of
ministry. These opportunities were not available to him in the Bahamas. He lived and worked in the

community,

Although I would have liked to respond sooner to your message, I first had to resolve canon law issues that
affected my ability to communicate with you concerning how the abbey has responded to your allegations
against Brother Jim.

1 hope that this answers your questions.

Sincerely, +tJohn Klassen, OSB
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 3:21 PM
To:

Subject: RE: response to your inquiry

Hello

when I say "in the context of ministry" I mean living and working in a situation such as the
Prep School dorm. His whole life is not ministry. As Jim is living in our monastery now,
his life and work are in the monastery, not engaged with students in our schools. When he
was .in the monastery in the Bahamas, he was living and working in the monastery, not engaged
with minors on a regular basis. He was not engaged with the larger community -- i.e. the
larger society.

I hope that this clarifies my response. +John

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September @5, 2807 8:56 PM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: RE: response to your inguiry

Abbot Klassen,

I appreciate your belated response to my inquiries. Brother Jim has undertaken yet another
unfortunate course of actlon by denying his sexual misconduct while employed at the Prep
School, making his spiritual journey even more arduous than it already is. I am of the
understanding there are other allegations of sexual misdeeds against him than just my own.

In terms of your response, I am unclear on some of the points you raised.

For example, you write, "All evidence suggests that [Brother Jim} is a situational offender,
that is, one who engages in inappropriate sexual behavior in the relationships he forms in
the context of ministry.” As I understand it, you are saying "only in the ‘context of
ministry” does he develop and engage in inappropriate sexual behavior and relationships. Is
there an instance when he is not living "in the context of ministry” that he does not form
these relationships? That is, isn't Brother Jim's entire waking life devoted to ministry?
If this is not the case, then you are saying he has and does develop relationships without 8
sexual component, with minors or otherwise. I'm not clear what you're saying here. Are you
suggesting that Brother Jim can be and work around minors safely, as long as it is not "in
the context of ministry"?

Secondly, in the same paragraph, you write, "[w]lhen Brother Jim served in the Bahamas, he did
hot work in an environment where he had access to minors. He worked and lived in the
monastery ... [t]hese opportunities were not available to him in the Bahamas. He lived and

worked in the community."

I'm not sure what you're saying with "[h]e worked and lived in the monastery," and “[h]e
lived and worked in the community.” If you could elaborate, please. I am also unclear how
you came to the conclusion he had no access to minors during hils years in the Bahamas. Was
the community polled to determine if any, and how many, allegations exist with regard to his
behavior. I surmise not. While I appreciate your reluctance to open yourselves up o even
more civil and potential criminal liability, to say nothing about how devastating such a
revelation would be to your Bahamian parishioners, you may very well have a moral obligation
1
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“ to inquire within all of the communities Brother Jim has lived while a membep of S5t. John's

monastery and the Benedictine order, within the United States and without.
A true and lasting recovery for your community suggests a complete understanding of the

maghitude of the sin.

Please, if you could, supplement your responses at your convenience.

Best regards,

----- Original Message-----
From: Abbot John Klassen's private account [mail'to-
Sent: Wednesday, September @5, 2807 1:37 PM

To:
Subject: response to your inquiry

Dear

I am writing to formally respond to your request for information about how the abbey has
handled Brother Jim's sexusl misconduct subsequent to the signing of the settlement

agreement.

1) Brother Jim was removed from public ministry immediately at the time
your allegation came to our attention in August 2002 and has been at the abbey since that
time. At no time since has he had access to minors as part of his work.

2) Brother Jim denles the allegations that you have made. The abbey

hired an external investigator (Dan Connolly from Faegre and Benson) and ultimately this
investigatlon caused me to conclude that your claims were valid, As a result Brother Iim
lives under a safety plan here at the abbey and reports regularly to a supervisor., The
safety plan specifically puts in place safeguards against further sexual abuse or
exploitation. Brother Jim's supervisor has full knowledge of Jim's history. This safety plan
is reviewed annually by the Review Board and by outside professionals.

3) The abbey has not made a determination that Brother Jim cannot
continue in monastic life. He is willing to live under supervision, with a safety plan,

because of his vow of religlous obedience.

4) I cannot require Brother Jim to recelve either psychological
evaluations or treatment - canon law gives him the right to refuse this and he has done that.
We make opportunities for counseling and spiritual direction available and he is free to

accept or reject these.
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5) when Brother Jim served in the Bahamas, he did not work in an

environment where he had access to minors. He worked and lived in the monastery. All
evidence suggests that he 1s a situational offender, that is, one who engages in
inappropriate sexual behavior in the relationships he forms in the context of ministry.
These opportunities were not available to him in the Bahamas. He lived and worked in the

community.

Although I would have liked to respond sooner to your message, I flrst had to resolve canon
law issues that affected my ability to communicate with you concerning how the abbey has

responded to your allegatlons agalnst Brother Jim.
I hope that this answers your questions.

Sincerely, +lohn Klassen, 0SB
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

Office uf the Abbot

January 29, 2008

Brother James Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Jim:

Yesterday I received via Brother Kelly Ryan, my secretary, your decision to refuse to
meet with the on-site visitators from Praesidium Religious Services. With this letter, I am
respectfully asking you to reconsider your decision. I was informed yesterday afternoon by the
visitators that your refusal to see them may likely jeopardize our chances for accreditation. This
could mean serious consequences for the community in the future because it would say to the
outside world, including the diocese, that we don’t “pass muster” regarding the National
Standards adopted by the Conference of Major Superiors of Men.

The content of the meeting is not about the past — it is about how your life is right now,
living with supervision, If you wish, you may plead your case, that you believe that your
situation is unfair and undeserved. I ask you again, on behalf of the community and myself, to
present yourself this afternoon (January 29'*‘} at 4:00 pm in Saint Benedict's Parlor. If this time
slot no longer works for you I will work with Praesidium to re-schedule.

Thank you for your consideration of this request,

Sincerely,

ohn Klassen, OSB

1O BOX 2015, COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 36321-2015
Phane: (3200 9632300 @ Fax: (3200 363-W82 » F-mail: abbol@osh.org » Wob: saintjohinsehls s
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Abbot Johii Klassen's private account’

Fronm: Jim Phillips _

Sent Saturday, Seplember 06, 2008 11;20 AM
To; Abbol John Klassen's private actount
Subject: Japanl

Dear Abbol John,

Through a Foreign Exchange Student that we took care of in our Family heme at
villard 1 have the. invitation and ticket to travel to Osska to their NDaughter's Wedding, Our
Family hnsted during oy Senior year of high school and his four years ot the University
of Mipnesota. We hosted his son for the four years that he was at $JP and his four years
at the University of Minnesota. two daughters were hosted by us while they received
their degreé in Four years Trom St.Cloud state.

The Family will host other SIP Graduates from time of being here 5o’ I visit ‘them as
well. They host them in Tokyo.

At any rate, I would like to go to Holy Trinity Monastery for woek before going ‘o Osaka
and then stay with this Family for two weeks. -

The exact days of the trip if I am allowed to go I wi 11 arrange with the peler. T will
awalt your decision.. Thanks! Jim Phillips '
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 9:53 AM

To: Phillips, Jim

Cc: Andert, Tom; Paur, Roman

Subject: trip to Japan

Hello Jim -

You have permission to go to the wedding of the daughter of and stay with this famlly for two weeks. |

am sure that this will be a time of renewal and good cheer, as well as seeing some of Japan.

| have spoken with Father Romanh about your request to stay at Trinity Benedictine Monastery for a week. For the
foreseeable future, they are experiencing a room shortage, with three candidates living there right now, and two
potential candidates In the loop. Literally, there is no room at the inn right now. | have no idea what the timeline for
your request is, so please share that with Prior Tom asap —also if you have further questions regarding the TBM

situation, please see Father Roman,

Peace, +John
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY

Office of the Abbot

June 8, 2010

Brother Jim Phillips, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Jim:

I write to you to update you on the status of the allegation made against you by

When we last spoke about this matter on May 21, you were insisting that send a
notarized statement to you by June 1, 2010. I checked with our attorney Mile Ford on the
advisability of seeking such as document. He advised against it, noting that my proposal of
sending an email that contained my draft of notes from the conversation

Brothe: | :1d I had on May 16, 2010, asking for his approval of the content, was
adequate to the task.

I proceeded immediately to send a draft of my written statement to and
asked for his written confirmation that the account was accurate. His response was not
satisfactory for me — he wrote, “That sounds accurate.” Unfortunately, he was responding from
Munich, Germany. I have sent hin another email, asking for greater precision in his response.
At this point I have not heard back from him. Iwill follow up with another email, asking for

greater clarity.

I am sure that this matter weighs on you and I wanted to let you know where it stands at
this time.

Sincerely,

ot Joln Klassen, OSB

cc! Brother Paul Richards, OSB

P.O. BOX 2015, COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015
Phone: (320) 363-2546 + Fax: (320) 363-3082 * E-mail: abbot®osb.org « Web: saintjohnsabbey.org
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY
We, the monks of Saint John'’s Abbey,

Office of the Abbot
a community of Catholic Benedictine men,
seek God through a common life
of prayer, study, and work
giving witness to Christ and the Gospel,
in service to the church and the world
August 2010
Dear confiere:

As you are no doubt aware, channel 9 aired a story on July 28" regarding Br. Jim Phillips
and his relationship with a woman in Minneapolis. I think it is important for you to have the
facts in this situation because the report was inflationary and derogatory. Brother Jim has known
the woman in question since 1998, when he worked at North Memorial hospital. They are
friends. He has seen her 5-6 times a year, usually over lunch at a Denny’s, in the context of
bringing one of our mornks to medical care in the Twin Cities.

On one occasion, he met this woman at about 5:00 PM at Denny’s and she invited him to
come to her granddaughter’s birthday party at an Old Country Buffet restaurant. There were 5-6
adults present, with three kids, It was an inadvertent situation. This occasion and the
relationship to her mom have caused a problem with the woman’s daughter, who believes that

the relationship is inappropriate.

Direct communication with the daughter and with Jim’s friend was difficult. In the
construction of this piece, the lead reporter made repeated requests for live interviews but we
made the decision not to grant any because of a negative history with the station. They already
had the story written and were looking for either new leads or a few five second sound-bytes.

We continue to work on this situation and others with our legal advisors and also with our
communication team across the campus. I realize that these events are demanding and

exhausting for all of us.

Corporate restructuring
The Task Force on Corporate Restructuring has asked for a series of “focus group”

meetings to sharpen our learning and discussion of the proposal to create a new university
corporation, The two task forces have continued to meet since the spring meeting and are
plamning to complete all the documents by early October. At this time we are planning the vote
for the January workshop. Confreres can participate in more than one focus group if they wish.

For Group 1 -- Senior Council and Staff

For Groups 2 -- (monks who wortk in the university) and 3 (monks who work in other divisions)

P.O. BOX 2015, COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESQOTA 56321-2015
Phone: (320) 363-2546 e Fax: (320} 363-3082 ¢ E-mail: abbot@osb.org » Web: saintjohnsabbey.org
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For Group 4~ (monks in initial formation and those in solemn profession up to 59 years old and
group 5 -~ (monks 60 and older).

The Task Force will be getting letters out to you soon for the sake of your planning.

News abou

Latest results of tests show that the radiation treatments in April and May shrunk the
tumor in the esophagus, making swallowing and eating easier. The chemo has done little in

slowing down the spread in the lymph glands, but nothing has invaded internal organs or bone
at this time. ﬁhﬂs made the decision to stop the chemotherapy. Please continue to

hold him in your thoughts and prayers.

Application for Temporary Yows

On July 13, the monastic chapter approved the applications of Novices
and for three-year

temporary vows. These will be celebrated on the Feast of the Exaltation of'the Cross (for

schedule see below).

Celebrating with our Crosier brothers
On Monday, June 14, seven confreres (Father.

and SR oined &

20-25 diocesan priests at Onamia for prayer, dinner, and fellowship in celebration of the
Craosier’s 100 years of presence in Minnesota and 800 years as a religious order.

Bylaws 'for:the—Litui-gical Press Board of Advisors
Last year Budget Task Force Il tecommended that the abbey develop a more effective

way to provide guidance and dversight for the Liturgical Press. In pursuit of that goal I set up a
small Task Force lastfall that did the initial background work for creating a more formal Board
of Advisors for the Press, Over the past six months, our legal counsel has written a set of bylaws
that formalize the operation, structure, and charge for such an advisory board, with clarity that
this is not a governance board. "The Senior Council approved the bylaws this past week and they

will come to chapter in August.
Schedule for Christmas Eve and Christmas Day

Over the past ten years we have noted that an increasing number of monks are absenting

themselves from the Christmas Eve liturgy that currently starts at twelve midnight, after a
concert that begins at 11:15 PM. We are getting older! In addition, Boys Choir directors have
noted that the choir is fundamentally exhausted early in the Bucharist and unable to sing after the

Gospel.

To respond to these concerns, the Liturgy Comumittee proposed a schedule that would put
the Christmas Eve concert at 9:30 and the Cluistmas eve Eucharist at 10:00 PM, When the
Senior Council discussed this proposal, council members affirmed the fundamental direction of
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Licarl, Jonathan on behalf of Klassen, John
Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2012 6:52 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: FW: FYI Jim Philips

Jonathan, osb

.;:T__
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 9:04 PM
To; Klassen, John

Subject: FYI Jim Philips

Hi Abbot John,

| say Jim Philips carrying on a conversation with one of the male nurses in the retirement
center this evening as | was walking through...questions about his life, his classes, his sports,
etc. | doubled back, interrupted the conversation by asking Jim if | could speak to him about
something important. We went to the link stairway landing, and | fussed at him for talking to
“students and said, “Just don't do it! You know I'm right. Don’t do it!” He didn’t answer, but
he walked back into the health center with a dazed look on his face. By that time the young

man had moved on.

No need to respond. Only some information in case you need it.

Peacel '
. j

Rev. OSB, SSD

Professor of New Testament
Saint John's University
School of Theology*Seminary
The Saint fohn's Bible

P.O. Box 7288
Collegeville, MN 56321-7288
USA

Tel.
Fax.
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Phillips, Jim

Sent: Salurday, March 01, 2014 10:48 AM
To: Abhot John Klassen's private account
Subjact: RE: my sympathy for your loss

Thanksl Abbot John. _1am grateful for your prayers and support. Jim
From: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 1:51 PM

To: Phillips, Jim

Subject: my sympathy for your loss

Dear Jim,

| write to express my sympathy to you for the loss of your mother. | know that you have gone the extra mile to be
reconciled to her over these past years. | would be with you for the funeral but am really under the gun because of the
convergence of board meetings, the education session tomorrow, and stheduled meetings this afternoon. Be assured
that | will hold your mother's intention in my heart today at Eucharist. Peace to you, may she rest in peace. +John

OSB PHILLIPS_00350



THE RULE OF ST, BENEDICT

It may seem strange that a rule of life written in the
sixth century can be used as a guide for living now.
Over the centuries, though, the Rule of St Benedict
has been a flexible guide for “seeking God” in many
situations and cultures.

The basic principles of the Rule-- humility,
obedience, living ic common under an abbot or
prior, work, prayer, silence, reading—have been and
still are meaningful to the follower of Christ. In fact,
they echo the Gospel itself.

The Rule lays down a balanced life, and the monk
tries to keep his own life in tune with the Rule and the
Gospel. ;

INTERESTED?

Candidates mustbe at least 18 years of age and have
completed a,high school education or its equivalent.
When it accepts candidates, the community looks
for good physical health, emotional balance, and
"spiritual desire.

After a six-month candidacy (which begins in
January), a man enters a one-year no-novitiate. The
novitiate is a time of discrenment, education, and
testing of his call with the help of the community.
During the novitiate, the novice “learns the ropes”
of monastic life in the best way—by living it.

Then the novice professes vows or promises, This
period of being an “apprentice” monk in ‘the
community is a continyation of the growth begun in
novitiate. For some, studies for priesthood or other
goals are begun at this time. After three years,
lifetime vows are professed.

If you are interested in learning more about life at St.
Augustine’s Monastery, please contactthe Vocation
Director, St. Augustine’s Monastery, Box N-3940,
Nassau, Bahamas. Please feel free, also, to come
and visit us. Phone 4-511 (2, 3).

ST. AUGUSTINE’S MONASTERY

Nassau, Behamas

Benedictine monks from Minnesota have worked in
the Bahaimas since 1891, when Father Chrysostom
Schreiner, O.S.B., arrived to take charge of the
Roman Catholic Mission. He purchased the present
Priory building on the grounds of St. Francis
Cathedral, where for many years monks who
founded and later served parishes lived in common,

St Augustine’s Monastery was founded in 1946 by
Father Frederick Frey, O.S.B., who had begun a
school the previous year under the care of the
Benedictine monks.  Despite many changes
(including a merger with the former Xavier College),
St Augustine’s College is still ‘sponsored by the
Benedictine monks.. B

(Full details may be found in the book, Upon These Rocks, A
History of the Cathotic Chusch in the Bahamas, by Rev. Colman
Barry, 0.5.B.)
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The following paragraphs are 4 sketch of life at St.
Augustine’s Monastery gs it is lived today.

PRAYER

“Pray without ceasing,” says the Scripture. In
Bencdictine monasteries the world over, monks are
helped to fulfill this urging by certain periods of
prayer throughout the day, In the morming, at
midday, in the evening, the community comes
together and prays with each other as a family,

The monks do 'not pray only for their own needs
during this “family prayer,” but Join their prayer to
the Church on every continent in what is called the
“Liturgy of the Hours.” This prayer is comprised
almost entirely of psalms and readings from the
Bible.

The times of prayer are the points of the day around
which the life of the monk revolves, The proyerdone
incommon, besides being valuablein itself; helps the
monk fulfill the injunction of continuous prayer
through day and night.

Each day, too, the community gathers to celebrate
the Eucharist, and gives praise to the Father by
partaking of the “Bread of Life and the Cup of
Salvation.” The Eucharist sacramentally brings
daily contact with the Lord Jesus after whom the
monk wishes to pattemn his own life.
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WORK

Benedictine monks do many kinds of work. They
assist the local church, promote sound religions,
cultural and educational values, and support and
maintain the community itself. Presently, monks gt
St. Augustine’s are engaged in teaching, admini-
stration, parish work, baking, retreat work and
receivirig guests who wnsh to come for times of quiet
and reflection. - GO

In assigning work (especially long-lasting kinds of |
work), the community tries to fit the mterest and
personality of the individual monk:.

Work is an important part of Benedictine life,

_because Benedictines believe they should be self-

supporting; The monk triesto come closé to God in ) ‘
his work by being dedicated to it and by caring about '
the quality of the work he does. L

|
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HOLY READING

Some time each day set aside forreading in a place of
quict. ‘Reading of the Bible or spiritual books helps
the monk deepen his relationship with God, During
this time, he tries to think about the meaning of the
words he reads so that they becomes a part of him.

This important time alone in meditative prayer also
helps the monk keep a good relation to the pressures
and problems of the day. ’

COMMUNITY

Benedictine monks are not hermits,

Their interest in each other and their promise to
remain a faithful part of a particular community are
also ways that they can grow closer to God.

* Though monks may often work alone at their tasks,
; they are brought together each day at times of
- common prayer, meals, and recreation,

* Indeed, itis the genivs of St. Benedict that he wrote
~rulc forthe ordinary struggling person and not for the
. Saint. He sees the “support of many brothers” to be
“an important part of the monk’s spriitual growth,
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CONFIDENTIAL
FORMEDIATION PURPOSES ONLY

Dates of Abuse: 1979-81

Perpetrator: Brother Jim Phillips
Description of Abusg:

Abuse by Brother Jim Philling
began attending St. John's in the fall of 1979. Shortly after arriving at St. John's,

met and came to know Brother Jim, believes Brother Jim was a prefect. Btother Jim
invited to his bedroom to talk, During these “mectings,” Brother Jim would have .

undress, usually down to his underwear, end fondle Brother Jim until climax. Brother Jim would
alsobave "~ sitonhislap, This happened several times (maybe onc time a week) throughout

his junior year.

In approximately the spring of 1980, Brother Jim and, were driving in a car together. During
this ride, Brother Jim asked to put his head in his lap.

During the 1980/81 school year, genior year, participated in the exchange
program and attended school in Austria,

graduated from St. John's Prep in 1981. During the summer of 1981, he artended a

graduation party. At same point during that party, was led away by Brother Jim.
does not recall what happened, but stater that a witness | saw Brother Jim
engage in inappropriate conduct with

Later that summer, Brother Jirn asked to visit him at 8t, John's. During this visit,
believes he staycd at St. Mary's Hall. On one oceasion while visiting with Brother Jim, Brother Jim
sodomized with Lis thumb,

Incident with Vather Tariton:

In the lall 0f 1979, tricd oud for the sohool play. Fr. arlton was involved io nssisting with

or putting ou the school play. One evening Tarlton stopped by : room uud made an

oveitine {u that hie could get the lead in the play if be did a favor for Tarlton,
statcs that while making this statement, Tarlton was sitting in his roommate’s chair ina very

suggestive matiner.

had not disclosed this abuse to anyone until last week.

O VA TR T =1 e Qo e
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CREDIT FOR SETTLEMENT AND PAYMENT AGREEMENT

It is hereby stipulated and agreed by and between . and the Order of
St. Benedict, Inc. as follows:

1. (“claimant™) has slleged damages as a result of the conduct
of the Order of St. Benedict, Inc. and members of St. John’s Abbey (“the settling
parties™);

2 The settling parties have denied liability,
3. The Order of St. Benedict, Inc. has agreed to make a payment on behalf of
the settling parties to the claimant in the amount of
said payment to be made within 15 days of the exccution ot this Agreement.
4. The claimant and the settling parties agree that this payment shall:
a be made pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 604.01;

b. be inadmissible in evidence in the trial of any legal action by the
claimant and the settling parties or any other member of Order;

c. be credited against any final scttlement or judgment in such an
action;
d provided however that in the event that judgment is entered in

favor of the settling parties, or if judgment is entered against the
settling parties for an amount less than

n the claimant shall not be required to refund any
portion of the paid
to the claimant.

5. The claimant specifically reserves any and all claims which he may have
against the settling parties up to the limits of any insurance coverage determined to apply
on behalf of the settling parties and specxﬁcally agrees that he will satisfy any judgment
which he may recover against the settling parties in excess of

only out of the proceeds of any insurance coverage determined to
appiy on venaur or the settling parties.

6. The Order of St. Benedict, Inc will implement the “Saint John’s Abbey
Response to Allegations of Sexual Misconduct” attached hereto.

7. It is further understood and agreed that the amount, but not the fact, of
settlement is to be confidential.
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Dated: U] | I(ZJ\ 9%

Order of St. Benedict, Inc.

Dated: q~\_:]). SN By: é 2 3 % z @%
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Saint John’s Abbey Response to Allegations of Sexual Misconduct

Creation of Review Board

Saint John's Abbey is committed to the creation, by June 2003, either a}one orin
conjunction with the Diocese of St. Cloud & review board of the following composition:

at least two clergy abuse survivors

two current or former law enforcement officials
one current or fonmer judicial official

one parent of & clergy abuse survivor

one mental health professional

e & o ¢ O

The board should be ecumenical in character.

Some of the members of this review board may serve as an investigative subcommittec
charged with the responsibility for the initiation and supervision of allegations of sexual
misconduct. The investigative subcommittee should incluic a mental health professional,
an active or retired law enforcement official and a clergy abuse survivor.

Investigation

When an allegation of sexual misconduct is made against a member of the community,
staff or volunteer, there will be a prompt, thorough investigation made by & three-person
body with appropriate expertise. Ifthe accuserisa minor, vulnerable adult or xeceiving
pastoral or other counseling, the accusation will be turned over immediately to law
enforcement authorities.

Full Accounting

Upon any report for sexual misconduct by 2 member of the community, staff or volunteer
the Abbey will place the accused on administrative leave without prejudice for five
working days so that the information can be transmitted to the review board for
processing. ‘

After an investigation has determined that abuse has occurred, the person’s identity will
be turned over to bishops, church leaders and [aw enforcement officials where they have
served. Where appropriate, relevant personnel records will be turned over tolaw
enforcement officials as requested.

When the investigating committee has substantiated the allegation against a member of
the community, staff or volunteer, notice will be sent to the relevant communities (i.c.

parishioners, students, and alumni) urging additional victims to come forward to SNAP,
law enforcement, or the review board.

18
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Pastoral Care and Healing

The abbey will finance an off-site retreat at the Holiday Inn in the City of St. Cloud to
determine the need for and to plan and develop future retreats with survivor chosen
facilitators. The Abbey will provide reasonable travel expense reimbursement and
overnight sccommodations for attendance at the first retreat. '

Therapy

We will continue to provide funding for prompt, on-going group and individual therapy
for all the survivors and their families except as otherwise agreed,

This can include outpatient approaches and pon-traditional approaches such as massage.

The review board will evaluate the outcomes and progress of this therapy periodically
without intruding in to the therapy other than through the provision of a report outlining
the need for and course of therapy.

i,

The Abbey will not specify the therapist.

Therapy will continue to be funded by having bills sent directly to the Abbey.
We will offer funding for spiritual direction for SUTVIVOTS.

Prevention

We will continue to bring in 2 professional social service or other professionals to
provide “safe-touch” education to all of our students on an annual basis. This education
will be documented and approved by the review board. -

We will continue to bring in 2 professional social service or other professionals to
provide abuse education and “poundary” training to all staff, faculty and volunteers on an
annual basis. This education will be documented and approved by the review board.

The review board will review the Abbey’s existing sexual abuse policy and its
implementation and will meke recommendations at least annually. The policy and non-
monastic contacts (SNAP, sheriff’s department, independent advocates) will be posted on
the Abbey’s website.

Each member of the community, staff or volunteer’s program of rehabilitation will
continue to be reviewed annually by the review board. No accused member of the
community, staff or volunteer can be placed without the approval of the review board.

19
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CREDIT FOR SETTLEMENT AND PAYMENT AGREEMENT

It is hereby stipulated and agreed by and between and the Order of
St. Benedict, Inc. as follows:

1. has alleged damages as a result of the conduct
of the Order of St. Benedict, Inc. and members of St. John’s Abbey (“the settling
parties™);

2. The settling parties have denied liability.
3. The Order of St. Benedict, Inc. has agreed to make a payment on behalf of
the settling parties to the claimant in the amount of
said payment to be made within 15 days of the execution of this Agreement.
4. The claimant and the settling parties agree that this payment shall:
a. be made pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 604.01;

b. be inadmissible in evidence in the trial of any legal action by the
claimant and the settling parties or any other member of Order;

c. be credited against any final settlement or judgment in such an
action;

d provided however that in the event that judgment is entered against
the settling parties or if a verdict is rendered for an amount less
than the claimant

shall not be required to refund any portion of the
paid to the claimant.

5. The claimant specifically reserves any and all claims which he may have
against the settling parties up to the limits of any insurance coverage determined to apply
on behalf of the settling parties and specifically agrees that he will satisfy any judgment
which he may recover against the settling parties in excess of

only out of the proceeds of any insurance coverage determined to
apply on behalf of the settling parties.

6. The Order of St. Benedict, Inc will implement the “Saint John’s Abbey
Response to Allegations of Sexual Misconduct” attached hereto.
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7. 1t is further understood and agreed that the amount, but not the fact, of
settlement is to be confidential.

Dated:

Order of St. Benedict, Inc.

Dated: By:
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CONFIDENTIAL
FOR MEDIATION PURPOSES ONLY

Famlly
Parents

Brother

Sigters

statos that be Is vory distant with his pacems aod;siblings. He talks fo his mother about once
avery week or two weeks. He nover talks {0 his biother and rarély spoaks with his gistors,

Significant Qthers: . .. . ,
T T wag married to her from 1988. 1999, althdugh they ware separated since 1996,
and __. had three ohildren together
" in puzrently engaged to
high school girifriend and mother of his first child,
Children:
grew up with her mothe had het when he was 18.
'has custody of her aud shelives with  now,

has custody of hat and ghe livet with ~ now.
) has custody of him and he llves'with ~ now,
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Briof Sexuw) History (not incjuding abuse)
first had sexuel intercourse when he was 16 with his gitlfrien

Perpetrators

Fatber Dunstan Moorse
Father Allan Tarlion
Brother Jim

Deserintion of Almse;
was sbused by Fr, Dunstan Moorse, Fr. Allan Tarlton, and Brother Jim (nurse).

Moorse went to Moorse's office far extra help on schaolwork., Moorse gave alcohol.
Moorse first attempted to sodixnize Moorse thon made  allow Mootse to masturbate and
petfotm oral gex on is 15-16 'years old at the time (1980).

Tarlton- Tarlton was the first St. Jobn's personto abuse . Tarlton would have  and another
student come into his offise and then Tarlton would make the boys magturbate, while Tarltan would
masturbate.

Br. Jim- Under the guise of treatment Br, Jim, a nurse, would fondle genitals. This occurred
BiX times.

Aficr the nbusg was foroed to leave school under the guise of stolen wine from Ged's House
where Moorse was in charge,

Effects of the Abuse (include, but sve pot limited 10, the folloying):
has had trouble having anv relationship sivce tha abusc never graduated fron bigh schoel
(e later obtained his GED) | feels like the ahuge led to his concocted expulsion from St. Jolms.
never folt like be fit in after the abuse, _ . has had a laok of respect for his body sinoe the
abuse, He feels like Lic is always  victim and always lets people walk all over him, 15 very
depressed. I3 has atterpied suicide muiltiple dmes, has abused both nlcohol and drugs.
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CREDIT FOR SETTLEMENT AND PAYMENT AGREEMENT

It is hereby stipulated and agreed by and between and the Order
of St. Benedict, Inc. as follows:

i has alleged damages as & result of the
conduct of the Order of St. Benedict, Inc, ana members of St. John’s Abbey (“the settling
parties”);

2. The settling parties have denied liability.

3 The Order of St. Benedict, Inc. has agreed to make a payment on behalf of
the settling parties to the claimant in the amount of
\, said payment to be made within 15 days of the execution ot this
Agreement.

4, The claimant and the settling partics agree that this payment shall:
a. be made pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 604.01;

b. be inadmissible in evidence in the trial of any legal action by the
claimant and the settling parties or any other member of Order;

c. be credited against any final settlement or judgment in such an
action;

d provided however that in the event that judgment is entered in
favor of the settling parties, or if judgment is entered against the
settling parties for an amount less than

_ the claimant shall not be required to refund
any portion of the
paid to the claimant.

5. The claimant specifically reserves any and all claims which he may have
against the settling parties up to the limits of any insurance coverage determined to apply
on behalf of the settling parties and specifically agrees that he will satisfy any judgment
which he may recover against the settling parties in excess of

only out of the proceeds of any insurance coverage determined to
apply on behalf of the settling parties.

6. The Order of St. Benedict, Inc will implement the “Saint John’s Abbey
Response to Allegations of Sexual Misconduct” attached hereto.

7. 1t is further understood and agreed that the amount, but not the fact, of
settlement is to be confidential.
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— —— et

Dated:

Dated;

Vi>los

?ﬂ DS O

Order of St. Benedict, Inc.

By: éga‘ gé,z‘,
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Saint John’s Abbey Response to Allegations of Sexual Misconduct

Creation of Review Board

Saint John's Abbey is committed to the creation, by June 2003, either alone or in
conjunction with the Diocese of St. Cloud & review board of the following composition:

at Jeast two clergy abuse survivors

two current or former law enforcement officials
one current or former judicial official

one parent of 2 clergy abuse survivor

one mental health professional

e & o & &

The board should be ecumenical in character.

Some of the members of this review board may serve as an investigative subcommittee
charged with the responsibility for the initiation and supervision of allegations of sexual
misconduct. The investigative subcommittee should inclufie a mental health professional,
an active or retired law enforcement official and a clergy abuse survivor. '

Investigation

When an allegation of sexual misconduct is made against a member of the community,
staff or volunteer, there will be a prompt, thorough investigation made by a three-person
body with appropriate expertise. If the accuser is a minor, valnerable adult or receiving
pastoral or other counseling, the accusation will be turned over immediately to law
enforcement authorities.

Full Accounting

Upon any report for sexual misconduct by a member of the community, staff or volunteer
the Abbey will place the accused on administrative leave without prejudice for five
working days so that the information can be transmitted to the review board for
processing. .

After an investigation has determined that abuse has occurred, the person’s identity will
be turned over to bishops, church leaders and law enforcement officials where they have
served. Where appropriate, relevant personnel records will be turned over to law
enforcement officials as requested.

When the investigating committee has substantiated the allegation against 8 member of
the community, staff or volunteer, notice will be sent to the relevant communities (i.¢.

parishioners, students, and alumni) urging additional victims to come forward to SNAP,
law enforcement, or the review board.
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Pastoral Care and Healing

The abbey will finance an off-site retreat at the Holiday Inn in the City of St. Cloud to
determine the need for and to plan and develop future retreats with survivor chosen
facilitators. The Abbey will provide reasonable travel expense reimbursement and
overnight accommodations for attendance at the first retreat. '

Therapy

We will continue to provide funding for prompt, on-going Broup and individual therapy
for all the survivors and their families except as otherwise agreed.

This can include outpatient approaches and non-traditional approaches such as massage.

The review board will evaluate the outcomes and progress of this therapy periodically
without intruding in to the therapy other than through the provision of a report outlining
the need for and course of therapy.

i

The Abbey will not specify the therapist.

Therapy will continue to be funded by having bills sent directly to the Abbey.

We will offer funding for spiritual direction for Survivors.

Prevention

We will continue to bring in a professional social service of other professionals to
provide “safe-touch” education to all of our students on an annual basis. This education
will be documented and approved by the review board. -
We will continue to bring in a professional social service or other professionals to
provide abuse education and “boundary” training to all staff, faculty and volunteers on an
annual basis. This education will be documented and approved by the review board.

The review board will review the Abbey’s existing sexual abuse policy and its
implementation and will meke recommendations at least annually, The policy and non-
monastic contacts (SNAP, sheriff’s department, independent advocates) will be posted on
the Abbey s website.

Each member of the community, staff or volunteer’s program of rehabilitation will

continue 10 be reviewed annually by the review board. No accused member of the
community, staff or volunteer can be placed without the approval of the review board.
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